
CITY OF CORNING
SPECIAL CLOSED MEETING SESSION AGENDA

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2011
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

794 THIRD STREET

A. CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL: Council:

Mayor:

Toni Parkins
John Leach
Vacant
Darlene Dickison

Gary Strack

The Brown Act requires that the Council provide the opportunity for persons in the audience to
briefly address the Council on the subject(s) scheduled for tonights closed session. Is there
anyone wanting to comment on the subject(s) the Council will be discussing in closed session?
If so, please come to the podium, identify yourself and give us your comments.

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

D. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 54957.6:
Agency Negotiator: Wiliam May, Labor Relations Consultant

Management, Miscellaneous, Dispatch and Public Safety Employees
Bargaining Units

E. RECONVENE SPECIAL MEETING AND REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

F. ADJOURN TO REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 4,2011

CITY OF CORNING

THE CITY OF CORNING IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8,2011
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

794 THIRD STREET

A. CALL TO ORDER: 7:30 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL: Council: Toni Parkins
John Leach
Vacant
Darlene Dickison

Gary StrackMayor:

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by the City Manager.

D. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITION'S, APPOINTMENTS, PRESENTATIONS:

E. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: If there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak on
items not already set on the Agenda, please come to the podium, and briefly identify the matter
you wish to have placed on the Agenda. The Council will then determine if such matter wil be
placed on the Agenda for this meeting, scheduled for a subsequent meeting, or recommend
other appropriate action. If the matter is placed on tonight's Agenda, you wil have the
opportunity later in the meeting to return to the podium to discuss the issue. The law prohibits
the Council from taking formal action on the issue, however, unless it is placed on the Agenda
for a later meeting so that interested members of the public will have a chance to appear and
speak on the subject.

F. CONSENT AGENDA: It is recommended that items listed on the Consent Agenda be acted
on simultaneously unless a Councilmember or members of the audience requests separate
discussion and/or action.

1. Waive reading, except by title, of any Ordinance under consideration at this meeting
for either introduction or passage, per Government Code Section 36934.

2. Waive the Reading and Approve the Minutes of the January 25, 2011 City Council
Special Closed Session Meeting and City Council Meeting with any necessary
corrections:

3. February 2, 2011 Claim Warrant - $206,548.03.

4. January 2011 Building Permit Valuation - $311,815.

5. January 2011 Wages and Salaries - $329,888 .

6. January 2011 - Treasurer's Report.

7. City of Corning Wastewater Operation Summary Report - January 2011

8. Resolution No. 02-08-2011-01 Authorizing the Tehama County Sanitary Landfil
Agency Submittal of a CalRecycle Grant Application for FY 2010/2011 Local
Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant.

9. Approve Progress Pay Estimate No.6 in the Amount of $31,492.17 to Azevedo
Construction for the 2010 Rodgers Theater Improvement Project.
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10. Approve Progress Pay Estimate No.2 in the Amount of $59,722.20 to Franklin
Construction for the 2010 Traffic Signal Installation Project.

11. February 2, 2011 Business License Report.

G. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA:

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS:

i. REGULAR AGENDA:

12. Ordinance No. 643; An Ordinance Amending the Speed Limit on Solano Street from
35 mph to 25 mph from Marguerite Avenue to a Point 1,000 Feet to the East.

13. Resolution No. 02-08-2011-02 to Tax Defer Member Paid Contributions - IRC
414(h)(2) Employer Pick-Up.

14. Resolution No. 02-08-2011-03 Adopting Standard Plan S-24 Street Sign Details.

15. Feral Cat Informational Report to the City CounciL.

16. Approve Contract Change Order No.5 Amending Scope of Work and Increasing the
Rodgers Theater Improvement Project by $11,635.98 for a Total Project Cost of
$200,538.34.

17. Presentation and Acceptance of Annual City Audit for Fiscal Year 2009-2010.

J. ITEMS PLACED ON THE AGENDA FROM THE FLOOR:

K. COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:

L. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS: City Councilmembers will report on
attendance at conferences/meetings reimbursed at City expense (Requirement of Assembly
Bill 1234).

Parkins:
Leach:
Dickison:
Strack:

M. ADJOURNMENT!:

Lisa M. Linnet, City Clerk
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Item No.: F-2

CITY OF CORNING
SPECIAL CLOSED MEETING SESSION MINUTES

TUESDAY, JANUARY 25,2011
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

794 THIRD STREET

A. CALL TO ORDER: 6:30 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL: Council: Toni Parkins
John Leach
Vacant
Darlene Dickison

Mayor: Gary Strack
All members of the Council were present with one vacancy remaining pending verification of
eligibility of Council Candidate Elect Jesse Lopez.

The Brown Act requires that the Council provide the opportunity for persons in the audience to
briefly address the Council on the subject(s) scheduled for tonights closed session. Is there
anyone wanting to comment on the subject(s) the Council will be discussing in closed session?
If so, please come to the podium, identify yourself and give us your comments.

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

D. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR PURSUANT TO SECTION 54957.6:
Agency Negotiator: Willam May, Labor Relations Consultant

Management, Miscellaneous, Dispatch and Public Safety Employees
Bargaining Units

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL- ANTICIPATED LITIGATION (Gov't. Code
Section 54956.9): Related to failure to seat City Council Candidate Elect Jesse
Lopez as a City Council Member.

E. RECONVENE SPECIAL MEETING AND REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION:

Mayor Strack reported that Council met in Closed Session with Labor Negotiator Bill May and
gave him direction.

Mayor Strack also reported that Council met with Legal Counsel regarding anticipated litigation
in regards to the vacant Council seat; stating that further discussion of this issue will take place
during the regularly schedule Council meeting when the Council addresses the agendized Item
10 listed under the Regular Agenda.

F. ADJOURN TO REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 7:37 p.m

Lisa M. Linnet, City Clerk
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CITY OF CORNING
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2011
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

794 THIRD STREET

A. CALL TO ORDER: 7:36 p.m.

B. ROLL CALL: Council: Toni Parkins
John Leach
Vacant
Darlene Dickison

Mayor: Gary Strack
All members of the Council were present with one vacancy remaining pending verification of
eligibility of Council Candidate Elect Jesse Lopez.

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by the City Manager.

D. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITION'S, APPOINTMENTS, PRESENTATIONS:

Jerry Lequia updated the Council on the amount of money raised to date for the placement of
the City Seal and "In God We Trust" in the Council Chambers. He stated that to date he has
raised $1,050 and plans to have the full amount by the next meeting.

1. Presentation: Branding Project by Kate Grissom of Rollng Hils Casino.

Ann Raymarch and Kristin Grey narrated a Power-point presentation on the Tehama County
Branding Project. They stated that an Economic Development Plan for Tehama County around
the fall of 2009 pinpointed visitor attraction, tourism, as one of our primary economic
development strategies. Tourism brings in outside dollars into our communities, provides
opportunities for existing businesses to prosper and new businesses to start up, however we
were missing a "Brand". How can we promote the area if we don't even know what we want the
area to be known for?

They informed the Council and members of the audience that Roger Brooks of Destination
Development International has been hired to assist with the Tehama County Branding Project.
Mr. Brooks will lead in the development of a Development and Marketing Action Plan at a cost
of $125,000. They emphasized that Mr. Brooks commits for two to three years to get us up and
running with the "Brand" once developed. The goal is to raise $200,000; to date $47,300 has
been raised for this project.

City Manager Kimbrough stated that we have placed the power-point presentation on the City's
website as well as the Chabin Concepts Report that led to this. The City also has some
hardcopy books available to lend.

E. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

Valanne Cardenas (Chamber of Commerce Manager): Presented a request for the City's
"Corporate Donor Matching Funds" in an amount up to $4,000. She announced that to date she
has received donation commitments from: Bell Carter and Rabobank, $1,500 each and $1,700
from the County of Tehama.

Mayor Strack stated that no motion is necessary to approve the City's matching funds as this
was approved and included in this year's budget.
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Item No.: F-2

F. CONSENT AGENDA: It is recommended that items listed on the Consent Agenda be acted
on simultaneously unless a Councilmember or members of the audience requests separate
discussion and/or action.

2. Waive reading, except by title, of any Ordinance under consideration at this meeting
for either introduction or passage, per Government Code Section 36934.

3. Waive the Reading and Approve the Minutes of the January 11, 2011 City Council
Meeting with any necessary corrections:

4. January 19, 2011 Claim Warrant - $211,184.58.

5. January 19,2011 Business License Report.

6. Approve Contract Change Order No.2 Increasing the Traffic Signal Installation
Project by $4,372.20 for a Total Project Cost of $284,839.57.

7. Approve Contract Change Order No.4 Amending Scope of Work and Increasing the
Rodgers Theater Improvement Project by $7,517.67 for a Total Project Cost of
$188,902.36.

8. Approve Project Pay Estimate No. 5 in the Amount of $51,236.56 to Azevedo
Construction for the 2010 Rodgers Theater Improvement Project.

9. Approve Application for Indian Gaming Committee Grant Funds in the amount of
$19,320.

Mayor Strack introduced each item listed on the Consent Agenda and asked if anyone from the
Councilor audience would like any of these pulled for further discussion; Councilor Leach asked
to pull Consent Item 6.

With no further discussion, Councilor Dickison moved to approve Consent Items 2-5 and 7-9.
Councilor Leach seconded the motion. Ayes: Strack, Parkins, Leach and Dickison.
Opposed: None. Absent/Abstain: None. Motion was approved by a 4-0 vote with one
vacancy remaining on the Council pending verification of Candidate Elect Lopez's
eligibilty.

G. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA:

6. Approve Contract Change Order No.2 Increasing the Traffic Signal Installation
Project by $4,372.20 for a Total Project Cost of $284,839.57.

Councilor Leach asked if this would be the final Change Order for this project. Public Works
Director John Brewer stated that unforeseen items sometimes come up on projects such as this
and he cannot guarantee that there won't be any future Change Order requests. Councilor Leach
then moved to approve Contract Change Order No. 2 increasing the Traffc Signal Installation
Project by $4,372.20 and set the Budget Appropriation from Fund 116 to Street Projects Signal
Improvements Account 116-9254-3001 at $294,957.20. Councilor Parkins seconded the motion.
Ayes: Strack, Parkins, Leach and Dickison. Opposed: None. Absent/Abstain: None.
Motion was approved by a 4-0 vote with one vacancy remaining on the Council pending
verification of Candidate Elect Lopez's eligibilty.

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS: None.

i. REGULAR AGENDA:

10. Consideration of Seating of Elected Council Member Jesse Lopez:
Mayor Strack introduced this item by title and announced the three options listed below. He
stated that this was the topic of discussion in the Closed Session. City Attorney Michael
Fitzpatrick explained that at the last Council meeting this was discussed and questions arose as
to where the City goes from here because as a result of the election, Mr. Lopez was the top vote
getter to be elected to the City CounciL. Mr. Fitzpatrick explained that the question of Mr.
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Item No.: F-2

Lopez's eligibility to hold the position as a member of the Council due to a misdemeanor
conviction for forgery. He stated that the City has done some research on that issue and it
looked like he would not be eligible to hold the position. Whether it was a felony or a
misdemeanor was not the significant issue, the issue had to do with it being a conviction of that
particular offense. To further complicate the issue, Mr. Lopez went back to court in 2009 to
obtain a Court Order from a Judge stating that he was released from all penalties and
disabilities resulting from the offense, now, on the face of it, it looks like that means there are no
repercussions that follow him as a result of that. Mr. Lopez has asked for time to seek a ruling
from a Judge now to determine if he is eligible for this office. He is predicting that it will take 40-
50 days to obtain that determination. The dilemma the Council faces is that we have now had

. this seat vacant for close to 60-days, the 60th day being February 4th.

Mr. Fitzpatrick stated that the Council has 60-days from the date a vacancy occurs to either
make an appointment to fill that vacancy, or call a special election. The Council is coming up on
that deadline. The Council could, if it wishes, declare him elected by adopting the Resolution
that is before you tonight, swear him in, and then if he does resign as he has indicated is his
intention, the Council would then have 60-days to allow him time to take the issue before a
Judge, or the Council could do something else within the 60-days, or decide to make an
appointment to fill that vacancy. It does give the Council more time to make their determination.
If the Council doesn't swear Mr. Lopez into office, he stated it is his opinion that the Council only
has the two days to make an appointment to that position. Mr. Fitzpatrick stated that Mr. Lopez
is asking to be sworn in to offce tonight.

Mayor Strack stated that Mr. Lopez was duly elected by the voters in the last election. There
was some discussion on the possibility of an election contest being filed. It has been stated that
there would be no guarantee that Mr. Lopez would be appointed to the vacant position should
he receive a determination from a Judge.

Councilor Leach made the statement that he has no ill will towards Mr. Lopez, however according
to the law he does not feel he is eligible.

Ross Turner asked some questions regarding City and taxpayers liability (responsibility) for any of
Mr. Lopez's legal expenses should Mr. Lopez be seated tonight, or appointed in the future,
whether retroactively, or for future legal expenses relating to his actions to obtain his Council
seat? He was informed that there are no guarantees when it comes to lawsuits; however Mr.
Fitzpatrick stated should an election contest be filed, and Mr. Lopez resigned, there would be no
reason for a contest.

A member of the audience asked whether the City would obtain any liability should the City seat
Mr. Lopez and he participate by voting on any issue before the CounciL. They were informed that
there are no remaining issues other than this one on the Agenda to vote on. However, if Mr.
Lopez were seated, remained on the Council, then yes, any items he voted on could come into
question and could possibly lead to a lawsuit.

Jesse Lopez then spoke stating it was his intent tonight to resign stating that there is not enough
time for him to take the seat to which he was elected and obtain a ruling from a Judge. He stated
that he believes it is in his best interest, as well as that of the City, for the City to move forward.
He stated that he has asked the City to consider him for appointment if he can obtain a ruling that
is favorable, however he stated that they are in a position that they need to move forward. If the
Council chooses to appoint someone to the vacant Council position during that 60-day window
and not appoint him, then he is not going away, he is going to continue to fight this as long as he
can and then in two years, if he is eligible he will run again. He stated he is not going anywhere.
He stated that he knows there will be some people upset with him because of this; he stated he
understands that, emphasizing that it was not his intent to be deceitfuL. He stated that he had a
court document from the State of California and Tehama County that stated that he was released
from all penalties and disabilities resulting from the offense. He stated he had no reason to
believe that "all" didn't mean all, to him "all" meant all inclusive. He stated that he didn't have any
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reason to believe otherwise and that is why he ran for this office. He stated that he has lived in
Corning his entire life and wanted to be part of Corning and Corning's legacy and a part of the City
CounciL. Mr. Lopez clarified that the City Council and the City Attorney have not been dragging
their feet on this; he stated that it has been him because he had been elected by almost 600
people and he has a responsibility to those people to make sure he explored every option
possible before giving in to the fact that yes, i may not be eligible to hold this office. He stated he
felt it was his seat to say yes, I want to to be sworn in, or no i want to wait. He stated he was
elected to it and felt it was his choice so he took as much time as he could to clear this up. It is
getting to the end of the 60 days and we need to make a move, the City needs to move forward
be it with me or without me. Hopefully he can get a ruling in his favor; he is not in any way saying
he is above the law, however he has a legal document that is conflicting with everyhing else
going on. He stated that he hopes that in the event that a Judge rules in his favor that the Council
would consider him for appointment. He understands that the City has a business to run and they
need to move forward, he has no ill wilL. He stated that the last five months have been pretty
brutal for him and his family however he was not going to allow his past to define his future. He
stated that he feels very strongly about this Community. He stated that he knew going in that
there was a chance that his past would come up, and he chose to run anyway, however he didn't
think it would go that far, with people sending anonymous letters about him, but it did. Mr. Lopez
stated that Corning means something to him, this came out early on; and he specifically chose not
to mention his past because his documents stated he was released from the disabilities.. .and the
application didn't specifically ask about past histories, and if most of us are not asked we don't
reveal the regrets of our past, why open the can of worms. He stated he didn't feel it was
relevant, he made a mistake and he did everyhing he had to do to make up for that mistake and
he moved on. Unfortunately some people can't. People will say that the law is clear; however
some of those saying this are not Lawyers and Judges. To him it was not clear and he was going
to fight it to the bitter end, however we are out of time. He stated that his intention was never to
slow the process of this Community; he just wanted to be a part of it. He stated that it was his
responsibility to the people that voted for him to go as far as he could; at this point he is there. Be
it 60-days from now or two years from now, he is not going to quit fighting this and at the end of
the day if comes out that he can't, he will concede that fact and be on the outside looking in and
try to be as involved as possible and try to move on. In closing he stated that we have great
leadership in this town and hopefully someday he can be part of it. He publically wanted to state
that he has had tremendous support and it has been overwhelming at times in a good way. He
stated that he hopes someday he can be a part of what the Council does; he is not turning his.
back or going away. He restated he would like to swear in at this time and will be resigning
effective at the end of tonight or 10:00 p.m. whichever comes first. He also stated he has
submitted his resignation from the Planning Commission. Mr. Lopez encourages anyone
interested in serving on the Council to apply. He also apologized to the people that voted for him
for not being able to fulfill their wishes.

City Clerk Lisa Linnet then read Resolution 01-25-2011-01, Seating of Elected Council Member
Jesse Lopez.

10-1. Consider adopting Supplemental Resolution 01-25-2011-01 Seating of
Elected Council Member Jesse Lopez; and

10-2. Administering Oath of Office and Seating Jesse Lopez on the City Council.
Councilor Dickison stated that she believes the people told the Council what they wanted when
they voted for Mr. Lopez so she moved to adopt the proposed supplemental Resolution further
declaring the results of the election and appointing Jesse Lopez to the Corning City CounciL.
Councilor Parkins seconded the motion. Ayes: Strack, Parkins, and Dickison. Opposed:
Leach. Absent/Abstain: None. Motion was approved by a 3-1 vote with Leach opposing
and one vacancy remaining on the Council pending verification of C~ndidate Elect Lopez's
eligibility.
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Mr. Lopez then took the oath of office issued by City Clerk Lisa Linnet. Following taking the oath
Mr. Lopez issued his letter of resignation from his position on the CounciL.

10-3. Consider Inviting Applications to be Submitted Now for Appointment to City
Council Seat to Preserve Council's Options should Jesse Lopez either
Resign or be determined to be ineligible to Hold Offce.

Mayor Strack then called for Council's decision on how to fill the vacancy on the CounciL. After
some discussion, Councilor Dickison moved to invite interested persons to submit applications for
appointment to the CounciL. Councilor Parkins seconded the motion. Ayes: Strack, Parkins,

Leach and Dickison. Opposed: None. Absent/Abstain: None. Motion was approved by a

4-0 vote with one vacancy remaining on the CounciL.

By Consensus of the Council all applications for the vacant Council seat must be received by the
City Clerk no later than 5:00 p.m. on February 17, 2011. It was announced that applications are
available tonight and will be available at City Hall and on the City's website.

Mayor Strack clarified with the City Attorney that it would be legal for a Council member to speak
with the applicant prior to a Council discussion; Mr. Fitzpatrick stated yes they can as long as they
don't discuss the applicant with other members of Council, however he will research and report
back to the CounciL.

J. ITEMS PLACED ON THE AGENDA FROM THE FLOOR: None.

K. COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION: None.

L. REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS: City Councilmembers wil report on
attendance at conferences/meetings reimbursed at City expense (Requirement of Assembly
Bill 1234).

Parkins: Nothing.

Leach: Reported on Thursday's CAA stating they found out that they had some extra money
for four of their agencies, one being Corning.

Dickison: Reported. on her attendance at the Tehama County Heritage and Historical
Records Meeting where they received a report from the group trying to purchase the State
Theater and she was asked to report on our progress with the restoration of our Theater.

Strack: Nothing.

M. ADJOURNMENT!: 8:40 p.m.

Lisa M. Linnet, City Clerk
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MEMORANDUM

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: LORI SIMS
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN

DATE: February 2,2011

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Detail Report for the
Tuesday, February 8, 2011 Council Meeting

PROPOSED CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR YOUR APPROVAL CONSIST OF THE
FOLLOWING:

A. Cash Disbursements Ending 01-31-11 $ 78,659.89

B. Payroll Disbursements Ending 01-31-11 $ 75,993.00

C. Cash Disbursements Ending 02-02-11 $ 51,895.14

GRAND TOTAL $ 206,548.03



REPORT.: Jan 31 11
RUN.. . . .: Jan 31 11
Run By.: LORI

Check
Number

011845

011846

011847

011848

011849

011850

011851

011852

011853

011854

011855

011856

Check
Date

Monday
Time: 14:30

CITY OF CORNING
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Check Listing for 01-11 Bank Account.: 1020

Vendor
Number Name

01/24/11 PGE01

01/24/11 WAR05

01/25/11 AR02

01/25/ii ATT13

01/25/11 ENE02

01/25/11 NEX02

01/25/11 OFF01

01/25/11 PGE2A

01/25/11 SUB01

01/26/11 BAS 01

01/26/11 BEN04

01/26/11 CA02

Gross
Amount

Discount
Amount

Net
Amoun t

PAGE: 001
ID #: PY - DP

CTL.: COR

PG&E

------------------------- ------------ ------------ ------------ ----------

- - - - - - - - - - Payment Information- - - - - _ _ _ __
Invoice # Description

WAREN, DANA KAL

ARK UNIFORM SRV. INC.

AT&T

ENERGY CALCULATION SERVIC

NEXTEL

OFFICE DEPOT

PG&E

SUBURBAN PROPANE

BASIC LAORATORY, INC

BEN TOILET RENTALS, INC.

CALLIA VALLEY SUPPLY

011857 01/26/11 COPOO COP SHOP INSTALLATION INC

Check Total. . . . . . . . . . :

011858 01/26/11 COR09 CORNING CHAER OF COMM.

011859 01/26/11 COR12 CORNING FORD MERCURY, INC

011860 01/26/11 COR13 CORNING VOLUNTEER FIRE

011861 01/26/11 COR20 CORNING ELECTRONICS

011862 01/26/11 FED01 FEDERA EXPRESS

011863 01/26/11 GOL03 GSFM / WFM

011864 01/26/11 LNC01 LN CURTIS & SONS

011865 01/26/11 MAYO 1 MAY, WILLIAM L.

011866 01/26/11 NOR01 NORTH VALLEY BARRICADE

011867 01/26/11 RON03 RON DUPRATT FORD

3521.14

288.80

33.56

720.57

360.00

123.28

104.26

48.43

1009.04

86.00

110.00

33.01
313.06

346.07

127.70

4000.00

953.48

516.00

54.11

47.42

84.46

160.57

1062.00

64.95

46.24

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3521.14

288.80

33.56

720.57

360.00

123.28

104.26

48.43

1009.04

86.00

110.00

33.01
313.06

346.07

11 - 0124

110120

0956583

110111

10147

086319110

547840469

110118

167843

1100649

235985

0763011
0761180-1

127.70 3161

4000.00 110126

953.48 134720

516.00 1098

54.11 10093172

47.42 736751423

84.46 1-030988

160.57 120320601

1062.00 2011-1212

64.95 13909

46.24 666092

THEATER RESTORE-RODGERS T

REC INSTRUCTOR-REC

Mat/Supplies-

COMMICATIONS -

ENERGY CALCS FOR THEATER

COMMICATIONS-POLICE

Office Supplies PoliceDis

ELECT-BLUE HERON CT

PROPANE-AIRPORT

Prof Services Water Dept

MAT & SUPPLIES-PARKS

MAT & SUPPLIES-WTR
MAT & SUPPLIES-WTR

VEH OP /MAINT- POLICE

CngChamberComm. Economic

Veh Opr/Maint-POLICE

MAT & SUPPLIES-FIRE

MAT & SUPPLIES-POLICE

PROF SVCS-

Mat/Supplies-WTR

SAFETY ITEMS-FIRE

EE RELATIONS-LEGAL SVCS

SAFETY ITEMS-PW ADMIN

VEH OP/MAINT-WTR



REPORT.: Jan 31 11 Monday
RUN....: Jan 3111 Time: 14:30
Run By.: LORI

CITY OF CORNING
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Check Listing for 01-11 Bank Account.: 1020

Check
Number

Check
Date

Vendor
Number Name

Gross
Amount

Discount
Amount

Net
Amount

PAGE: 002
ID II: PY-DP

CTL.: COR

- - - - - - - - - - Payment Information- - - - - - - - --
Invoice II Description

011868 01/26/11 DON05 DON AZEVEDO CONSTRUCTION,

------------------------- ------------ ------------ ------------ ----------

11-0126

011869 01/27/11 BEN01 BENBOW, W.B.

Check Total. . . . . . . . . . :

011870 01/27/11 COR12 CORNING FORD MERCURY, INC

011871 01/27/11 DEP01 DEPT OF JUSTICE

011872 01/27/11 DEP12 DEPT OF JUSTICE

011873 01/27/11 HAI10 HAINES & COMPANY, INC.

011874 01/27/11 INT04 INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION

011875 01/27/11 NAP01 NAPA AUTO PARTS

011876 01/27/11 NOR31 NORM'S PRINTING

011877 01/27/11 QUA01 QUALITY SURFACING, INC

011878 01/27/11 RED02 RED BLUFF POLICE DEPT

011879 01/27/11 ROSOO ROSS, DAWN

011880 01/27/11 TEH15 TEHA CO SHERIFF'S DEPT

011881 01/27/11 ALL11 ALL SPORTS EQUIPMENT &

011882 01/27/11 HIN01 HINDERLITER, DE LLA &

011883 01/27/11 MISOO MISHOE, PHIL

011884 01/27/11 USB01 US BANK

011885 01/27/11 VAL01 VALLEY INDUSTRIAL COMM.

011886 01/31/11 UNI07 UNION BANK OF CAIF

011887 01/31/11 WAT02 WATSON, THOMA J.

011888 01/31/11 \B043 BAUM, SANI

011889 01/31/11 \K003 KELLY, JULIA

011890 01/31/11 \M072 MABLE, TIM

46112.90

1170.00
4485.00

5655.00

6.68

52.00

17.00

371.09

120. 00

12.12

461. 85

3585.00

596.48

20.03

485.38

1838.22

1010.08

59.29

902.32

17.80

3085.00

102.00

50.00

140.69

6.91

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

46112.90

1170.00
4485.00

00000153
00001149

5655.00

6.68 27142

52.00 110125

17.00 831133

371.09 287582

120.00 100096593

12.12 110124F

461.85 009363

3585.00 1088

596.48 110127

20.03 110127

485.38 110127

1838.22 104809

1010.08 0017437IN

59.29 110124

902.32 169474251

17.80 101923

3085.00 5139

102.00 110131

50.00 000B10101

140.69 000B10101

6.91 000B10101

THEATER RESTORATION-RODGE

WELL TELEMETRY - WTR
CLAK PARK WELL-WTR

Veh Opr /Maint - POLICE

PROF SVCS-POLICE.

PROF SVCS-POLICE

MAT & SUPPLIES-POLICE

Assoc. Dues PoliceServices

BLD MAINT-FIRE

PRINTING/ADV-POLICE

MAT & SUPPLIES-AIRPORT

OTS GRAT-POLICE

UNIFORMS/CLOTH- POLICE

OTS GRAT-POLICE

MAT & SUPPLIES-REC

PROF SVCS-FINANCE

REC SUPPLIES-REC

Rents/Leases-GEN CITY

COMMNICATIONS - FIRE

Bond Trustee-

PROF SVCS - POLICE

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR BA

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR KE

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR MA



REPORT.: Jan 31 11
RUN. . . .: Jan 31 11
Run By.: LORI

Check
Number

011891

011892

011893

011894

Check
Date

01/31/11 \M073

Monday
Time: 14:30

CITY OF CORNING
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Check Listing for 01-11 Bank Account.: 1020

Vendor
Number Name

Gross
Amount

Discount
Amount

Net
Amount

- - - - - - - - - - Payment Information- - - - - - - - -_
Invoice # Description

------------------------- ------------ ------------ ------------ ----------

MABLE, TIM 9.88 .00 9.88 000B10101

01/31/11 \0020 OLIVER, SHIRLEY 11.23 .00 11.23 000B10101

01/31/11 \T015 THAYER, ROBERT 33.66 .00 33.66 000B10101

01/31/11 \V030 VINSON, GREG 29.20 .00 29.20 000B10101
------------ ------------ ------------

Cash Account Total......: 78659.89 .00 78659.89------------ ------------ ------------
Total Disbursements.....: 78659.89 .00 78659.89

------------ ------------ ------------------------ ------------ ------------
------------ ------------ ------------

Cash Account Total......: .00 .00 .00

PAGE: 003
ID #: PY-DP
CTL.: COR

MQ CUSTOMER REFUN FOR MA

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR OL

MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR TH

MQ CUSTOMER REFUN FOR VI



'
"
 
0
.
 
p
,

o i: 0
0
:
:
 
u

0.

¡, "" H

~
 S

 t;

JJ0:Q
)

~ct in
0. No
H

 .-
o1:0:Q

) JJ
;
:
 
0
:;:

.
-
 
0

.
-
 
U

o
 
U

H
 -i

C
J ;"

Z
 ct ~

H
 0. 0:

~ ' ~
ou¡.o;.¡.HU

'".-
;"ct
 
.
.

1
:
 
Q
)

¡
:
 
E
O

O
'M

:
E
 
¡
.

.
-
 
.
-

.
-
 
.
-

r
l
 
r
l

M
 
M

H
0: ¡: p,
ct ct 0
'
:
 
'
:
 
H

¡. ;"
p
,
 
1
I

o~
 
ê
5
 
§

p
,
 
p
,
 
p
,

U
ì

JJH
 .-

0.-
P
.
 
I

Q
) .-

p, 0
.
-
 
H

.M
 0

ct ..
JJQ
)
 
t
i

i
:
 
0
:

'M
J
J
 
J
J

¡
:
 
u
i

Q
) 'M

E
O

 H
Q

)
ui ~
H
 
U

;
:
 
Q
)

.
Q
 
.
.

ui U
.MP..uict
UoM

I,,,,,,III¡:o'MJJct~
 
g

O
'M

.
.
 
.
i

0
:
 
p
.

H
'M

H
J
J
 
U

0
:
 
u
i

Q
)
 
Q
)

~
 
P

ct
0.,,
 
"
"

,,
 
Q
)

,
 
U

i
 
.
M

:
 
~

,
 
H

JJ .i
Q

) i:
Z

 ;:o~

JJ .i
0
:
 
i
:

;
:
 
;
:

o
 
0

U
 
E
O

U
l -i

.,.i:U
l .i

~
 
§

H
 
0

C
J ~Q

)
E

O
IIZ

H
 
H

o
 
Q
)

'2 ~
Q

) ;:
;: z

~U
 
Q
)

Q
) JJ

.
.
 
c
t

U
PH

.
.
 
Q
)

~
 
~

U
 
Z

Uoui~p,¡,UH¡.¡.o¡,UHHo0.inNrlorlp:oooinMoooooinMUouiui-ip,¡,UH¡.¡.o¡,UHHo0.Mo:ip:rlrl'-'"N'-rlorl'"eo'"

p,¡,§oC
J

ZHi:Ho:i:i¡.H:sinNrlorl1I'"'"eoMrloo'"'"eoMrl¡,uiêí1IuiHi:¡,¡.~ui-iH~o¡..~r-~.-rl'-'"N'-.-oN'"eo'"

~~1I~¡,¡,Hi:uio.-oNinNrlo.-1I'"eoNinoo'"eoNin~H~oU¡.o;.¡.HUrio¡.HUrirl'-'"N'-rloM'"eo'"

~~oUZH¡,¡.¡' 8
u
i
 
u
i

i
n
 
i
n

N
 
N

r
l
 
r
l

00ri r
l

I
I
 
1
I

rl

'
"
 
r
-

'
"
 
e
o

r
-
 
'
"

0'"
'
"
 
r
l

M
 rl

0000'
"
 
r
-

'
"
 
e
o

r
-
 
'
"

0'"
'
"
 
r
l

M
 rl

¡.z¡,:E0.oH~¡,i:¡.z~oHii:E¡,rloPi:¡,rlrl'-'"N'-rlo'"'"eo'"

'"inNoeo'"oo'"inNoeo'"rlct
JJo¡.~UQ

)
..U

ii:EoU¡.¡,i:~UHinNriori1IooooNooooooNr-in'"¡'ai~1'Z~¡,p,H1'¡,p,~UH.-o::UH.-ri'-\0N'-.-oin\0C
X

'"

uiC
J

ZH~uiZoHê51'Hi:¡,p,uinNrlorl1Ioooininoooooininuip,¡,¡,ZH~¡,~H~¡,0.oMoD¡,orirl'-'"N'-rlo'"'"eo'"

¡,U~¡.H:E¡,p,HH~uip,¡,0.inNrlorip:in'"inr-Nr-Nooin'"inr-Nr-N¡,p,H¡.¡,p,ui¡,¡,;.oH0.::¡,UHHgi0.riuip,fìrlrl'-'"N'-rlor-'"eo'"

0.:EoU¡.¡,i:uip,¡,0.inNriori1IooinNooooinN~ou..Q
)

i:r-in'"U
l

HQ
)

0.

rlct
U'"uip,¡,0.riri'-'"N'-rloC

X
'"eo'"

¡,H1IH¡.UDi:¡,i:-iui:iinNriori1Ir-r-eooeo'"oor-r-eooeo'"~~¡.ui~p,¡,H:E¡,p,0.Mo¡,p,0.rlri'-'"N'-rlo'"'"eo'"

eoNeoNrior-orirlz~¡,C
J

~inNrlorlp:r-oeo'"Noor-oeo'"N~~o¡.~¡.o¡,¡.~ui'"o~uirlri'-'"N'-rloor-eo'"

~0.UH~C
J

H-iinNrlori1IN'"inr-MriooN'"inr-MriUH~'"o~rlrl'-'"N'-rlorlr-eo'"

~
~ p,¡,
¡
,
 
¡
.

fB
:

u
i
 
u
i

z
 
Z

H
 
H

U
 
U

j
 
j

~
 
~

r
l
 
r
l

M
 
M

r
i
 
r
l

00ri r
i

1
I
 
p
:

ri

0'"
'" 0
o rl
i
n
 
e
o

inrl00000'"
'" 0
o rl
i
n
 
e
o

inri¡,¡.HH;.HH~6Hp,¡,~rioH¡.-irlri'-riM'-rloNr-eo'"

'"'"rlM'"rloo'"'"rlM'"rl.-ct
JJo¡...UQ

)
..U

¡,~uiZH~UHi:¡,:ErlMrlorlp:ooNN'"'"rlooooNN'"'"rl-iH~o¡.~¡.oPH¡,H:iui¡,DH1INoDHp:

1':::iu~¡,~:sp,o¡.uiC
J

:iuriMrio.-1Ioo'"oooo'"C
J

ZH¡¡ou¡.o~1'HU.-o1'HU

¡,~uiZH

:iu
1' tJ ~
Z

 H
 .. (J

,:::E
h H

 ui ui
\JO

H
H

o.P:E
,

C
I
 
C
I
 
(
J
 
c
r

¡
,
 
¡
,
 
¡
,
 
¡
,

D
 
D
 
D
 
D

P
 i: P

 i:
z
 
z
 
z
 
z

0000
H
 
H
 
H
 
H

ê
5
 
ê
5
 
ê
l
 
ê
5

;5Hi:¡,::rlMriorip:

.
-
 
r
l
 
.
-
 
.
-

M
 M

 (f M
.
-
.
.
 
,
.
 
r
-

a
 
a
 
a
 
0

.
-
 
r
-
 
i
-
 
r
l

1
I
 
1
I
 
1
I
 
1
I

r
i
 
N
 
M

oo
a
 
0
 
a
 
0

a
 
a
 
a
 
0

M'"o'"

i
.
 
N
 
.
q
 
0

r
l
 
r
-
 
0
'
 
~

M
 L

! N
 .q

oo
0000
0000

ooM'"o'"

a
 
a
 
a
 
0

a
 
a
 
a
 
0

ui N
 o; 0

i
-
 
r
-
 
0
'
 
o
:

M
 LO

 N
 --

M""uip,¡,¡,ZHC
J

Z¡,C
J

ZH~¡,0.o

ai¡,D8C
J

Z¡,C
J

ZH~¡,iio

rioD¡,o

NoD¡,o
rlrlrlrl
rl rl rl rl
.
.
 
.
.
 
.
.
 
.
.

r
l
 
r
i
 
i
-
 
r
-

M
 
(
f
 
M
 
M

.
.
 
.
.
 
.
.
 
.
.

r- i- rl rl
a
 
0
 
a
 
a

M
 
o
:
 
L
O
 
1
.

r
-
 
r
-
 
r
-
 
r
-

0
0
 
c
o
 
c
o
 
c
o

q
i
 
o
:
 
o
;
 
o
:

ooriN'"rioooorlN'"rl.-ct
JJo¡...UQ

)
..U

¡
,
 
¡
,

U
 
U

~
 
~

D
 
D

u
i
 
u
i

Z
 
Z

H
 
H

~
 
~

Z
 ui

¡
,
 
H

i
:
 
;
:

r
l
 
r
l

M
 
M

r
l
 
r
i

00rl r
i

p
:
 
p
:

ri

r
i
 
r
l

'
"
 
'
"

M
 
0

N
 '"

N
 in

M0000r
l
 
r
i

\
J
 
\
J

M
 
0

N
 '"

N
 in

M~HUZHp,ii'"oHp,iirlri'-riM'-rior-r-eo'"

NN'"rleoMooNN'"rleoMrict
JJo¡...UQ

)
..U

¡,~DuiZH¡,¡.HHrlMrlorlp:oo
oo

eor-orl

M'"'"inr-

oo
oo

oo
oo

eor-orl

M'"'"inr-

oUuiZH¡,¡.HH-iUHp,~~¡.

rlct
JJo¡..i¡:;:oUU-i..U

l
ct
U

M~¡.rlri'-riM'-rioeor-eo'"



ooMeneninr-ooooMeneninr-IIlJi:Q
J

EQ
J

II~".QII
...i:r-IIlJo¡-



REPORT.; Feb 02 11
RUN. . . .: Feb 02 11
Run By.; LORI

Check
Number

011895

011896

011897

011898

011899

011900

011901

-011902

011903

011904

011905

011906

011907

011908

011909

011910

011911

011912

011913

011914

011915

Check
Date

Wednesday
Time: 14: 47

CITY OF CORNING
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Check Listing for 02-11 Bank Account.: 1020

Vendor
Number Name

02/01/11 COR07

02/01/11 COR09

02/01/11 FIT01

02/01/11 HAOS

02/01/11 KENOO

02/01/11 ?IT01

02/01/11 S&LOO

02/01/11 TLD01

02/01/11 TOM03

02/01/11 WHI05

02/01/11 BAS01

02/01/11 CA02

02/01/11 CHE02

02/01/11 CLA01

02/01/11 CLE04

02/01/11 COMO 1

02/01/11 COR03

02/01/11 COR08

02/01/11 COR22

02/01/11 GRA02

02/01/11 HAT 1 0

Gross
Amoun t

Discount
Amount

Net
Amount

PAGE: 001
ID #: PY-DP
CTL.: COR

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS

------------------------- ------------ ------------ ------------ ----------

- - - - - - - - - -Payment Information- - - -- -- - --
Invoice # Description

CORNING CHAER OF COMM.

FITZPATRICK LAW OFFICES

HAL, ROBERT

KEN VAUGHA & SONS

PITNEY BOWES

S & L BREWER ENTERPRISES

TEDC

TOMLINSON jR., ROBERT L.

WHITE GLOVE CLEANING SERV

BASIC LAORATORY, INC

Check Total. . . . . . . . . . :

CAMLLIA VALLEY SUPPLY

CHEM QUIP, INC.

CLAKS DRUG STORE

CLEMENTI, MAK A., PH. D .

COMPUTER LOGISTICS, INC

Check Total. . . . . . . . . . :

CORNING RENTALS

CORNING LUMER CO INC

CORNING MEDICAL ASSOC

GRAINGER, W. W ., INC

HATFIELD'S

729.72

1000.00

910.00

104.70

950.00

192.92

200.00

208.33

54.70

2800.00

114.00
28.00

280.00

422.00

402.69

56.89

7.08

585.00

20.00
116.67
28.00

164.67

500.00

289.33

229.50

499.02

453.12

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

729.72

1000.00

910.00

104.70

950.00

192.92

200.00

208.33

54.70

2800.00

114.00
28.00

280.00

422.00

402.69

56.89

585.00

20.00
116.67
28.00

164.67

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

000B102011

1100877
1100878
1100970

0763471

5065744

7.08 32991

1-28-11

52009
52010
52011

500.00 33475

289.33 110125

229.50 892

499.02 944733255

453.12 110125

Finance Dept.

CngChamberComm. Economic

Consulting Serv LegalServ

Prof Services FireDepartme

LADSCAPE MAINT-

Rents/Leases Finance Dept

K-9 PROGRA-POLICE

Economic Development

PROF. SVCS - FIRE DEPT

JANITORIAL SVCS-

Prof Services Water Dept
Prof Services Water Dept
Prof Services Water Dept

MAT & SUPPPLIES-

MAT & SUPPLIES-POOL

MAT & SUPPLIES-POLICE

Prof Services -DISPATCH

Equip. Maint . -GEN CITY
COMMlCATIONS- POLICE
COMMI CATIONS - POLICE

RENT /LEASE - COMM EVENTS

Mat/Supplies-

PROF SVCS-DISPATCH

SMAL TOOLS - SWR

Mat/Supplies-
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REPORT.: Feb 02 11
RUN....: Feb 02 11
Run By.: LORI

Wednesday
Time: 14:47

CITY OF CORN.ING
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Check Listing for 02- 11 Bank Account.: 1020

PAGE: 003
ID #: PY-DP

CTL.: COR

Check Check Vendor Gross Discount Net - - - - - - - - - -Payment Information----- - _ - __
Number Date Number Name Amount Amoun t Amoun t Invoice # Description-------- ------ ------------------------- ------------ ------------ ------------ ---------- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ---
011936 02/02/11 NOR25 NORTHERN LIGHTS ENRGY, INC 333 .24 .00 333 . 24 37177 VEH OP/MAINT-FIRE

------------ ------------ ------------

Check Total..... . . . . . : 4989.12 .00 4989.12

011937 02/02/11 NOR31 NORM'S PRINTING 14.02 .00 14.02 9352 MAT & SUPPLIES-CITY CLERK

011938 02/02/11 QUI02 QUILL CORPORATION 108.08 .00 108.08 1805153 Off ice Supplies-
161.83 .00 161.83 1886704 Office Supplies-
964.23 .00 964.23 1926374 Office Supplies-POLICE

------------ ------------ ------------
Check Total. . . . . . . . . . : 1234.14 .00 1234.14

011939 02/02/11 RON03 RON DUPRATT FORD 87.20 .00 87.20 666763 VEH OP /MANT- POLICE
95.02 .00 95.02 666825 VEH OP /MAINT- POLICE

------------ ------------ ------------

Check Total. . . . . . . . . . : 182.22 .00 182.22

011940 02/02/11 SUNOl SUNRISE ENVIRONMENTAL 401.70 .00 401.70 3911 VEH OP/MAINT-

011941 02/02/11 THOOI THOMES CREEK ROCK CO 574.56 .00 574.56 110131 Mat/Supplies-
------------ ------------ ------------

Cash Account Total......: 51895.14 .00 51895.14
------------ ------------ ------------

Total Disbursements.....: 51895.14 .00 51895.14
------------ ------------ ------------------------ ------------ ------------



2/1/2011

11:45:50AM

Owner and Address

CITY OF CORNNG
PERMTS ISSUED (sort by Permit #)

For the Period 1/1/2011 thru 1/31/2011

Item No. F-4
Page

Parcel Number Issued On Valuation

18,000.001/4/2011DAHY A PATEL 8704042
3040 HWY 99W
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 3040 HWY 99W
RESUPPORT EXISTING ROOF,INSULATE,DRYWi

MARK VASEY
809 SOLANO ST
CORNING CA 96021
Permit Description:
REFACE EXISTING SIGNS

7306603 1/5/2011 10,000.00

Site Street Address:
809 SOLANO ST

BEN PARR
304 FOURTH ST
CORNING CA 96021
Permit Description:
RELOCATE SEWER MAIN

7105304 1/4/2011 1,500.00

Site Street Address:
304 FOURTH ST

SUSAN BLACKBURN 7320037 1/5/2011 13,290.00

411 STANMARAVE.
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 411 STANMARAVE.

TEAR OFF, RESHEA T & REROOF

LARRY McNUTT 7110509 1/5/2011 2,000.00

506 SIXTH ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 506 SIXTH ST

TEAR OFF & REROOF WIT METAL

JOSE MENDEZ
821 COLUSA ST
CORNING CA 96021
Permit Description:
ADD OVERHANGS TO EXISTING ROOF

7304502 1/6/2011 700.00

Site Street Address:
821 COLUSA ST

1/18/2011 17,000.00LES SCHWAB 7112515
1436 SOLANO ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 1436 SOLANO ST
REMODEL REAR STORAGE RM TO BREAK RM.



2/1/2011

11:45:50AM
CITY OF CORNNG

PERMTS ISSUED (sort by Permit #)

For the Period 1/1/2011 thru 1/31/2011

Page 2

Owner and Address Parcel Number Issued On Valuation

JOHN ELLER 7301056
740 SOLANO ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 740 SOLANO ST
RELOCATE WALLS,PLUMBING,ELECT.DO & DC

1/13/2011 200,000.00

JOHN ELLER 7301056
702 SOLANO ST.
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 702 SOLANO ST.
INSTALL SMOKE & HEAT DECT. & ALARMS

1/12/2011 3,000.00

BELL CARTER FOODS
711FIGLN
CORNING CA
Permit Description:
REMODEL RESTROOMS

7326070 1/18/2011 29,000.00

96021 Site Street Address:
711 FIG LN

JERRY MARTINI 7114007
2071 SOLANO ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 2071 SOLANO ST
ADD FOUR SINKS AND COUNTERS

1/21/2011 500.00

ERIC ALMQUIST 7113105
1306 SOLANO ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 1306 SOLANO ST
ADD 200 AMP SERVICE 4 COMM. CIRCUITS

1/25/2011 500.00

ERIC ALMQUIST 7113105 1/25/2011 500.00

1308 SOLANO ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 1308 SOLANO ST

ADD 200 AMP SERVICE & 4 COMM. CIRCUITS

ELWYN WOLCOTT 7106106 1/27/2011 1,200.00

2148 COLUSA ST
CORNING CA 96021 Site Street Address:
Permit Description: 2148 COLUSA ST

CHANGE OUT 100 AMP ELECT. SERVICE

TIM& JANI FRANER
523 WALNUT ST
CORNING CA
Permit Description:
TEAR OFF & REROOF

7311201 1/31/2011 14,300.00

96021 Site Street Address:
523 WALNUT ST



2/1/2011

11 :45:50AM
CITY OF CORNNG

PERMTS ISSUED (sort by Permit #)

For the Period 1/1/2011 thru 1/31/2011

Page 3

7113313

Issued On

1/31/2011

ValuationOwner and Address Parcel Number

LENORE FUSANO
1217 YOLO ST
CORNING CA 96021
Permit Description:
TEAR OFF & REROOF FLAT DECK

325.00

Site Street Address:
1217YOLOST

1/31/201 I 0.00

Site Street Address:
Permit Description:

17 Permits Issued from

*** END OF REPORT ***

1/1/2011 Thru 1/31/2011 'ORA TOTAL VALUATION OF $ 311,815.00



CITY OF CORNING

JANUARY 2011

TREASURERS REPORT

AGENCY BALANCE

LOCAL AGENCY
INVESTMENT FUND

1,261,057.41

PREMIER WEST BANK 198,662.32

PREMIER WEST BANK 178,210.21

TRUST ACCOUNTS

PREMIER WEST BANK
RIDELL TRUST

211,076.23

Respectfully Submitted

"

Pala Cantrell
City Treasurer

RATE

.46

.85

.85

.90

Item No. : F-6

MATURES ON

03/28/1 1

04/20/1 1

12/13/1 1
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Item No.: F-7

. SouthWest
Water Company.

SWWC Services, Inc.
P.O Box 230
25010 Gardiner Ferry Rd

Corning, CA 96021
Phone 530.824.5863
Fax 530.824.5769

CITY OF CORNG WWW.swwc.com
W ASTEW ATER OPERATION SUMY REPORT

JANARY 2011

Below is a sumar of the Monthy Operations Report that will be available for
City review on Febru 2011

1) Filed out monthy reports.

2) Performed weekly Operator 10 maitenance on all plant equipment.

3) Changed flow disk.

4) Sent vehicle report to Texas.

5) Wasted to EQ basin

6) Sta meeting on plant operations and issues.

7) Changed char on S03 analyzer.

8) Safety meeting.

9) Added seal conditioner to # 1 aerator

10) Inspected eyewash and emergency showers.

11) Unloaded cWorine truck.

12) Cleaned S02 pump.

13) Checked storm water discharge sites at WWTP and airort.

14) Cleaned distiler.

15) Tested all cWorie and S02 sensors.

16) River samples.



17) Completed SSO report

18) Cleaned probe at lift station.

19) Tested alars with Fire Dept.

20) Inspected Corng Olive Oil

21) Pretreatment inspections

22) Ordered new motors and gear boxes for lube pumps

23) Exercised emergency generator.

24) Held employee traig.

25) IIPP plant inspection.

26) Worked on SSMP

27) Exercised floating aerator.

28) Checked all fie extingushers.

29) Instaled covers on shop lights

30) Made SOP for emergency response to lift station failure

31) Scott's Electrc instaled new motor and gear box on south screw pump auto

greaser.

32) Downoaded data logger from effuent cha record

33) Pedormed maitenance on Hydrojet

34) Received back up Flygt pump for lift station.



January 2011

Domestic Flow =685,387 GPD

December 2010

Domestic Flow = 722,580 GPD



ITEM NO.: F-8
ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 02-08-2011-01
AUTHORIZING THE TEHAMA COUNTY SANITARY
LANDFILL AGENCY SUBMITTAL OF A CALRECYCLE
APPLICATION FOR FY 2010/2011 LOCAL
GOVERNMENT WASTE TIRE CLEANUP AND
AMNESTY EVENT GRANT
FEBRUARY 8, 2011

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER

SUMMARY:

~.~~
The City of Corning is fortunate that the Tehama County Sanitary Landfill Agency acts as our

regional partner in coordinating Solid Waste and Recycling issues and programs throughout the
County. The Agency receives no direct funding through the City Budget.

The proposed Resolution authorizes the "JPA 1" to act for the City of Corning in applying for a
Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CaIRecycle), (formerly known as the California
Integrated Waste Management Board) Tire Recycling Grant and authorizes them to enter into a Grant
Agreement with CalRecycle for implementation of Grant. Upon approval of the Resolution, the
Tehama County Sanitary Landfil Agency wil submit a Grant application to CalRecycle for the Fiscal
Year 2010/2011 Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant.

The Agency proposes three passenger/light truck tire-recycling events to be scheduled in
October 2011, January and April of 2012. The amnesty events wil be one-day events held at various
locations within Tehama County.

The Agency proposes conducting a two-week Voucher Redemption Program for agricultural
and equipment tires in late winter (most likely in February 2012) in order to allow Ranchers time to
complete harvest, roundups, and other seasonal activities. Vouchers are good for the disposal of two
agricultural tires and will be made available throught the Agricultural Commissioner's Office, the
Tehama/Red Bluff Landfill, the Tehama County Farm Bureau Offce, Red Bluff Bull Sale Office and at
Corning City HalL. A limit of three vouchers per address, for a total disposal of six tires per address is
proposed for the event. Tractor, Grader, Loader, Backhoe, and farm tires will be collected.
Earthmover tires wil not be accepted. The Vouchers and Tires are to be surrendered at the Tehama
County/Red Bluff LandfilL. At the end of the two-week period Waste Tire Products will collect the tires
for processing. Waste Tire Products charges by the weight for agricultural tires. Agricultural Tire
Collection costs are estimated to be $23 per tire.

RECOMMENDATION:

MAYOR AND COUNCIL:

. ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 02-08-2011-01 AUTHORIZING THE TEHAMA COUNTY
SANITARY LANDFILL AGENCY'S SUBMITTAL OF AN APPLICATION TO CALRECYCLE
FOR THE FY 2010/2011 LOCAL GOVERNMENT WASTE TIRE CLEAN-UP AND AMNESTY
EVENT GRANT; AND

. AUTHORIZE THEM OR THEIR DESIGNEE TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS
FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECURING THE GRANT FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSES AS
DESIGNATED IN THE GRANT APPLICATION.



RESOLUTION NO. 02-08-2011-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORNING
AUTHORIZING THE TEHAMA COUNTY SANITARY LANDFILL AGENCY

TO SUBMIT A REGIONAL GRANT APPLICATION
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES

RECYCLING AND RECOVERY TIRE RECYCLING GRANT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, Public Resources Code Sections 40000 et seq. authorize the Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery (CaIRecycle), formerly known as the California Integrated Waste
Management Board, to administer various Grant Programs (grants) in furtherance of the State of
California's (State) efforts to reduce, recycle and reuse solid waste generated in the Sate thereby
preserving landfill capacity and protecting public health and safety and the environment; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of this authority CalRecycle is required to establish procedures
governing the application, awarding, and management of the grants; and

WHEREAS, the Local Government Waste Tire cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant allows
regional grant projects; and

WHEREAS, CalRecycle grant application procedures require, among other things, an
applicant's governing body to declare by Resolution certain authorizations related to the
administration of CalRecycle grants; and

WHEREAS, if successful, the Tehama County Sanitary Landfil Agency will enter into a Grant
Agreement with CalRecycle for implementation of said Grant(s).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Corning authorizes the Tehama
County Sanitary Landfill Agency to submit an application to CalRecycle for the Fiscal Year 2010/2011
Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Landfill Agency Manager of the Tehama County
Sanitary Landfill Agency, or his/her designee is hereby authorized and empowered to execute in the
name of the City of Corning all necessary applications, contracts, agreements and amendments
hereto for the purposes of securing grant funds to implement and carry out the purpose specified in
the grant application.

The foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Corning
this 8th day of February 2011 by the votes listed below.

AYES:
OPPOSED:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Gary R. Strack, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa M. Linnet, City Clerk



Recycle
December 2010
Natural Resources Agency
Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CaIRecycle)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT WASTE TIRE CLEANUP AND
AMNESTY EVENT GRANT PROGRAMS

APPLICATION
TCA8 Cycle - FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2010/11

page

Grant Application Form ...." ......"......,.. ........ .....,.......... ........ .....,.. .............,.. ................ .....,.. ........ ........ .....,.,.2

Environmental Justice Certification ...... ,....... ........ ........... ..... ........... ..... ............ ,..... ......... ....,.. ...... ........... .....2

Resolution Requirement.......................................,....................................................................................... .3
Environmentally Preferable Purchases and Practices Policy Requirement...................................................3
Acceptance of Grant Provisions.... ........ ........ ................ ....... ................. ....... ........ ........... ............ ............ ....3

Application Certification... .............. ...... ........... ..... ........ ........ .......... ..... ......., ,.................. ....... ......... .............3

Waste Tire Cleanup Project(s) Description .......... ......................... ..... ............ ....... ........ ....... .......... ....... ..... 4

Waste Tire Amnesty Event(s) Description ,.. ....,.. '........ ...... ....... ........ .......... ...., ,....... ,.......... ....".. '...... ..........4

Work Plan (Waste Tire Cleanup Projects) ... ......... ........ ............ .... ................ ................................. ..... ........ 5
Work Plan (Waste Tire Amesty Events) ..... ................ ,....... ,.......,.. ........ ................ ........ ....... ....... ......, ,.. .....6

Budget (Waste Tire Cleanup Projects) . ...................... ............... ... ............ ......... ........... ..................... ........7
Budget (Waste Tire Amnesty Events) .......... ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ ........ .....:.. ........ ........ ............... ..........8

General Checklist of Business Permits, Licenses and Filings ........... ........ .... ....................... ............ ..... ........9
Application Checklist ....... .....,.. ................ ........ ........ .....,.. .....,.. ....................,... ........ .....,.................. ......,.... I 1

Mailed applications must be postmarked no later than February 18,2011. Hand delivered applications
must be received and date stamped by CalRecycle Staffno later than 3:00 p.m. on February 18, 2011.
Late applications wil be disqualified. Emailed or faxed applications wil not be accepted.

Please follow instructions in the Application Guidelines and Instructions when completing this application.
The Application Guidelines and Instructions are critcal to properly completing and submitting this application.

Applications become the property ofealRecycle and are subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act.
Do not submit confidential information.

Applications sent by Us. Postal Service or a commercial delivery service should be sent in a manner that allows for
tracking by the sender and that provides an addressed and dated receipt. Failure to do so is at the risk of the applicant
and if delivery is delayed or the application is lost by the Post Offce or delivery service, the burden is on the applicant
to demonstrate timely mailng or delivery of the application.

I nr.,,1 (.nVArnmAnt W"",tA TirA r.IA"nlin "nrl AmnA",tv FVAnt (.r"nt Prnnr"m", Tr.Af! IFY ?01 0/11 \



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycle 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT WASTE TIRE CLEANUP AND AMNESTY EVENT
GRANT PROGRAMS - TCA8 (FY 2010/11)

Cl?ippl(;t(;C:!1d~~~niit all sections.

ANIZATIONINEORM
.._............:._.......0..._-'.........................._.._........_.._..

APPLICANT I ORGANIZATION NAME (MUST MATCH RESOLUTION):

TEHAMA COUNTY SANITARY LANDFILL AGENCY

REGIONAL PROGRAMS ONLY):

City of Tehama

CLEANUP PROJECTS
AMOUNT:

AMNESTY EVENTS
AMOUNT:

REQUESTED TOTAL
AMOUNT:

(ROUND AMOUNTS TO THE
NEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR

0.00

PARTICIPATING JURISDICTIONS

County of Tehama
City Corning
Ci of Red Bluff

27,903

27,903

MAILING ADDRESS:

19995 Plymire Road________
CITY:

Red Bluff
COUNTY:

Tehama
PRIMARY CONTACT NAME:

PROJECT ADDRESS:

19995 Pi mire Road
CITY:

Red Bluff
COUNTY:

Tehama
SIGNATURE AUTHORITY NAME:

(AS AUTHORIZED IN RESOLUTION)

ZIP CODE:

96080
AUTHORIZED DESIGNEE NAME:
(iF APPLICABLE, AS AUTHORIZED IN LETTER OF DESIGNA TION-
LOD, SEE APPENDIX A FOR MORE INFO.)

Kristina Miler
LE: E:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

i 530-528-9304
f...... ...............mm..............

FAX NUMBER:

530-528-9304
EMAIL ADDRESS:

FAX NUMBER:

, EMAIL ADDRESS: EMAIL ADDRESS:

rec cle clearwire.net rec cle clearwire.net
ICATE WHICH TYPE OF ENTITY YOU ARE (CHECK ONLY ONE):

D CITY D COUNTY D CITY & COUNTY 0 QUALIFYING INDIAN TRIBE
OTHER (LIST TYPE) Re ional A enc Joint Powers Authon

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT NUMBERS (TO FIND YOUR DISTRICT,
USE MAILING ADDRESS ABOVE AND GO TO ww.calrecvcle.ca.Qov/Profiles/Jurisl) FEDERAL TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

ASSEMBLY: SENATE:2 4 94-6000543
CalRecycle Grantees must in the performance of the Grant Agreement conduct their programs, policies, and
activites that substantially affect human health or the environment in a manner that ensures the fair treatment of
people of all races, cultures, and income levels, including minority populations and low-income populations of the
State. (Govt. Code §65040.12(e) and Public Resources Code

Mustcheckbôx

~ We acknowledge that our organization wil comply with these principles of Environmental
Justice.

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 2



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycle 243- TCA (Revised 12/10)

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

Submit either an approved Resolution, valid up to 5 years, with your application or the following
acknowledgement.
(If applicable, submit a current Letter of Designation (LOD) for signature designee)
Note: All previous approved multiyear Resolutions must be updated to include new Department name. See Application
Guidelines & Instructions or Resolution and Letter 0 Desi nation

tch

x

We acknowledge that an approved Resolution and, if applicable, LOD designating additional
is enclosed in the

We acknowledge that our approved Resolution must be received by CalRecycle no later than
March 18,2011. We further acknowledge that if our Resolution is received after this date,
our application wil be disqualified.

D

Environmentally preferable purchasing protects human health and environmental well-being by reducing the
procurement of goods and services that result in larger volumes of waste and pollutants. The Legislature declares
that the responsibilty of environmentally preferable purchasing shall be that of any agency that does procuring on
behalf of the state (Chan, Statutes of 2002, Chapter 575), and this extends to grantees using state funds.
"Environmentally preferable purchasing (EPP)" as defined in PCC section 12400 means "the procurement or
acquisition of goods and services that have a lesser or reduced effect on human health and the environment when
compared with competing goods or services that serve the same purpose. This comparison shall take into
consideration, to the extent feasible, raw materials acquisition, production, manufacturing, packaging, distribution,
reuse, operation, maintenance, disposal, energy effciency, product performance, durability, safety, the needs of the
purchaser, and cost." In other words, EP P considers, among other things, the environment, performance and cost. "

....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

iNledgemenUhat YOur organization ha~a t1vironítentaiiy Preferabl~Pûrchas.es.ardPractipe$Policy................._...........,. ....... ....,.......,....... ....."......,..,._..............,......,........................_... ....................m.....'

check one f Note: See Application Guidelines
! Notifcation

ctionsfor Environmentally Preferable Purchasing and Practices Policy information and

~
! Yes, our entire organization) has an Environmentally Preferable Purchasing and Practices
! Policy.

u)pate adopted: 1/15/2002

i No, our entire organization does not have an Environmentally Preferable Purchasing and
: Practices Policy. We acknowledge that our organization must adopt one by March 18,2011
! and send notification to the CalRecycle of such adoption by secondary deadline; March 18,

2011, or our application wil be disqualified.

D

~
By checking this box, Applicant acknowledges that submittal of this application constitutes
acceptance of all Grant Agreement provisions as contained in the Terms and Conditions and
Procedures and Requirements. To download these documents see:
htt ://www.calrec de.ca. . lOll/default.htm

Certification: I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that i have read all
information in the Application Guidelines and Instructions and that all information submitted for the
CalRecycle's consideration for award of grant funds is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

x
Signature Authority - as authorized in Resolution or Letter of Commitment; or
Authorized Designee - as authorized in submitted Letter of Designation

Date

Kristina Miler
Print Name

......L::I!~t!llAg~l!~yM::I!::g~r.m
Print Title

1 "Entire organization" refers to the entire city, county or non-profi applicant, not an individual office or subunit of

the larger entity.
Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 3



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycie 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

I Provide the location, parcel number and a description of each site, which includes proximity to populated areas or
¡ sensitive environments, number of tires, proposed method of remediation, and end use. Photographs should also be

I included. Please include a quote from a registered waste tire hauler to justify the estimated cost per tire. If there are
i more than 500 tires on private propert and the owner is not responsible for the ilegal disposal of 

the tires, then an

! affidavit for each site must be included with the application. See Application Guidelines and Instructions for the
i a.f~~it form.

i The Agency does not propose a waste tire cleanup project

¡............

! How many tires are estimated to be removed:
: Wil these tires be recycled or landfilled?

I Is the applicant able to utilize the California Conservation Corps or Local Community Conservation Corps for tire
I removal?

Provide a description of the amnesty event(s), including the estimated cost per tire for each event (grant amount
divided by number of tires to be collected). Please include a quote from a registered waste tire hauler to justify the
estimated cost per tire.

The Tehama County Sanitary Landfill Agency (TCSLA) plans a total of four collection events with
locations to be finalized upon receipt of a Notice to Proceed.

The Tehama County Sanitary Landfill Agency (TCSLA) proposes three passenger and light truck tire
amesty events to be scheduled for October 2011, and January and April 2012. These one day events wil
be held at various Tehama County locations. Previous one day waste tire amnesty events were held at the
Tehama County/Red Bluff Landfill, at sites in the communities of Coming and Cottonwood, and at Tehama
County Transfer Stations - Los Molinos, Rancho Tehama, Mineral, Paynes Creek and Manton. If the grant

budget allows, passenger tires on-the-rim wil be accepted at the April 2012 passenger tire collection event.

The TCSLA contracts with Waste Tire Products of Orland (WTP). WTP is a CalRecycle certified tire
hauler and recycler and is responsible for staging, transport, and recycling of tires collected at these events.
In most cases, 100% of the collected tires are recycled into new products or crub rubber. WTP charges
$1.50 per passenger tire. The TCSLA is biled after the tires are collected and retued to their facility for
processing. (Please see Attachment 1 for an estimate of costs from Waste Tire Products). To publicize the
events, advertisements and press releases are submitted to local newspapers before each event. During the
amnesty tire events, TCSLA staff maintains a participant sign-in sheet, which includes the number of tires
reported to have been brought to the collection event. Waste Tire Products also tracks the number of tires
received at the events. During the events, TCSLA staff also distributes educational materials, manages
traffic, and collects data.
Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 4



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)
GRANT APPLICATION FORM

¡__.~ai-~~~y-cle 2.i;3-Tc.~...B~i~~J.?t19i____________._____________.________________________________________.____________¡

Tehama County is a rual county with over 1,000,000 harested acres. Like many rural counties, Tehama
County is also below the state average in per capita income. For this reason, the TCSLA Agency feels
strongly about the need to provide at least one tire event dedicated to the agricultual community, although
this has an adverse affect on the overall cost per tire.

! The TCSLA proposes to conduct a voucher redemption program for collection of agricultual and I
i equipment tires. The agricultual tire event proposed wil be held for a two week period in late winter (most !
i likely in February 2012) to allow farers and ranchers time to complete harvest, roundups, and other .

! seasonal activities. The vouchers are good for the disposal of two agricultural tires and wil be made
! available through the Agricultual Commissioner's office, Tehama County/Red Bluff Landfill, Tehama
i County Far Bureau, Red Bluff 

Bull Sale office, and at Coming City Hall. A limit ofthree vouchers, for a

I total of six tires per address is proposed for the agricultual tire collection event. Tractor, grader, backhoe,
i and far tires wil be collected. Earthmover tires wil not be accepted. The vouchers and tires are to be

i surendered at the Tehama County/Red Bluff Landfill. At the end ofthe two week period Waste Tire
Products wil collect the tires for processing.

I Waste Tire Products charges by the weight for agricultural tires. Their invoice is supported by surendered
I vouchers and scale tickets from the Landfill. Agricultural Tire Collection costs are estimated to be $23.00
I_._p~.!_!il_~__.__....____._...._._...___._.__.._____.__.__.__.__......._....._._.._..._.._._.........._._._._....___._.._..._.___.______________.._...._.._.__..._____._____.___.._.___ ..........__..____________..._.
;

How many tires are estimated to be removed: 7875

i Wil these tires be recycled or landfilled? Recycled
! Is the applicant able to utilize the California Conservation Corps or Local Community Conservation Corps for tire

removal? No

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 5



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycie 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

Work Plan
FY 2010/11 LOCAL GOVERNMENT WASTE TIRE AMNESTY EVENT(S)

GRANT APPLICANT NAME: i PROPOSED PROJECT NAME(S):
i
!

Tehama County Sanitary Landfill Agency I Tehama County 2010/2011 Waste Tire Amesty Collection Events

1 I Schedule date,
I

$480.081 Advertising dates Recycling
I Upon rtceipt of 

Notice to
time and locations and Agreement with Coordinator - 8 Proceed

Hauler/Recycler hours (§
$60.01/hour

2 I Prepare press releases and $3,000.00 RB Daily News and Recycling September 6, 2011
advertising materials; determine ad $480.08 Coming Observer Coordinator - 8 December 6, 2012
schedule and sizes; place ads Publish event hours (§ January 12,2012

$60.0l/hour March 8, 2012

3 I Contact Waste Tire Products of $240.04 Schedule trucks, Recycling September 13, 2011
Orland, CA crew and pricing Coordinator - 4 December 14,2011

hours (§ January 19,2012
$60.01/hour March 15,2012

$11,250.00 Collect 2,500 tires Waste Tire Products October 8, 2011
4 I Hold event I per event (§ $ 1.50 January 14,2012

per tire Apri114 , 2012
Feb 15 - Feb 29, 2012

$1,266.9 I Data collection, Agency Manager -
outreach and traffic 5 hrs (§ $84.46/
control houri event

$900.15 I Recycling
Coordinator - 5 hrs
(§ $60.01/ houri

event

5 lAnaI yze data; Prepare grant $600.10 Grant deliverables Recycling I April 20, 2012
reports are documented for Coordinator - 10

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 6



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecvcle 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

payment - hours Ø)
$168.92 $60.01/hour

Landfill Agency
Manager - 2 hours
Ø) $84.46/hour

6 Edit ag tire vouchers with new $180.03 250 Original Recycling January 26,2012
dates and number vouchers available Coordinator - 3

Print and sign vouchers, distribute to farers and hours Ø)
vouchers to remote offices ranchers $60.01/hour

7 Prepare press release for Farm $60.00 Office supplies January 27,2012
Bureau newsletter and other local
media outlets; advertise Ag Tire $120.02 Event is published Recycling
Collection event in Far Bureau Coordinator - 2

newsletter prior to hours (g
agric. tire event $60.01/hour

$25.00 Office supplies

8 Begin Ag Tire Collection event; $1,000.00 Advertising Daily News Feb 15 - Feb 29, 2012
collect vouchers; match with scale $400.00 Advertising Coming Observer
ticket; document number of tires Number and weight Scale attendant
redeemed $337.84 of tires redeemed; Landfill Agency

validate Manager - 4 hours
documentation (g $84.46/hour

$120.02 Recycling
Coordinator - 2

hours (g
$60.01/hour

9 Close event; pay WTP invoice $84.46 Based on 75% Landfill Agency March I-March 8, 2012
$8,625.00 redemption of Manager - 1 hour

vouchers (g 2 tires (g $84.46/hour
$480.08 each with average Recycling

price of $23. OO/tire/ Coordinator - 8

event hours(g$60.0 l/hour

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 7



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecvcle 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

10 Prepare Final Grant Report $168.92 Document grant Landfill Agency June 1,2012
objectives are Manager - 2 hours
satisfied; (g $84.46/hour
Submit payment
request

,

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 8



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycie 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

GRANT APPLICANT NAME:

Tehama County Sanitary Landfil Agency

Personnel
(project/grant

oversight)*

Title/Classification

Landfill Agency
Manager
Recycling
Coordinator

Labor
(handling tires)

i

Contracts (removal, transportation,
disposal)
3 Passenger Tire Collection Events

1 Agricultural Tire Collection Event
Waste Tire Products
3820 Highway 99W
Orland, CA
Equipment Rental
None

Materials & Supplies
Office supplies, printer services, copy
charges, internet fees and postage

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

Budget
FY 2010/11 LOCAL GOVERNMENT WASTE TIRE AMNESTY EVENT(5)

No.
Of Hours

241$84.46/hour 51% $2,027.04

60 I $60.01lhour $3,600.6051%

Description:

Provide personnel, trucks, loading and
recycling of all tires collected. Passenger
and light truck tires at $1.50 each; Larger
sizes range from $8.00-$75.00 each. 3
event ~ 2,500 tires per event ~ $1.50 per
tire = $11,250.00.
1 Agric. Tire Collection Event - Estimate
based on 75% (0£'250) voucher
redemption ~ 2 tires/ voucher at an
average price of$23.00 = $8,625.00
Description:
None

$11,250.00

$8,625.00

Description:
100 sign-in and data collection sheets,
250 Agric tire vouchers, phone charges
for online time, postage for vouchers,
paper

$85.00

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 9
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycie 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

Education & Advertising*
Red Bluff Daily News
Coming Observer

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

Description:
Ads placed in the Daily News and
Coming Observer twice per event (4
events)

$2,000 $2,400 $4400.00

$2,085 $27,902.64 $29,987.64
Totals:

$3.54$27,902.64 / 7875

Project oversight and education, outreach and advertising expenses, combined, are only reimbursable up to 25% of the total amount that is reimbursed for
amnesty events.

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCAS (FY 2010/11) 10



STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

GENERAL CHECKLIST OF BUSINESS PERMITS, LICENSES AND FILINGS
CalRecycle 669 (Rev. 01/ 0))

GRANT APPLICANT/GRANTEE NAME

Tehama County Sanitary Landfil Agency
GRANT NAME AND CYCLE

2010/2011 Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and
Amnesty Event Grant

GRANT NUMBER, IF APPLICABLE DATE SUBMITTED/UPDATED

Mark (,f or X) appropriate box on each line below. All lines must be completed.
Note: This list is not all-inclusive. Grant Applicant/Grantee must list other critical permits/licenses/flings not identifed below.

Grant Applicant/Grantee currently holds this valid permit/license/filing

Grant Applicant/Grantee will modify and/or obtain this permit/license/filing

This permit/license/filing is not applicable for or business

Business License

Air Quality Management District

City or County

City or County

County

City or County

Authority to ConstrucUPermit to Operate

Building Construction Permit

Fictitious Business Name Filing

~ Land Use PermiUZoning Clearance/Conditional Use Permit

o Permit By Rule (PBR) for Permanent HHW orCollection Events

~ Waste Hauler Permit

City, County or Cal/EPA-DTSC

City or County

0 0 Antifreeze, Battery, Oil & Paint (ABOP) Notification

0 0 ~ Corporate, Company or Partnership Filings

0 0 ~ Hazardous Waste Haulers Permit

~ 0 0 Industrial Activities Storm Water General Permit

CUPA or CaIlEPA-DTSC

Ca. Secretary of State

CallEP A - DTSC

Cal/EPA - SWRCB

65 Safe Drinking Water & Toxic Enforcement Act

Ca. Secretary of State

Cal/EPA - OEHHA

Cal/EPA -CIWMB

Cal/EPA - DTSC

Cal/EPA - CIWMB

Cal/EPA - SWRCB

Cal/EPA.- CIWMB

State EPA Identification Number

Waste and Used Tire Hauler Registration

Waste Discharge Requirements

Tire Facilities Permit

PA

US EPA

US EPA - Identification Number

o ~ US EPA - NPDES and/or NSR Permits

ODD
Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11)

11



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

o
o
o

10
DO NOT submit copies of the permits/licenses/flings with this form. Please retain all permits/licenses/flings in grant file for audit
purposes.

Comments/Notes:

Mark V or X) appropriate box below.

PRIVATE ENTITY CERTIFICATION: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that the proposed grantee: 1) is in good standing and qualified to do business

D
in the State; and 2) has or will comply with all applicable state, federal, and local laws, 

ordinances, regulations, license and permit requirements necessary for the proper performance
of this grant; and 3) where compliance has not been met, i have attached a letter describing what
has been done to achieve full compliance.

PUBLIC ENTITY CERTIFICATION: i declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the

~ State of California that the proposed grantee: 1) has or will comply with all applicable state,
federal, and local laws, ordinances, regulations, license and permit requirements necessary for
the proper performance of this grant; and 2) where compliance has not been met, have attached
a letter describing what has been done to achieve full compliance.

Executed at: Red Bluff, CA
City and State

on
Date

x
S' '.7 ,/",.7 7 ~ . Dateignature n.u."v' ",Y nuif£v '0'

(as authorized in Resolution or Letter ofDesignation-LOD)

Kristina Miler Landfill A
__. _._ . I

......................................H.....

Print Name Print Title

Note: Falsifcation under penalty of perjury may result in criminal and civil penalties. In addition, pursuant to
the terms of the grant agreement, any misrepresentations in the above certifcation shall constitute a breach of
contract that could result in non-payment of grant funds to the grantee; relinquishment by the grantee offunds
previously paid; termination of the grant; and/or placing the grantee on CalRecycle's Unreliable Contractor's
List

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 12
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA

GRANT APPLICATION FORM
CalRecycle 243-TCA (Revised 12/10)

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCES RECYCLING AND RECOVERY (CaIRecycle)

This application checklist is provided for your convenience and is not intended to be all inclusive. Prior to
submitting your application, check the Q&A website at
htt://www.calrecvcle.ca.gov/tires/Grants/Cleanup/FY20101l/Apolv/QandA.htm for additional information. You are

responsible for com leting and submittin all re uired documentation.

~
D
D

All applicable information and documents are provided; applicable boxes are checked.
Application Certification is signed by the:
1) Signature Authority as authorized in Resolution, or
2) Authorized Designee.

Authorized Designee may sign only if the Letter of Designation has been submitted to CalRecycle.

A registered waste tire hauler quote is included.

Photo for waste tire cleanup project is included.

If applicable, Propert Access Authorization and Responsibility Affidavit For Private Propert is
included. See Application Guidelines & Instructions for more information.

D
~

Approved Resolution is included with Application; box is checked, or
If applicable, approved Resolution not submitted with Application but wil be submitted to CalRecycle
for receipt by March 18,2011; box is checked.

D If applicable, Letter of Designation (LOD) is included with Application.
A LOD is not required to be submitted with the Application; however, it must be submitted prior to
Desi ee's exercise 0 his/her authori .

~ i Signature Authority has certified that Applicant has an Environmentally Preferable Purchases and

. Practices Policy (EPPP Policy); box is checked, or

D Applicant does not have an EPPP Policy but wil adopt one by March 18, 2011 and submit a Notification
to the CalRecycle for receipt by March 18,2011; box is checked.

Copies: One application with original signature (blue ink preferred), and two copies
~ Paper: 8Yi X 11, printed double-sided, single spaced, on 100% post consumer fiber, and numbered

consecutively
~ Stapled, not bound: upper left-hand comer

~ Font: Comparable to 12 pt. Times New Roman

~ Addressed to the appropriate mailing address of CalRecyc1e

Local Government Waste Tire Cleanup and Amnesty Event Grant Programs, TCA8 (FY 2010/11) 14



ITEM NO: F-9
APPROVE PROGRESS PAY ESTIMATE
NO. 6 IN THE AMOUNT OF $31,492.17 TO
AZEVEDO CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 2010
RODGERS THEATER IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT

FEBRUARY 8, 2011

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS
OF THE CITY OF CORNING

FROM:
/; A'.ë,/i/¿/

STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER C/ ~¡(
JOHN L. BREWER, AICP; DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS dP
TERRY HOOFARD, BUILDING OFFICIAL

SUMMARY:

Attached for City Council review is a copy of Partial Pay Estimate No. 6 requesting
payment of $31,492.17 for the 2010 Rodgers Theater Improvement Project. The Pay Estimate
lists the original contract amount, any change orders/adjustments, work completed to date,
retention amount and current amount due to Azevedo Construction.

FINANCIAL:

The Director of Public Works and the Building Official have reviewed and approved this
request.

Original Construction Contract
Contract Change Order NO.1
Contract Change Order NO.2
Contract Change Order NO.3
Contract Change Order NO.4
CCO No.5 - Pending Council Approval
Total Adjusted Contract Amount

$ 176,609.00

$ 2,475.69
$ 1,955.00
$ 345.00
$ 7,517.67
$ 11.635.98
$ 200,538.34

The following summarizes the Partial Pay requests and retention paid to date:

Proposed PPE No. 1 $ 34,555.64
Retention to be held (10%) $ (3.455.56)
Amount paid to Contractor $ 31,100.08

Proposed PPE NO.2 $ 39,860.20
Retention to be held (10%) $ (3.986.02)
Amount paid to Contractor $ 35,874.18

Proposed PPE NO.3 $ 4,279.95
Retention to be held (10%) $ (428.00)
Amount paid to Contractor $ 3,851.95

Proposed PPE NO.4 $ 34,606.90
Retention to be held (10%) $ (3.460.69)
Amount paid to Contractor $ 31,146.21

Proposed PPE NO.5 $ 51,236.56
Retention to be held (10%) $ (5.123.66)
Amount paid to Contractor $ 46,112.90



Proposed PPE NO.6
Retention to be held (10%)
Amount due to Contractor

$ 31,492.17
$ (3.149.22)

$ 28,342.95

The table below lists each funding source for this project:

Account No Title
Funds Allocated
for Project

130-9116-6125 Theater Restoration/Rodgers Theater $220,000
Energv Effciencv Commission Grant $35,175

Total $255,175

BACKGROUND:

The contract for the 2010 Rodgers Theater Improvement Project was awarded to

Azevedo Construction of Chico, CA at the September 28,2010 Regular City Council Meeting.
Contract Change Order #1 increased the original contract amount by $2,475.69 to include
additional work to lower foundation walls that would conflict with future restroom improvements.

Contract Change Order #2 was approved at the November 23, 2010 City Council
Meeting. The Change Order increased the contract amount by $1,955 to include additional
work for a gas pipe extension to the new roof-mounted HV AC units. Also amended but had no
monetary effect to the contract was the Electrical Scope of Work to reflect a reduction of
amperage within the electrical service box from 600 to 400 amps.

Contract Change Order #3 was approved at the December 14, 2010 City Council
Meeting. The Change Order increased the contract amount by $345. The Change order was
deemed necessary in order to relocate an HV AC Air Handler Unit. The unit had to be relocated
from its planned position due to a conflcting truss brace issue.

Contract Change Order #4 was approved at the January 25,2011 City C.ouncil Meeting.
The Change Order increased the contract amount by $7,517.67 to incorporate additional costs
not specified in the original specifications & plans to further eliminate any future leak problems
by reconstructing the western parapet walL. Also included in this change order the cost to repair
some dry rot in the roof sheeting and framing members along the same west walL.

RECOMMENDATION:

Mayor and Council approve Progress Pay Estimate No. 6 in the amount of
$31,492.17 to Azevedo Construction for the 2010 Rodgers Theater Improvement Project



PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE

2010 Rodgers Theater Improvement Project Progress Payment Estimte No.6

OWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERIOD OF ESTIMATE:

City of Coming Azevedo Constrction of Chico, CA FROM: Jan 17,2011 to Feb 4,2011

CONTRACT CHAGE ORDER SUMY ESTIMATE
Amount

No. Approval 1. Original Contract................... $176,609.00
Date Additions Deductions 2. Change Orders........................ $ 23,929.34

3. Revised Contract (1+2)............ $200538.34
1 10/28/2010 $2,475.69 4. Work Completed (98%)............ $196,031.42
2 11/23/2010 $1,955.00 5. Stored Materials .................... 0

3 12/14/2010 $ 345.00 6. Subtotal (4+5).......................... $ 196,031.42

4 01/25/2011 $ 7,517.67 7. Retainage ......10%................ . $ (19,603.15)
5 Pending Approval $ 11,635.98 8. Previous Payments................... $ 148,085.32

9. Amount Due (6-7-8)................ $ 28,342.95
TnTAT.~

NET CHANGE $23,929.34

CONTRACT TIME
Original (days) 90
Revised On Schedule Yes Starting Date: October 14, 2010
Remaining No Projected Completion: January 14, 2011

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION: ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of The undersigned certifies that the work has been carefully
their knowledge, information and belief the work covered inspected and to the best of their knowledge and belief,
by this payment estimate has been completed in accordance the quantities shown in this estimate are correct and the
with the contract documents, that all amounts have been work has been performed in accordance with the contract
paid by the contractor for work for which previous payment documents.
estimates was issued and payments received from the owner,
and that current payment shown herein is now due.

Contractor Azevedo Constrction Architect or Engineer Eric Ausmus

By By

Date Date:

APPROVED BY OWNER:

Owner Stephen J. Kimbrough, City Manager, City of Coming

By

Date February 9, 2011
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TO:
City of Corning
794 Third 51.
Coming, CA 96021

Section B: Rètainage
B.1 Com plat Work . 0.00 %

This Application

B.2. Stored Materials 0.00 %
This Application

B.3 Total Retainage
(8.1 + B.2)

Section C: Biling Information

.C.1 Total Contract Biled To Date
C.2 Totl Biled Minus Rellnage

( C. 1 less 8.3 )

C.3 Previous Applications For Payent

C.4 Payment Due This Application

C.5 Contract Balance
(Including Retain8g)

form and Sofare by; PEM Sore 1-8Q003-1315

From:
Don Azevedo Construction, Inc,
48 Bellarmine Ct. Suite 40
Chico, CA 95928

Conlict For:

$ 176,609.00

Project: Page 1 of 2 Pages
10-10
ROGERS THEATER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
1217 SOLANO S1
CORNING, CA 96021

This Application

23,929.34

0.00
23.921U4

0.00

0.00
0.00

Number: 6

Date: February 4, 2011

Billing Period: From: 1/21/2011 To: 2/41011
Contrt Dat: September 29, 2010

Archltes
Project No:

Contractor
The Contractors siQnature here certifles,at, to the bet of their knowlege, this document
accurately reflct fhe work complsj9'nd bìii~Jhis Application.

( Authd#z;ng Signati

Da: 2/041011

State Autoried: California
County of

$ 23,929.34,

$. 200,538.34

Distbution List:

DOwner
o Arc/litec
o Contractor

o Constructon Mgr

o Field

D Other

19,603.16

0.00

$. 19,603.16

Application for Payment CAP702

,Section A: Contrct Amounts
A.1 Original Contrct
A.2 Chang.. bV Chang. Ordors

Additions Approved This Month

Approved Pl'vjou~ly
Addition Total

Deductions Approved This Month

Approved Previously

Deductions Totl

Total Change$ to Dat

A.3 Total Contract

$ 196,031.42

$ 176,428.26

$ 148,085.31 I, i.. :
$ 28,342.95

$ 24,110.08 .1 .J,. /
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From:
Don Azevedo Construction, Inc.
48 Bellarmine Ct. Suite 40
Chioo, CA 95928

To:
City of Coming
794 Third St.
Corning, CA 96021

Project: Page 2 of 2 Pages10-10 ~~tionNo: 6
ROGERS THEATER IMPROVEMENT P ~i5l¡on Date: 2/04/2011
1217 SOLANO ST Perid 

To: 2/04/2011CORNING, CA 96021 Contract Date: 9/2912010

Architects ProJecl#:

Application for Payment · Continuation Sheet CAP703
A B C D J E F G H I

Work Completed Materials TotlCompleted
% Balance Retalnage

Item Description of Work Contrct From Previous This Period presentl~ and Store . To Finish
(If VariableApplication Stored (No In To Dat (G J C) (C ~ G)No Value

(D+E) DorE) (D+E+F) Rate)

1 20 Ton Carrier package 54,770.00 54.770.00 0.00 0.00 54.770.00 100 0.00 5,477.00
2 Carner 7.5 ton Split System 19,260.00 19,260.00 0.00 0.00 19,260.00 100 0.00 1.926.00
3 Roof R & R & abatement 33,328.00 21,66.20 11,66.80 0.00 33,328.00 100 0.00 3,332.80
4 Ceilng Insulation 3,726.00 186.30 3,539.70 0.00 3,726.00 100 0.00 372.60
5 Elecñcal Upgrade 14,346.00 12,194.10 2,151.90 0.00 14,346.00 100 0.00 1,43.60
6 Struciurallmprovemenls 46.499.00 46,499.00 0.00 0.00 46,499.00 100 0.00 4,649.91
7 Asbestos removal In lobby 4,680.00 234.00 4,446.00 0.00 4,680.00 100 0.00 488.00
8 CO#: 1 Foundation Demo 2,475.69 2,475.69 0.00 _ 0.00 2:,475.69 100 0.00 247.57
9 CO#: 2 Gas line 1,955.00 1,955.00 0.00 0.00 1,955.00 100 0.00 195.50
10 CO#: 3 HVAC 345.00 345.00 0.00 0.00 345.00 100 0.00 34.50
11 CO#:4 Parapet Wall & Dry Rot1 7,517.67 4,956.96 2,560.71 0.00 7.517,67 100 0.00 751.77
12 CON: 5 Dry Rot & Sheet Metal 11,635.98 0.00 7,129.06 0.00 7.129.06 61 4,506.92 712.91

.

200,538.34 164,539.25 31,492.17 0.00 196,031.42 98 4,50.92 19,603.16

..

..
o
C\

(To ~
.. forms and Sofre by; PEM Softare 1-60003-1315
Qj
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FROM:

ITEM NO: F-10
APPROVE PROGRESS PAY ESTIMATE
NO. 2 IN THE AMOUNT OF $59,722.20 TO
FRANKLIN CONSTRUCTION FOR THE
2010 TRAFFIC SIGNAL INSTALLATION
PROJECT

FEBRUARY 8, 2011

HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERSOF THE CITY OF CORNING ~~.
STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER d7 r:
JOHN L. BREWER, AICP; DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS d~
ED ANDERSON, CITY ENGINEER

TO:

SUMMARY:

Attached for City Council review is a copy of Partial Pay Estimate No. 2 requesting
payment of $59,722.20 for the 2010 Traffic Signal Installation Project. The Pay Estimate lists
the original contract amount, any change orders/adjustments, work completed to date, retention
amount and current amount due to Franklin Construction.

FINANCIAL:

The Director of Public Works and the City Engineer have reviewed and approved this
request.

Original Construction Contract $ 252,242.00
Contract Change Order No. 1 $ 28,225.37
Contract Change Order NO.2 $ 4.372.20
Total Adjusted Contract Amount $ 284,839.57

Proposed PPE No. 1 $ 53,510.00
Retention to be held (10%) $ (5.351.00)
Amount due to Contractor $ 48,159.00

Proposed PPE NO.2 $ 59,722.20
Retention to be held (10%) $ (5,972.22)
Amount due to Contractor $ 53,749.98

The table below lists each funding source for this project:

A t N Ttl
Funds Allocatedf P . tccoun 0 ie or roiec

116-9254-3001 Signal Improvement/Street Projects $230,000
Council Approved Appropriation
at August 24, 2010 Council Meeting $ 22,242

Total $252,242

BACKGROUND:

The contract for the 2010 Traffic Signal Installation Project was awarded to Franklin
Construction of Chico, CA at the August 24, 2010 Regular City Council Meeting. The new traffc



signal is currently under construction and located at the Marguerite Avenue and Solano Street
Intersection.

RECOMMENDATION:

Mayor and Council approve Progress Pay Estimate No. 2 in the amount of
$59,722.20 to Franklin Construction for the 2010 Traffic Signal Installation Project



PARTIAL PAYMENT ESTIMATE

Cornng: Solano/Marguerite Traffc Signal Project Progress Payment Estite No.2

OWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERlOD OF ESTIMATE:

City of Coming Frankin Constrction of Chico, CA FROf\1: 01/01/1 1 to 01/31/2011

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMY ESTIMTE
Amount

No. Approval 1. Original Contract................... $252.242.00
Date Additions Deductions 2. Change Orders........................ $ 32.597.57

3. Revised Contract (1 +2)............ $284.839.57
1 01/11/1 1 $28,225.37 4. Work Completed (40%).. .......... $113.232.20
2 01/25/11 $ 4,372.20 5. Stored Materials .................... 0

6. Subtotal (4+5).......................... $ 113.232.20

7. Retainage ......10%................ . $ (11.23.22)
8. Previous Payments................... $ 48.159.00

TOTALS 9. Amount Due (6-7-8)................ $ 53.749.98

NET CHANGE $32,597.57

CONTRACT TIME
Original (days) 120
Revised On Schedule x Yes Startg Date: 12/01/10

Remaing 0 No Projected Completion: 03/31/1 1

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION: ARCHITECT OR ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of The undersigned certifies that the work has been carefully
their knowledge, information and belief the work covered inspected and to the best of their knowledge and belief,
by this payment estimate has been completed in accordance the quantities shown in this estimate are correct and the
with the contract documents, that all amounts have been work has been performed in accordance with the contract
paid by the contractor for work for which previous payment documents.
estimates was issued and payments received from the owner,
and that current payment shown herein is now due.

Contractor Franlin Construction. Inc. Engineer Ed Anderson, City Engineer

By By

Date Date: Februar L 2011

APPROVED BY OWNER:

Owner City of Coming

By

Date
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ITEM NO.: 1-12
ORDINANCE NO. 643; AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING THE SPEED LIMIT ON SOLANO
STREET, FROM MARGUERITE AVENUE TO
A POINT 1000 FEET EASTERLY THEREOF,
FROM 35 MILES PER HOUR TO 25 MILES
PER HOUR

FEBRUARY 8, 2011

TO: CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORNING, CALIFORNIA

FROM: STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER 1'1J4 ~:t ¡/V
ANTHONY F. CARDENAS, CHIEF OF POLICE ~ __r-
JOHN L. BREWER, AICP; PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR d U.

SUMMARY:
Staff recommends adoption of attached Ordinance No. 643. The ordinance will

reduce the speed limit for that segment of Solano Street lying between Marguerite
Avenue and a point 1,000 feet to the east. See the attached diagram.

BACKGROUND:
The Police Department and City Engineer Ed Anderson recently completed a

speed survey. That survey supported the continuation of the current speed limits in the
City of Corning, with one exception. The survey recommends the City reduce the speed
limit on Solano Street, from the Marguerite Avenue intersection to a point 1,000 feet to
the east. The current speed limit along that segment is 35 miles per hour. The reduced
speed is necessary for the new camera activated signals to function properly.

See the attached copy of the Chapter 10.08 of the Corning Municipal Code
(CMC). In general, the speed limit on City street is 25 miles per hour pursuant to CMC
10.08.010. Exceptions to that are listed in CMC Section 10.08.030. Subsection A
currently provides a 35 mph limit between Marguerite Avenue and the east city limit.
The attached ordinance would amend that section so that the 35 mph limit affects only
that portion lying more than 1,000 feet east of the Marguerite Avenue intersection.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council:

. INTRODUCE ORDINANCE NO 643, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
SPEED LIMIT ON SOLANO STREET, FROM MARGUERITE AVENUE TO A
POINT 1000 FEET EASTERLY THEREOF, FROM 35 MILES PER HOUR TO 25
MILES PER HOUR.



ORDINANCE NO. 643

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPEED LIMIT ON SOLANO STREET, FROM
MARGUERITE AVENUE TO A POINT 1000 FEET EASTERLY THEREOF, FROM 35

MILES PER HOUR TO 25 MILES PER HOUR.

The City Council of the City of Corning does ordain as follows:

SECTION 1: Chapter 10, Section 1 0.08.030.A of the Corning Municipal Code is hereby
amended to read as follows:

10.08.030.A. The maximum speed limit on Solano Street, between the east city
limit and a point 1000 feet east of the Marguerite Avenue intersection shall be
thirty five miles per hour.

SECTION 2: The Ordinance shall be and it is hereby declared to be in full force and
effect from and after thirty (30) days after the date of its passage.

SECTION 3: The forgoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City
Council of the City of Corning held , 2011 and adopted at a regular
meeting of the City Council of the City of Corning held on , 2011
by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

Gary R. Strack, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa M. Linnet, City Clerk
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10.08.010--10.08.030

officer shall exercise y nor shall such action
by the city council be with respect to any state
highway without the or approval in writing of the De-
partment of sportation when and to the extent required
by Di on 11 of the Vehicle Code. . (Ord. 323 §15 (part) ,

Ord . 167 § 2, 19 60) .

Chapter 10.08

SPEED LIMITS*

Sections:

10.08.010
10.08.020
10.08.030

Maximum speed limi t .
Lower speed limit set by state.
Maximum speed limit increase or decrease.

10 . 08 . 010 Maximum speed 1 imi t . A. The maximum speed
limit for motor vehicles within the city shall be twenty-
five miles per hour, except as provided in Section
10.08.030.

B. The maximum speed limit set forth in this section
has, upon the basis of an engineering and traffic survey,
been determined to be most appropriate to facilitate the
orderly movement of vehicular traffic and is reasonable and
safe. (Ord. 417 §1, 1984: Ord. 323 §16, 1978: Ord. 228
§1,1966).

10.08.020 Lower speed limit set bv state. In those
instances in which the Vehicle Code of the state has fixed
a speed limit of less than twenty-five miles per hour, such
lower speed limits shall be applicable. (Ord. 228 §3,
1966 )

10.08.030 Maximum speed limit increase or decrease.
The city of Corning has conducted an engineering and traf-
fic survey of streets within the city of Corning, and as a
result of such engineering and traffic survey it has been
determined that the maximum speed limit of twenty-five
miles per hour should be modified on the following streets
as follows:

A. The maximum speed limit shall be increased from
twenty-five miles per hour to thirty-five miles per hour on
Solano Street, between Marguerite Avenue and the east city
limi t.

B. The maximum speed limit shall be increased from
twenty-five miles per hour to thirty-five miles per hour on

* For statutory provisions on local regulations of speed
limi ts, see Vehicle Code §§22357 through 22360.

108 (Corning 11/95) .



10.08.030

/
(!
'.

Third Street, between Colusa Street and the north city
i imi t .

C. The maximum speed limit shall be increased from
twenty-five miles per hour to thirty-five miles per hour on
Highway 99W, between Solano Street and Fig Lane.

D. The maximum speed limit shall be increased from
twenty-five miles per hour to forty-five miles per hour on
Highway 99W, between Fig Lane and South Avenue.

E. A thirty-five miles per hour shall be established
on Toomes Avenue from Loleta Avenue to Fig Lane.

F. A thirty-five miles per hour shall be established
on Old Hwy 99W from South Avenue to south city limits.

G. A thirty-five miles per hour speed limit shall be
established on South Avenue from the east city limits to
Hwy 99W.

H. A thirty-five miles per hour speed limit shall be
established on Old Hwy 99W from Loleta Avenue to South
Avenue.

I. For all increases in the speed limit specified in
this section, the chief of police of the city of Corning is
directed to cause the erection of the necessary and appro-
priate signs indicating the speed limit for each area spec-
ified in this section.

J. Upon the basis of the engineering and traffic
survey it has been determined that the speed limit increas-
es in this section are most appropriate to facilitate the
orderly movement of vehicular traffic and are reasonable
and safe. (Ord. 548, 1995; Ord. 417 §2', 1984).

(

108-1 (Corning 11/95).



City of Corning
794 Third St. Corning, CA 96021 (530) 824-7020 Fax (530) 824-2489

December 9,2010

We hereby state under penalty of perjury, that to the best of our knowledge and belief, the
attached speed surey was done in accordance with the standards set forth in the
Californa Vehicle Code.

Tony Cardenas, Chief of Police

~ ,ø~Ao)

J. E. (Ed) Anderson, RCE 18151
City Engineer

d e /C: '7 (I /~)1- ,/. ¡¿-¿/ j..L/ A:* ,y A.

if L-/!. . / Cf. -- \./

BUILDING 824-7027 · PLANNING 824-7036 · CITY MANAGER 824-7034 · CITY CLERK 824-7033 · FINANCE 824-7020

PUBLIC WORKS 824-7025 · POLICE DEPARTMENT 824-7000 · FIRE DEPARTMENT 824-7044

"THE CITY OF CORNING IS AN AFFIRMTIV ACTION-EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"
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# 1

City of Corning
Engineering and Traffic Survey

Date:
Study Location:
Existing Speed Zone:

December 2, 2010
Solano Street at El Verano Street
35 MPH

Speed Zone Surey Results:

Date of Surey:
Limits of Surey:
Time of Surey:
Number of Vehicles:
Average Speed:
85th Percentile Speed:
Pace Speed:

November 17,2010
East City Limits to Marguerite Avenue
1:50 pm
134
35.8
42
32 to 41

Accidents Reported During the Last Three Years:

None reported

Other Factors Affecting Speed Zone:

Solano Street at the east side of town is situated in a moderately dense residential
neighborhood, fed by a 55 MPH highway, and also experiences numerous pedestrians
including school children. A new traffc signal at Marguerite Avenue and Solano Street
requires a speed reduction to 25 MPH for effective camera activated signal operation.

Recommendations:

Maitain speed limit of 35 MPH from the easterly city limits to 1,000 feet east of
Marguerite Avenue (slightly west of Fripp Avenue). Reduce speed limit to 25 MPH from
1,000 feet east of Marguerite Avenue to Marguerite Avenue.



ITEM NO.: 1-13
RESOLUTION 02-08-2011-02 TO TAX
DEFER MEMBER PAID CONTRIBUTIONS
-IRC 414(h)(2) EMPLOYER PICK-UP

FEBRUARY 8, 2011

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 4wL/
FROM: STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER

LISA M. LINNET, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT I CITY CLERK

SUMMARY:

In 2009 the California Public Employees Retirement System informed the City of Corning
and other member Cities of the United States Internal Revenue Service (IRS) requirement for
Cities and other CalPERS members to confirm that formal action was taken to "Pick-up" the
employee contribution to the retirement system. The attached Resolution affirms the action
taken by the City in 1989 through the present to tax defer "Member Paid contributions" (IRC
414(h)(2) - Employer Pick-Up.

BACKGROUND:

A large number of Cities and Counties "Pick-up" the Employees share of the retirement
contribution. This was done by mutual agreement between the Employees and cities through
the bargaining process.

The "Pick-Up" of employee contributions benefited both the Employee and the City
because it increased the Employee's income without increasing the normal costs associated
with a salary increase, which included increased Social Security contribution by the City and
Employee, increased payroll taxes paid by the Employee, and increased retirement contribution
paid by both the Employee and the Employer.

The employee contribution for Public Safety Employees, including Police Officers, the
Detective, Sergeants, the Police Chief and Fire Chief is 9% of "Safety" payrolL. All other
employees are classified as "Miscellaneous" and their employee contribution is 7% of pay.

The IRS ruling arises from the need to ensure that State and Federal Income Taxes are
paid on the retirement benefit when paid to the retiree.

When the City first contracted with the California Public Employee Retirement System,
PERS was notified that the employee bargaining agreements called for the City to pay the
employee's share. That decision had been ratified each time the City Council and the
Employees reached agreement on new "Memorandums of Understanding" (Labor Contract).

This proposed Resolution (provided by CaIPERS) replaces Resolution 01-13-09-03 (the
City's version) which was unanimously approved by the City Council on January 13, 2009. It
makes no new commitments by the City or the City Council, and no new costs are incurred.

RECOMMENDATION:

MAYOR AND COUNCIL APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 02-08-2011-02 CONFIRMING
EMPLOYER PAID RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS.



RESOLUTION NO.: 02-08-2011-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF CORNING

TO TAX DEFER MEMBER PAID CONTRIBUTIONS -IRe 414(h)(2)
EMPLOYER PICK-UP

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Corning has the authority to implement the
provisions of Section 414(h)(2) of the Internal Revenue code (IRC); and

WHEREAS, the City of Corning has determined that even though the implementation of the
provisions of Section 414(h)(2) IRC is not required by law, the tax benefit offered by Section 414(h)(2)
IRC should be provided to all employees who are members of the California Public Employees'
Retirement System.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:
i. That the City of Corning will implement the provisions of Section 414(h)(2) Internal Revenue code

by making employee contributions pursuant to California Government Code Section 20691 to the
California Public Employees' Retirement System on behalf of all its employees or all its
employees in a recognized group or class of employment who are members of the California
Public Employees Retirement System. "Employee contributions" shall mean those contributions
to the Public Employees' Retirement System which are deducted from the salary of employees
and are credited to individual employee's accounts pursuant to California Government Code
Section 20691.

II. That the contributions made by the City of Corning to the California Public Employees' Retirement

System, although designated as employee contributions, are being paid by the City of Corning in
lieu of contributions by the employees who are members of the California Public Employees'
Retirement System.

III. That employees shall not have the option of choosing to receive the contributed amounts directly
instead of having them paid by the City of Corning to the California Public Employees' Retirement
System.

IV. That the City of Corning shall pay to the California Public Employees' Retirement System the

contributions designated as employee contributions from the same source of funds as used in
paying salary.

V. That the amount of the contributions designated as employee contributions and paid by the City
of Corning to the California Public Employees' Retirement System on behalf of an employee shall
be the entire contribution required of the employee by the California Public Employees'

Retirement Law (California Government Code Sections 20000, et seq.).

VI. That the contributions designated as employee contributions made by the City of Corning to the

California Public Employees' Retirement System shall be treated for all purposes, other than
taxation, in the same way that member contributions are treated by the California Public
Employees' Retirement System.

The foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Corning, held on Februarv 8, 2011, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT OR NOT VOTING:

GARY R. STRACK, MAYOR

ATTEST:

LISA M. LINNET, CITY CLERK



FROM:

ITEM NO. 1-14
RESOLUTION NO. 02-08-2011-03; A RESOLUTION
ADOPTING STANDARD PLAN S-24; STREET SIGN
DETAILS; CITY OF CORNING

FEBRUARY 8, 2011

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORNING, CALIFORNIA

STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER ~vl.
ED ANDERSON, CITY ENGINEER S
JOHN L. BREWER, AICP; PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 71/

TO:

SUMMARY:
Staff recommends the City Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 02-08-2011-03.

The resolution will add standard Drawing No. S-24 to the Construction Specifications and
Standard Details booklet of the City of Corning.

BACKGROUND:
Our Public Works Construction Standards are the guide for developers for Construction

Projects within the City, and staff when facilities need replacing. They ensure uniformity and
consistency for new development and replacement facilities.

The City currently has no adopted standards for the appearance and position of street
signs. There are two predominant sign types throughout town; a green background, dual sided
sign with white "stick-on" lettering and an older standard single sided white background sign with
black "embossed" or "stamped" letters. See the photo examples of both a single sided
embossed and a dual sided "stick-on" lettered sign that are in use at this time.

TIMING:
We currently order our new signs from North Valley Barricade, who essentially repeat the

white on green dual-sided reflective stick on signs that's been in use for many years. With the
construction of the new traffic signal at Solano Street and Marguerite Avenue, staff believes it's
an opportune time to adopt one standard street sign drawing into the Construction
Specifications and Standard Details booklet.

Staff prepared the attached sign detail for your consideration. The sheet includes
location, mounting and manufacturing standards for "Standard Street Signs"as well as those
larger "Traffic Signal Street Signs" that are mounted on signal mast arms. Three changes from
the utilitarian "white lettering on a green background" model are recommended. First, the sign
includes green type on a white background. Second, it includes block numbering indicating its
specific addressing position, and third, it includes an olive branch "logo" component from our
City seal for community identity.

FINANCIAL:
Though cost varies by street name length, street signs currently cost about $35.00 on

average. It's been some time since the City has ordered a traffic signal street sign, the most
recent were purchased as part of the South Avenue project (by Caltrans) so we have no current
estimate of their cost.



The cost of the new street signs would also vary based on the length of the street name.
For example, the "Marguerite Ave." sign would naturally be more expensive than the "Fig Ln."
sign. The 6" tall Standard Street signs will be dual sided and are expected to cost about $54.00
each including the "olive branch" artwork. The larger 12" Traffic Signal Street Signs will be
single sided and are expected to cost about $75.00 on average. Note that in unique cases, with
multi-lane intersections, the traffic signal signs might need to be even larger for visibility. Note 4
is offered to address that issue.

If adopted, the detail would immediately be incorporated into our standards. But staff
would not anticipate changing all existing street signs. Instead, we'd replace them through
attrition. We typically replace about 10 street signs per year.-

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council:
. Adopt Resolution No. 02-08-2011-03; the resolution adding Drawing No. S-24,

"Street Sign Details" to the City of Corning Construction Specifications and
Standard Details booklet.



RESOLUTION NO. 02-08-2011-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORNING ADDING STANDARD
PLAN NO. S-24-STREET SIGN DETAILS TO THE EXISTING APPROVED CONSTRUCTION

SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DETAILS FOR THE CITY OF CORNING PUBLIC
WORKS PROJECTS

WHEREAS, the City of Corning last revised the existing Construction Specifications and
Standard Details for all City Public Works Projects in April 2007; and

WHEREAS, these Standards are used as a guide for Developers and the City for
construction and maintenance projects within the City and all development must maintain and
conform to these Standards during construction (or replacement) in order to obtain final
approval of the project; and

WHEREAS, this action will add specific street sign standards to the City's Construction
Standards, thereby ensuring that future street signs are uniform and attractive;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City's Construction Specifications and
Standard Details for Public Works Projects are now revised to include the attached Standard
Plan S-24; Street Sign Details for the City of Corning.

"" .

The foregoing resolution was passed by the City Council of the City of Corning, this 8th
day of February, 2011.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT OR ABSTAINING:

Gary R. Strack, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa M. Linnet, City Clerk
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p.o. Box 244 Paskenta, Ca 96074
Chico Area Ph/Fax 530 -345-1492 OR Ph/Fax 530 - 833-0160

e-mail: gretchen~mcdanietsigns.comordennis~mcdanietsjgns.com

ww.mcdanielsigns.com Contractots license 759161

NAME/ADDRESS/PHONE/F AX

CITY OF CORNING
794 THIR ST.
CORNING, CA 96021
PH: 824-7035
John Brewer

QUOTE
DATE

1/26/2011

P.O. NO. TERMS JOB DESCRIPTION

STREET SIGN 12" x necc (no longer than 48") 080 aluminum flat high intensity finish
standard green (slightly lighter than Kelly Green) on white printed wl3M
approved foil, single sided, radius corners, 4 mounting holes either 1/4" or
3/8", olive logo wil be non reflective digitally printed on clear and applied
to signs,
SALES TAX

75.92

bitNet 30
Standard Plan S-24

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION RATE

STREET SIGN 6" x necc 080 aluminum (no longer than 48") flat high intensity finish
standard green (slightly lighter than Kelly Green) on white printed wl3M
approved foil, double sided, same text both sides, radius corners, no holes,
olive logo wil be non reflective digitally printed on clear and applied to
signs,

53.85

8.25% 10.71

You are hereby authorized to furnish all labor and materials to complete the work mentioned in ths
estimate, for which I/we agree to pay the contrct price mentioned in this estimate, and according to
the terms thereof. Total $140.48

ACCEPTED BY DATE



Page 1 of2

Carl Crain

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

"ROBERT HORTON" -:bobnvbcæsbcglobal.net::
"Carl Crain" -:pwsupcæcorning.org::
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 7:10 AM
Re: Fw:

Carl,
Listed below are the estimated prices of the signs, until you are actually talking numbers this is just a
guess.
6" X varable length double sided = $45.00
9" X varable length double sided = $60.00 ! -f -l
12 or 18 X Varable length single sided = $90.00 iJ tMlr a ( i
i hope this helps
Bob

--- On Mon, 1/10/11, Carl Crain c:wsup(orning,org~ wrote:

From: Carl Crain ':pwsup~coming.org~
Subject: Fw:
To: "bob horton" ':bobnvb~sbcglobai.net~
Cc: "bob horton" ':bobnvb~sbcglobai.net:
Date: Monday, Januar 10,2011,2:40 PM

----- Original Message -----
From: John Brewer
To: Carl Crain

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 1 :49 PM

Possible Streetsign Standard. See if you can get a price for this as a standard streetsign and
as a larger traffic signal sign.

I'll forward the specific Font information.

John L. Brewer, AICP

Public Works Director

City of Corning

794 Third Street

Corning, CA 96021

1/2412011



ITEM NO: 1-15
FERAL CAT INFORMATIONAL
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
FEBRUARY 8, 2011

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS
OF THE CITY OF CORNING ..l&~

FROM: STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER 0-
ANTHONY F. CARDENAS, CHIEF OF POLICE

SUMMARY: At the request of citizens, the City Council has directed Staff to prepare a report
detailing possible solutions and/or options to the feral cat issue within the City of Corning.

BACKGROUND: Staff has been directed to research possible solutions and alternatives to
addressing the feral cat population within the City of Corning.

In order to address this problem, we must first define a "feral" cat. Generally, a feral cat is a cat
that has been born and raised in the wild and is distinguished from a stray cat, which is a pet
that has been lost or abandoned. Feral cats are not socialized, retreat from humans, and
survive on the laws of nature and available food sources. Feral cats will group together and
form colonies, whereas stray cats have many of their needs directly supplied by humans, live in
shelter provided by human habitation (garages, porches, under decks, etc.), and acquire much
of their food by scavenging or being fed by humans. Stray cats are free-roaming, solitary cats,
which mayor may not have contact with feral cat colonies. Stray cats differ from domesticated
cats in that domesticated cats live entirely with, and rely upon, humans. For the purposes of
this report, feral cats will include any cats that, because of human neglect, are no longer under
human control and are living and reproducing in the wild.

While the residents of Corning and the City Council may agree that there is a feral cat problem,
there is much debate between two distinct opposing groups/viewpoints on how to ideally handle
a feral cat population. There are numerous organizations and individuals who are in favor of
Trap-Neuter-Release or Trap-Neuter-Return (TNR) programs. In opposition are individuals and
organizations that are adamantly against TNR and support euthanasia as a means of
eliminating the feral cat problem. However, both sides do agree there are millions of feral cats
presently living within the United States (currently estimated at 60 million) and failure to prevent
or control a feral cat population amounts to inhumane treatment of these animals.

Supporters of euthanasia do not believe that supporters of TNR (reduction by natural attrition)
have been effective in reducing the feral cat population. Further, euthanasia supporters believe
that the continued growth of the feral cat population has increased the cats' predation of natural
wildlife and is environmentally irresponsible. In addition, due to perceived health risks to
humans and other animals from the feral cats, euthanasia supporters believe elimination by
euthanasia is the only viable and immediate solution to address this problem.

Supporters of TNR believe that all living creatures have value and humans don't necessarily
have the right to euthanize animals as a means to control their populations. Proponents of TNR
believe that feral cat colonies wherein feral cats have been altered, reduces the number of feral
cats through attrition in five to seven years. Advocates of TNR also believe that returning



altered cats to the area where they were captured helps maintain a dominance order in the
colony and prevents population growth. Also, if captured feral cats were euthanized, the void
created by this elimination would be filled and there would be no noticeable reduction of the
colony. TNR supporters recommend euthanasia only as a last resort for sick, injured or
diseased cats to prevent further suffering and to protect healthy cats from infection.

In efforts to address the issue of feral cats several cities, counties and even the armed forces on
military bases have enacted regulations and licensing requirements for cats. It is unknown what
impact these regulations have made on reducing the feral cat population. However, each
community has had to provide the means and resources for enforcement of their given
regulations, including the provision or access to shelters or facilities for cats.

Within our county, Tehama County Animal Control does receive cats. Their facility includes 28
cages in three rooms: a quarantine room for sick and/or feral cats; a holding room for cats being
held for the mandatory holding period, and; a room for adoptable cats. Tehama County Animal
Control estimates the cost to house an involuntarily impounded cat (brought in as a stray or
feral), including medical and labor costs, is $97.74. Their estimated cost to house a requested
impound cat (owner surrender), including medical and labor costs, is $120.42. Tehama County
Animal Control averages their intake at 600-800 cats per year, with over half being euthanized.

At this time, the City of Corning provides residents with cages for trapping cats on an individual
basis. City Staff is directed to advise the residents that they must make arrangements at their .
own expense, for the altering of trapped animals. If residents are going to trap and release,
they must meet the legal requirements for disposal of the animal(s). The City of Corning's
current lack of resources prevents us from taking owner surrenders or removing cats from
neighborhoods within the City.

Nationwide there are various community-based programs and volunteer organizations
addressing feral cat issues. The more successful programs, in addition to working with the
animals, provide an educational outreach component. . Locally, Second Chance Pet Rescue is
working with area veterinarians and is assisting individuals with a TNR program, as funding
permits.

In summation, the feral cat issue is a community problem. Prior to the City entertaining
participation in a program to address this issue, Staff would recommend that community
participation be sought to determine what programs are available and what would best meet the
needs of our community, given our budget constraints.

RECOMMENDATION:

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REVIEW INFORMATION AND PROVIDE DIRECTION AND/OR
ACTION.



TO:

FROM:

ITEM NO: 1-16
APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #5,
AMENDING SCOPE OF WORK AND
INCREASING THE RODGERS THEATER
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BY $11,635.98
FOR A TOTAL PROJECT COST OF
$200,538.34.

FEBRUARY 8, 2011

HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS ~vié-
STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER ~:~
JOHN L. BREWER, AICP, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS æ ~
TERRY HOOFARD, CITY BUILDING OFFICIAL

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends the City Council approve the attached "Change Order NO.5"
in the amount of $11 ,635.98. The Change Order is necessary to repair additional dry
rot areas within the roof structure and sheeting, and to add a galvanized metal clad
parapet cap along the south wall of the theater. This roof cap is important to protect the
weather-exposed brick wall. See the attached request from Don Azevedo Construction.

BACKGROUND:

The Rodgers Theater Improvement Project was awarded to Don Azevedo
Construction of Chico, CA at the September 28, 2010 City Council Meeting. The project
required the contractor to supply and install two new Heating Ventilation and Air
Conditioning (HV AC) units. General work includes re-roofing, insulation improvements,
and the installation of structural support framing and minor concrete and wood framing
demolition and construction.

The south parapet wall is constructed of brick and mortar. The brick and more
importantly, the mortar joints have been continually exposed to the brunt of storms.
Sealing this brick/mortar interface with the new roof is a challenge to weatherproof.
Building Official Terry Hoofard and Contractor Don Azevedo have recommended the
metal cap be installed.

Additional dry rot within the roof sheeting and framing has also been noted as the
roof covering (shingles) and membrane was removed.

CHANGE ORDER:

Don Azevedo Construction submitted requests for Contract Change Order NO.5
to cover the unexpected expenses resulting from these roofing plan changes. The
expense will increase the original contract amount by $11,635.98. The adjusted



contract amount for the Rodgers Theater Improvement Project wil be $200,538.34.
See the summary of the contract costs below:

Original Contract Amount:
Change Order No. 1
Change Order NO.2
Change Order NO.3
Change Order NO.4
Change Order NO.5

$176,609.00
2,475.69
1,955.00

345.00
7,517.67

_$11,635.98

$200,538.34Adjusted Contract Amount

Budget Line Item No. 130-9116-6125 Theater Restoration/Rodgers Theater
provides funding for this project. Note that this wil complete all reroof work on the
theater.

RECOMMENDATION:

. MAYOR AND COUNCIL APPROVE CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER #5,
REVISING THE SCOPE OF WORK TO COMPLETE UNANTICIPATED ROOF
STRUCTURAL AND SHEETING REPAIRS AT THE RODGERS THEATER
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, INCREASING THE CONTRACT AMOUNT BY
$11,635.98 FOR A TOTAL PROJECT COST OF $200,538.34.



City of Corning, California
Department of Public Works

794 Third Street
Corning, CA 96021

(530) 824-7029

ChanQe Order No.5

Change Order Date: February 8. 2011

Project Name: Rodqer's Theater Improvement Project

Vendor:
Company Name:

Address:
Don Azevedo Construction, Inc.
48 Bellarmine Court. #40
Chico. CA 95928

Contact Name: Don Azevedo

Fax Number:

(530) 894-2360

(530) 894-0699

Telephone Number:

Change Requested by: City of Corninq

Chanae Description:
a.) Amendment of Contract signed by City of Corning on October 7, 2010 to include
additional work to repair dry rot in the roof structure and sheeting and to install a
galvanized metal clad and parapet cap along the south wall of the theater.

Previous Change Order No 1 Increase:

$176,609.00

$2,475.69

$1,955.00

$345.00

$7,517.67

S11,635.98

$200,538.34

Original Contract Amount:

Change Order No 2 Increase

Change Order NO.3 Increase

Change Order NO.4 Increase

Change Order No.5 Increase

Amended Contract Amount:

Justification:
The Plans and Specifications do not specifically address the treatment of the parapet



(Change Order No.5-continued)

wall along the south wall of the theater. This change order wil facilitate the installation
of a new galvanized metal cap overtop the existing brick parapet walL. This component
of the Change Order amounts to $4,610.35.

Additionally, this change order addresses the removal and replacement of dry rot in
framing and sheeting throughout the building roof. This work was concealed by the
roofing material and could not be anticipated until the roof shingles were removed. This
unexpected work cost $7,025.63 to complete.

Requested:

City of Corning Date

Recommended:

Eric Ausmus, Project Engineer Date

Accepted:

Don Azevedo Date
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Do Az
Constnicti Inc

48 Bellarrine CL #40
Chic, CA 95928
Phone: 53~894.2360
Fax 530-894-0699
Lie. # 614121
Email Azevedoconst~bcglobai.net

....!;~l

CHANGE ORDER- Dry Rot

DATE: 1/21/11

OWNER: City of Coming

PROJECT: Rodger Theater Improvement Projec

CHANGE ORDER #: 5

Descripn of Work: 1. Dr Rot repirs. See Atached Daily Extra Work report

2. As requesed on a sit visit with John Breer, Ter Hooard and Don Pivedo, we prpose to
furnish and install a shee metl clad and pape cap at stepped sout wall of the theate. The
pred mel would cap of brick wall and run dow to rof line whic would protec the brck wall
from tang on moistre and working it way into th building.

Daily Report # 2.. ........... ............. $3,048.16

Daily Report #3................ .:.... .... $1,795.19
Daily Report # 4.......................... $2.182.28

SUBTOTAL OF ITEM '# 1:.......... $7,025.63

Custom Sheet Metal................... $3,749.00
Supervision (4 Hrs) ....................... $260.00

Subtotal............. ..... ....... ..... ...... $4,009.00
Profit & Overhead ,........................ $601.35
SUBTOTAL OF ITEMS #2:. .......$4,610.35

TOTAL OF BOTH ITEMS:....... $11.635.98

Payent to be made as follows: Progress Payent
All material Í3 guaaneed to be as specifed and all above work to be performed in accordance with the
drawžng; and specifcations submitted for above work and completed in a substanal workmlike
maer for the sum shon above. Except as setjorth above, all Term and Provisions olthe Suhcontract
and all prior C ange Orders remain in full force and effect.

Dat Owner Date
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ITEM NO: 1-17
PRESENTATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF
ANNUAL CITY AUDIT FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2009-2010

February 8, 2011

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS~. td

FROM: STEPHEN J. KIMBROUGH, CITY MANAGER ? 1~-

SUMMARY:

Each year, the City Auditor, Donald Reynolds, CPA, who is accountable directly to the
City Council, presents the results of his Annual Audit of Corning financial records. He will be
present at the Council Meeting to explain to the City Council the results of the Audit for the past
fiscal year 2009-2010.

A copy of the Audit is on file for public review in the City Hall; a copy has been distributed
to each City Council Member and included in this Agenda Packet on the City's website
www.coming.org.

AUDIT OVERVIEW:

The Audit report begins with the "Management's Discussion and Analysis" or
"MD&A" to provide Management's introduction to the Annual Audit. This is an important part of
the Audit report, because it provides an overview of the City financial condition as viewed by the
City Management. The MD&A has been reviewed by the Auditor before inclusion in the report.
Included are an explanation of the components of the audit and summaries of the Revenues and
Expenditures which highlight the city finances and provides a guide for the reader.

GENERAL FUND:

The General Fund of the City is the main fund that is discretionary in nature; the Council
has the freedom to determine the priorities and establish the uses of the General Fund. All of the
other Funds are restricted to specific purposes either by City Code or by State Law though the
City Council still sets the priorities.

The "Financial Analysis of the City's Funds" is found on page 6 of the MD&A; it provides a
clear view of the General Fund, the key Operating Fund of the City. By January 2009, the Staff
had a warning that Sales Tax was dropping. At that point, Staff began cutting back on capital
purchases and seeking ways to save money. The City Council and Staff continued the
reductions in operating costs during this past year including reducing the hours of work and the
gross cost of employees by 10%. A city is a service company, and therefore, its biggest
investment is in employee wages.

Unless you are a financial analyst or the City's banker, you can ignore the Balance
Sheets and go directly from the MD&A to the General Fund "Comparative Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance" (Exhibit A-2) on page 45. These
pages provide more information for the reader on the General Fund and compares budgeted to
actual income and expense.

Exhibit A-3 on Page 46 and 47 provides more detail on General Fund Revenues and
where the money is spent, including a comparison of budget versus actual income and
expenses. Sales tax was $200,000 below the original projections, but the City has since
confirmed that there was a misallocation of about $200,000 in City sales tax. In December 2010,
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the City began receiving this sales tax again, and the State Board of Equalization is in the
process of performing an audit in order to return the last year's lost income to the City.

The City normally sets aside an $800,000 of General Fund monies for an Operating
Reserve to cover fluctuations in normal cash flow during the year; like a savings account, the
operating reserve covers normal operating expenses until the arrival of specific tax income and
State Subventions. The City decided to reduce the operating reserve to $500,000 to provide
funding for City services until the end of the economic recession. Once the current economic
recession ends, the Operating Reserve should be slowly increased until it reaches $1 million.

The Operating Reserve is a savings account; it is not current revenue in excess of current
budgeted expenses. The City must spend all the General Fund revenue each year to maintain
approved service levels.

Some City departments or functions show negative year end balances in the General
Fund as shown in Exhibit A-3 beginning on page 46. The Budget is a financial representation of
the Annual Plan of Service, and like any plan, circumstances change during the year leaving
some costs lower than estimated and some costs higher. Rather than amending the budget
during the year, the over expenditures are left for all to see in order to learn and improve on the
next budget.

For example, General City includes the costs that are not easily distributed to individual
departments including Workers' Compensation. The main copy machine and City hall Utilities
are also funded here. The City Attorney exceeded his budget due to the cost of the marijuana
litigation. The Fire Department shows an over expenditure of $33,263; this is due to Overtime for
Dispatch while one dispatcher was recovering from illness and final compensation for a retiring
long-time employee. Parks Maintenance exceeded its budget as pool supplies and utilities.

OTHER FUNDS:

The other specialized Funds such as the road funds are listed in Exhibit B-2 on page 55
through page 61

Exhibit B-2 show the Capital Replacement and the Capital Improvement Funds,
including development fee related funds including the Traffic Mitigation Fund 116, and Drainage
Fund 345. The Department Equipment Replacement Funds are in Exhibit C-2 beginning on
page 76.

Page 86, Exhibit E-2, shows the three Trust Funds, J.T. Levy scholarship fund (balance

$27,913), Rodgers Theatre Trust (balance $22,513), and the Riddell Library fund (balance
$257,151 ).

The Sewer Fund 610 and Water Fund 630 are summarized on page 81; be cautious;
Depreciation and Amortization are included and distort the net income and do not include
principal payments on long-term debt. Retained Earnings include the total cost of all fixed
assets less any accumulated depreciation and any long term debt, and this gives a distorted view
of the net income for a reader with a non-financial background; a clear picture is provided on
to be presented on February 22, 2011, Mid-year Budget.

Page 84 provides the information on the J. T. Levy Scholarship Fund, the Rogers
Theatre Fund and the Riddell Library Fund.

RECOMMENDATION:
MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS RECEIVE AND ACCEPT THE ANNUAL AUDIT

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2010.
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COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHAGED WITH GOVERNANCE

To the Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
City of Coming, California

We have audited the fmancial statements of the goverental activities, the business-tye

activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fud information of The City of Corng for the year ended June 30, 2010, and have
issued our report thereon dated Januar 3 i, 20 i 1. Professional standards require that we provide
you with the following informtion related to our audit.

Our Responsibilities under U.S. Generallv Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our engagement letter dated June 18, 2011, our responsibilty, as described by
professional standards, is to express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by
management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformty with
U.S. generally accepted accounting priciples. Our audit ofthe financial statements does not

relieve you or management of your responsibilties.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered The City of Corng's internal control over
financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over
fmancial reportng.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The City of Corning's financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with cerain
provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the deterination offmancial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit.
Whle our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinon, it does not provide a legal
determation on The City of Coming's compliance with those requirements.

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the term of our engagement letter, we will advise maagement about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accountig policies
used by The City of Corng are described in Note 2 to the fmancial statements. No new
accountig policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed durg
2010. We noted no transactions entered into by the governental unt durg the year for which

1438 Oregon Street, P.O. Box 994508 Redding, CA 96099-4508 (530) 246-2834 fax (530) 244-0331
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there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have
been recognized in the financial statements in a different period than when the trnsacton occurred.

Accounting estimates ar an integral par of the fiancial statements prepared by management and
are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and curent events and
assumptions about futue events. Certain accounting estimates are paricularly sensitive because of
their significance to the fmancial statements and because of the possibilty that futue events
affecting them may differ signficantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s) affecting
the fiancial statements was (were):

Management's estimate of the accrul and disclosure of compensated absences is based on
employees pay rates and unused compensated balances at the end of the year. We evaluated
the key factors and assumptions used to develop the accrual and disclosure of compensated
absences in detenng that it is reasonable in relation to the fmancial statements taken as
a whole.

Management's estimate of the capital assets lives and depreciation expense is based on the
class/tye of asset, internal revenue service guidelines, and client's experience. We evaluated
the key factors and assumptions used to develop the capital assets lives and depreciation
expense in detennining that it is reasonable in relation to the fmancial statements taken as
a whole.

Management's estimate of the self-insurance losses is based on the City's prior experience
and known liabilties at the end of the year. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions
used to develop the self-insurance losses in detenninng that it is reasonable in relation to the
financial statements taen as a whole.

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial
statement disclosures are partcularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement
users. The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the fiancial statements were:

Accrual and disclosure of compensated absences
Capital assets lives and depreciation expense

Difficulties Encountered in PerforminJ! the Audit

We encountered no significant diffculties in dealing with management in performg and
completing our audit.

Disagreements with Management

For puroses of ths letter, professional standards derme a disagreement with management as a

fmancial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that
could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. Weare pleased to report that
no such disagreements arose durig the course of our audit.

Page 2 of 4



Management Representations

We have requested certin representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated January 3 i, 20 i i.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accountig matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certin situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting priciple to the governental unit's financial statements or a
determation of the ty of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our

professional standards require the consulting accountat to check with us to determe that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, other than the contrct with the contract
financial consultant, there were no such consultations with other accountats.

Other Audit Findings and Issues:

We generally discuss a vanety of matters, including the application of accounting pnnciples and
auditing standards, with management each yearpnorto retention as the governental unit's auditors.
However, these discussions occured in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.

Durig the course of our audit, we noted certain items which are not considered to be deficiencies
in internal control or compliance findings, but management should consider.

. The City uses numerous fuds to account for individual activities within a genenc

fund classification. As an example, there are i 0 separate funds accounting for the
activities of the Sewer Enteipnse Fund reflected on schedule D- i in the financial
statements dated June 30, 2010, and 7 funds compnsing the Water Enteipnse Fund.

While this practice was intiated to budget for, and account for each aspect of the
activity separtely, it creates the need for a signficant number of manual

combinations to complete the financial statements which increases the possibilty of

clencal errors. It also adds to the time involved in preparg the annual financial
statements as well as accounting for the activities as well as requires a combining of
fuds to see the overall activity of the business tye activities.

. There are several new pronouncements that are reflected in footnote i to the fiancial

statements. Governent Accountig Standards Board Statement (GASB) Number
45 and 50, are the most signficant to most agencies. Because the City of Coming
has limited, if any, Post Retirement Benefits, the impact is less significat that it is
on other entities. The change in pension disclosure in GASB 50 will be met by
infonnation provided by Cal PERS.

. Another direct effect of CalPERS is the significat increases in recent years, of the

employer contrbutions to PERS for unfded pension liabilties. The combination
of poor investment earngs and increasing retirement costs has resulted in PERS
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increasing the amount of funding required, in many cases exceeding 40% of covered
payrol1 for those entities where the employer pays the employees portion a~ welL.
This cost appears to be one that wil continue to plague local budgets for the

foreseeable future.

This inormation is intended solely for the use of the City Council and management of The City of
Cornng and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
pares.

Ver truly yours,

VI EMA

Donald R. Reynolds
Certified Public Accountant
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Donald

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Honorable City Council
City of Corning
Corning, California

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning,
California as of June 30, 2010, and for the year then ended, which collectively comprise the basic fiiancial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibílty of the City of
Corning, California's management. My responsibilty is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance ,vith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financiaL audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fìee of material

misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sUPPol1ing the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentatIon. I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the basic financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning, California as of June 30,
2010 and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the
year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the Uiúted States of
America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, I have also issued my report dated January 31,201 i
on my consideration of the City's internal control over financial repoi1Ing and my tests of its compliance
with certaÎn provisions of laws, regulations, grants, and contracts. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of inteinal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GoverlUnent Auditing Standards
and should be read in conjunction with this repoi1 in considering the results of my audit.

P.O. Box 994508, 1438 Oregon St., Redding, CA 96099 . (530) 246-2834 . Fax (530) 244-0331
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The management's discussion and analysis and budgetaiy comparison information on pages 3 through 9,
are not a required pait of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Sates of America. I have applied certaiiilimited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement
and presentation ofthe required supplementary information. However, I did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City of Coming, California, basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements as well as the schedule of expenditures of federal a\vards are not a required part of
the basic financial statements, and are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Offce
of Management and Budget Circular A-B3, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied to the basic financial
statements and, in my opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, I express no opinion on them.

~~((~.9
Donald R. Reynolds,
Ceitified Public Accountant
January 31, 2011
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION

This section of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides a narrative overview
and analysis ofthe financial activities of the City of Corning for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2010. Tliis should be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter and the financial
statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

. The assets of the City of Corning exceeded its liabilties at June 30, 2010 by $16.04
milion (net assets). Of this amount, $2.77 milion (umestlIcted net assets) may be
used to meet the government's ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors.

. Total net assets increased by $1,485 thousand, with a decrease of $494 thousand in net
assets of governmental activites, and an increase of $1 ,979 thousand in business-type
activites.

. Govel1mental funds, on June 30, 201 0, reported combined Net Assets of$7.21
milion, a decrease of $494 thousand in comparison to the previous fiscal year. These
net assets are largely investments in capItal assets ,vith $2.53 million (35.02%) being
unreserved and available for spending (unreserved fund balance).

. As of June 30,2010, the General Fund had a year-end fund balance of$794 thousand,

none of vihich was umeserved.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The basic financial statements are comprised of three components:

1. Government-wide financial statements,
2. Fund financial statements, and
3. Notes to the financial statements,

This report also includes other supplementary information as well as a Single Audit section
that presents required reports on internal controls and compliance with laws and regulations
related to federal grants.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This set of statements is designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City's

finances, in a maiier similar to a private-sector business. The statement of net assets

(Statement 1) presents information on all the City's assets and liabilities, with the difference
repoi1ed as net assets. Over time, increases 01' decreases in net assets may serve as an
indicator of \vhether the financial position of the City of Corning is improving or declining.
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The statement of activites (Statement 2) presents information showing how the government's
net assets changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as
soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of timing of related
cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that
wil only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, such as for uncollected taxes and earned
but not yet used vacation time.

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are

principally supported by taxes and intergovel1Ullental revenues (governmental activite~) from
other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
user fees or are required by grantor agencies to be accol.llted for in this fashion (business-type
activities). The governmental activities include general government, public safety, public
works, planning, community development, and recreation and culturaL. The business-type
activities of the City are water and sewer.

The government-wide financial statements are intended to include not only the City of
Corning itself (known as the primary government), but also its component units, entities for
which the government is considered to be financially responsible. Blended component units,
although legally separate entities, are in substance, part of the government's operations and so
data from these units are combined with data of the primary government. The City of
Corning has no reported component units.

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Afimd is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Corning, like other state
and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds ofthe City of Corning can be divided into
three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary ftuids.

Gove1'mentril Funds. Governmentalful1ds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, goverlU1ental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflolls and outfows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resoiirces available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may
be useful in evaluating a government's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for govemmental fimds
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impacts of the
government's near-term decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a
reconciliation to facilitate tlus comparison between governmental funds and governmental
activities.
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The City of Corning maintains 38 individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditwes and changes in fund balances for the General Fund which is
considered the only major fund. Data fi'om the other 37 governmental funds are combined into
a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non"iiajor
govemmental funds is provided iii the form of combining statements elsewhere iii this report.

The City of Corning adopts annual appropriations for its governmental funds. As required
supplementary statements, budgetary comparison statements have been provided to
demonstrate compliance with adopted appropriations. The basic gove1'mental fund financial
statements can be found on pages 14-15 of this report.

Proprietary FUlZds. The only type of proprietary funds the City of Coming maintains are
enterprise funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City of Corning uses enterprise
funds to account for its water, sewer and solid waste enterprises, as well as the airport and
transportation center.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the goverrunent -wide financial
statements, only in more detaiL. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information tor the water and se\:ver enterprises. Both of the City's enterprise funds are
considered major funds.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govenul1enH:vide
financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to suppoit the City
of Corning's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that use for
proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 20-21
of this repoit. The City administers tlu'ee fiduciary funds, the Ríclell Library Trust, the J.T.
Levy Scholarship Trust and the Rodgers Theatre Fund.

Notes to the Filumciril Statemmts. The notes provide additional important infol1nation that is
essential to the reader for a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide
and fund financial statements.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial position. For
the City of Corning, assets exceeded liabilities by $16.04 million at June 30, 2010. Net assets
increased by $1,485 thousand in Fiscal Year 2009-2010.

By far the largest portion of the City of Corning's net assets (69.09 percent) reflects the City's
investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, machinery and equipment), less any related
debt used to acquire those assets that is stil outstanding. The City of Corning uses these
assets to serve its citizens and businesses; consequently, these assets are not available for
spending. Although the City of Corning's investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided
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fl.-om other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these
liabilties.

Govenimeiital Activities. Governmental activity expenses totaled $4.90 millon in Fiscal Yeai-
2009-2010. Program revenues totaled $535 thousand. General revenues and transfers totaled
$3.87 millon. Tax revenues (84.93) percent) represented the largest share of general
i-evenues and intergovernmental and other revenues (24.50 percent) represented the second~
largest share of general revenues and transfers.

The largest portion of gove11mental activity expenses; public safety activities, represented
65.2 percent. 17.6 percent related to general government activities and street related activities
accounted for another lOA percent. Recreation and cultural activities represented 5.8 percent,
while community and economic development represented 1.1 percent.

Business-type Activites. Business-type activity expenses totaled $3.52 millon in Fiscal Year
2009-2010. Charges for services totaled $3.04 milion, and lease, rents and other revenues
totaled $122 thousand. Sewer enterprise expenses totaled $1.93 milion, with charges for
se\ver services totaling $1.68 milion. Water enterprise expenses totaled $1. 12 milion, with
charges for water services totaling $1.19 millon. Solid Waste expenses totaled $417
thousand, with charges for Solid \vaste services totaling $407 thousand. Airport enterprise
expenses totaled $35 thousand. Transpoitation Center enterprise expenses totaled $17
thousand.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS

As noted earlier in this discussion and analysis, the City of Coming uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance \-\ith finance-related legal requirements. These funds have
been classified as governmental or proprietary.

Goveriimental Funds. The focus of the Ofy's governmenlal funds is to provide information
on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City's financing requirements. In particular, umeserved fund balance
may serve as a useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the
end of the fiscal year.

As ofJune 30, 2010, the City of Corning's governmental funds repOlted combined ending
fund balances of$2.80 millon. Of this total, 71.37% (1.99 milion) was unreserved, a pOliion
of which is available for spending at the City's discretion, the balance is considered
designated for other purposes

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Corning. In 2009-
2010, there "vas a deficit of General Fund revenues and other financing sources over
expenditures and other uses in the amount of $628,860. The City Departments spent $89,546
less than budgeted.
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General Fund Revenues.

Sales and use tax revenues fell 25.49% from 2008-2009 to 2009-2010 as a result of declining
retail sales

Propei1y tax revenues declined 6.96% from 2008-2009 to 2009-2010,

Franchise taxes increased by 8.13 % f1"m 2008-2009 to 2009-2010.

Vehicle License Fees decreased by 14.25 % from 2008-2009 to 2009-2010. The State had
finally paid back one of its "Takings" f1"11 local government revenues making 2008-2009
higher than normaL. The state has also completely changed it method for allocating Vehicle
License Fees which may result in future increases.

Transient occupancy tax increased by 29.05% from 2008-2009 to 2009-2010, generally due to
the timing of hotel payments..

Intergovernmental revenues were down 37.32% from 2008-2009 to 2009-2010. The decrease
results from a reduction in special Traiispoiiation funds from 2008-2009 to 2009-2010.

Charges for services decreased by 88.03% ÍÌom 2008-2009 to 2009-2010, due to a large
decrease in Public Works/ Planning plan check and development application fees. Licenses
and permits increased by 22.65% IÌom 2008-2009 to 2009-2010.

Overall, general fund revenues decreased 16.85%, from $4,758,064 in the prior fiscal year,
2008-2009, to $3,695,570 in fiscal year 2009-2010.

Change from

2009/10 % of Total 2008/09
Sales, iise and other taxes $1,598,173 43.3% $ (546,607)
Property taxes 527,583 14.3% (39,459)
Franchise taxes 103,817 8.13% (9,192)
Vehicle license fees 494,587 14.3% (82,177)
Transient Occupancy tax 358,736 9.7% 80,761
Other taxes 21,303 0.6% (6,107)
Intergovemmental 252,549 50.5% 84,707
Interest 5,336 0.1% (1,877)
Licenses and permits 158,124 4.3% 32,235
Other 174.208 4.6% ( 313.985)

Total revenues $3,695,570 100.0% $ (801,701)

Gellentl Fuiid expenditures. General Fund expenditures totaled $5.11 milion in 2009-2010.

General government
Public safety
Transportation
Cu \tural, Parks and Recreation

2009110
$ 519,030

3,185,347
232,530
253,802

% ofTofal
12.1%
74.3%

5.4%
5.9%

CIialil!e from
2008/09

$ (206,976)
70,861

(55,695)
(36,647)
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CoinimmitylEconomic development
Debt Service
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

2009/10
22,600
75,280

% of Total
.5%

1.8%
w%

100.0%

Chaiil!e fi'om

2008/09

(128,838)
75,280

$ 4,288,589 $ (277,015)

General government expenditures decreased 28.5%. Public safety expenditures grew 2.3%.
General Fund Transportation expenditures fell by 19.32%. Culture, parks and recreation
expenditures increased 12.61 %. Community/ Economic development expenditures decreased
84.56%. Retirement of principal and interest chargesis nominal in the General Fund. $75,280
in capital outlay was expended in 2009-2010 to purchase the City's new additions to fixed
assets.

Genera/ Fund analysis General Fund expenditures exceeded General Fund revenues by
$628,860 in fiscal year 2009w20 1 O. This was intentionaL. During the budget adoption process
each June, the City Council allocates most of the "Available Reserve" (prior year savings) to
one time capital projects identified in the "Long Term Capital Improvement Program".
The highest priority has been street rehabilitation.

Pl'opl'ietm:v flluls. The City's enterprise funds provide the same type of information íòund in
the government-wide financial statements, but in more detaiL. Highlights of the annual activity
for these nmds have already been provided in the discussion of the business-type activities.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

A detailed budgetary comparison schedule for the year ended June 30, 2010, is presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements. The
following summarizes the final General Fund budget compared to actual results for 2009-
2010:

Final
Bude:et Actual

Revenues $ 3,723,050 $ 3,691,417

Other Sources Transfers iii 4.153

Total Revenues and 3.723.050 3.695.570
Other Source

Expenditures and (4.413,976) (4.324.430)
Transfers-out

Excess (Deficiency) $ (690 926) 3; (628.860)

The City Departments spent $89,546 less than budgeted.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capita/assets. The City of Corning's investment in capital assets for its govermneiital and
business type activities as ofJune 30, 2010, amounts to $21.64 milion (net of accumulated
depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, park improvements, buildings
and improvements, vehicles and equipment, streets, bikeways, water, sewer and storm drain
systems.
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Additional information on the City's capital assets may be found in note 3 to the basic
financial statements.

Lolig~teJ'11 debt. At June 30,2010, the City had $174 thousand in governmental activity debt
outstanding. The City had $10.09 milion in business-type activity debt outstanding. Details
on the 10ng-teiID debt can be found in footnote number 4 of the financial statements. During
the current year the City retired $2291 thousand in long-term debt.

Additional information about the nature and type of long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to
the basic financial statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

The City has been f011unate in past years to have maintained strong retail sales in the traveler
services market and automobile and truck market. Fuel and traveler sales made up for the
decline in auto sales; the City believes the auto sales decline is directly tied to the economic
recession. Corning has gained a third new auto and truck dealership.

The three large travel centers, along with three freeway sited service stations and four local
fuel and food marts have given the City a huge income Üom fuel and fuel related sales. Fuel
and traveler related retail sales are increasing again.

Total retail sales tax has dropped over the past novo years; 2007-2008 totaled $2,706,898;
2008-2009 dropped dramatically to $2,144,780; 2009-2010 totaled $1,598,173. During the
past year, the City asked the State Board of Equalization to review Corning fuel sales and
confirmed that about $200,000 in fuel sales tax had been misallocated to another local
goVel'lUneiit. The City as of this writing should be recovering that lost income.

The sales tax income includes the adjustments through the State "triple flp" mentioned later
in this analysis. Even with this decline in sales, Corning has one ot: if not, the highest per
capita sales tax incomes in the north state. In other words, Corning has more sales tax income
per resident to spend on services.

Other City operations remain in good financial shape. The Water Enterprise is earning
enough net revenue to invest in one new well in 2010-2011 and possibly another well the
following year (a municipal well now costs about $462,000). City Council enacted a five year
series of annual rate increases intended to maintain a stable cash flow and to assure investors
of the stability of the City. The Sewer Enterprise is setting aside net revenues to fund future
repairs and facilty replacement. The decline in home building leaves the Sewer Capital Fund
ShOi1 of funds for debt service on the plant expansion bonds, but suffcient reserves currently
exist to handle the building decline. The Sewer Rates are increased annually for four more
years tlu'ough a long range plan adopted by the City CounciL.

The greatest impact ofthe recessiol1liits Street Maintenmice \"hich is funded by State gas
taxes and the City General Fund. Street rehabiltation through overlays has been curtailed but
not eliminated until the City once again has suffcient funds.
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Even in these economic times, the City is pursuing an aggressive Park development program
and planning for the future. The City Council and Staff are deeply involved in seeking State
Proposition 84 Grant funds for a major new park in the southeast "quadrant" of the City. By
this writing, the City has been awarded a $$4,276,800 State Park Development Grant; the City
wil add 17 new acres of developed parks. The City is positioning itself to at purchase
additional land for future development in order to meet the needs of future population growth.

BUDGETARY CUTS MADE AND CONTINUING

The City wil require another full year of personnel cost reductions through the "Furlough" of
all City Employees every other Friday, a savings of i 0% of employee costs. Capital
Improvements routinely funded from the City General Fund in the past are postponed.

The City Management Team moved quickly to reduce spending as soon as the lower sales
Tax figures were revealed in January 2009. Three Public Works vacancies were left unfilled.
By June, the City Council and management were reviewing reductions in personnel costs
through a cycle of one day per pay period layoffs of all city employees. These "Furloughs",
as people like to call them, began in October 2009 as soon as the City had fir11 financial
information to share with the City Employees who all agreed to the Plan to reduce employee
costs.

There are only 47 full time City Employees and the City has a huge investment in them. This
makes the Employees the greatest asset of the City, a Service Company, ancl well worth
retaining by maintaining stable employment. A Police Officer, for example costs the City
between $150,000 and $200,000 in training and on the job experience. Most people do not
realize the City of Corning operates '''ith very little overhead. The Police Departments leads
through the Chief and Three Sergeants; there are no Captains or Lieutenants. The Fire
Department, an iso Class 4 rated agency, is Volunteer with no full time firefighters, saving
the City over $1 milion per year. The entire Public Works Depai1ment has seven
Maintenance Workers and a field supervisor. Only the Director and the Public Works
Secretary are in the offce. All City Employees have direct service contact with the public.

STATE'S CONTINUED FAILURE TO RESOLVE STATE FINANCES

As noted last year and the prior year, the State of California's continued budget problems stil
impact the positive trends in local revenue growth. Lingering State revenue/expenditure
imbalances wil continue to adversely affect the City.

Since 1992, the State has diverted (taken) $1,884,585 in local property tax to other State
purposes.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Corning's
financial condition for all those with an interest in the City's finances. Should the reader have
further questions, please contact Steve Kimbrough City Manager, City of Corning, 794 Third
Street, Corning, Califomia 96021
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See iiccoinpaiiyiiig notes to
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CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF ACTIVTIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YeaI' Ended June 30,2010

Statement 2

Pi'ograni Revenues
Operating Capital Net

Cliiirges for Grants and Grants and (Expense)1
EXJlenses Services Coiilibutions Contributions Revenue

FUNCTIONSIPROGRAI\'S
Governmental Activities:

Geiieral Government:
City Council $ 33,520 $ - $ $ - $ (33,520)
City Administration 176,080 (176,080)
City Clerk 15,174 (15,174)
Cit)' Treasurer 760 (760)
Cit)' Finance 55,580 (55,580)
General Government 579,530 97,999 (481,531)

Total General Government 860,644 97,999 (762,645)

Public Safety and Judiciary:
Legal Services 88,580 (88,580)
Police 2,016,084 30,120 180,213 (1,805,75 i)
Police Dispatch 446,965 (446,965)
Animal Control 118,266 (l 18,266)
Fire 525,884 (525,884)

Total Public Safety and Judiciary 3,195,779 30,120 180,213 (2,985,446)

Transportation:
Airport
Streets 511,260 95,915 (415,345)

Total Transportation 511,260 95,915 (415,345)

Cultural, Parks and Recreation
Library 13,643 (13,643)
Theater 1,832 (1,832)
Parks and Recreation 266,649 39,113 (227,536)

Total Cultural, Parks and Recreation 282,124 39,113 (243,01 I)

Commiinit)'/Economic Development:

Economic Devclopment 51,746 91,220 39,474

Total Community/Economic Development 51,746 91,220 39,474

Business-Typc Activities
Sewer 1,928,958 1,449,335 (479,623)
Water 1,121,271 1,187,899 66,628

Solid Waste 417,283 407,216 (10,067)
Airport 34,807 2,331,801 2,296,994

Transportation 16,965 (16,965)

Total Business-Typc Activities 3,519,284 3,044,450 2,331,801 1,856,967

Total $ 8,420,837 $ 3,211,682 180,213 2,518,936 (2,5 i 0,006)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 12



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Year Ended June 30,2010

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

Statement 2

(Continued)

Goycniniental Business

Activities Activities Total

Net (Expense)/Revemie
General Revenues:

Taxes
Sales and Usc Taxes
Propert Taxes

Franchise Taxes
Vehicle Licensc Fees

Transìt Occupancy Tax

Other Taxes
Intergovernmcntal
Investment Income

Other
Transfers - Intcrnal Activity

Total General Revenuc.s mid Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Prior Period Adjiistment

Residual Equity Transfers ln (Oiit)

Net Assets - Eliding of Year

$ (4,366,973) $ 1,856,967 $ (2,5 i 0,006)

1,657,023 1,657,023 1,657,023
522,581 (5,002) 527,583 527,583

103,817 103,817 103,817
471,358 (23,229) 494,587 494,587

358,736 358,736 358,736

85,243 (62,018) 147,261 147,261

392,213 392,213
22,867 17,931 40,798

164,459 108,403 272,862
4,153 (4,153)

3,872,699 122,181 --994,880
(494,274) 1,979,148 1,484,874

7,705,882 6,851,866 14,557,748

S 7,211,608 $ 8,831,014 $ 16,042,622

See accompanying notes to
the basic fmancial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 13
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CITY OF CORNING Statement 3

BALANCE SHEET
GO'~RNMENT AL FUNDS
June 30, 2010

Noii-Major Total
Gcncml Govemmental Governmental

ASSETS Fund Funds Funds

Cash and Investments $ 562,615 $ 1,977,778 $ 2,540,393

Intergovernmental Receivable 2,433 76,568 79,001

Accounts Receivable 15,719 15,719

Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G.) 593,398 593,398

Receivable from Other Governments 7,020 7,020

Other Receivable 4,045 4,045

Due From Other Funds 318,515 318,515

Total Assets 910,347 $ 2,647,744 $ 3,558,091

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 33,564 $ 11,592 $ 45,156

Accrued WagesIPayroll Taxes 71,512 1,396 72,908

Due to Other Funds 40,714 40,714

Deferred Revenue 11,683 593,398 605,081

Total LIabilíties 116,759 647,100 763,859

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for:

Contingencies 800,000 800,000

Insurance
Unreserved, reported in

General Fund (6,412) (6,412)
Special Revenues Funds 1,462,683 1,462,683

Capital Projects Funds 537,961 537,961

Total Fund Balances 793,588 2,000,644 2,794,232

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 910,347 $ 2,647,744 $ 3,558,091

RECONCILATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ßALALNCE SHEET OT THE COVERNMENT-WIDE
ST A TEl\'1NT OF l\'ET ASSETS

Total Fund Balance - Total Governmental Funds $ 2,794,232

Amounts reported for governmental activities iii the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assets unused in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore
are not reported in the funds, net ofaccuiiulated depreciation of$ 2,674,170.

Long-term liabHities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the funds:

Ceitificates ofParticipalion
Accrued Compensated Absences
Capital Lease

5,039,398

$

(268,690)
(353,332) (622,022)

Net Assets ofGoveniiiental Activites $ 7,211,608

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 14



CITY OF CORNING Statement 4

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Noii.Majol' Total
Geiieral Govci'nmciitai Govel'nmental

Fund Funds i,'unlls

REVENUES:
Taxes $ 3,104,199 S 184,808 $ 3,289,007

Intergoyernmental Revenues 252,549 257,219 509,768

Interest 5,336 17,531 22,867

Licenses and Permits 158,124 158,124

Miscellaneous 171,209 273,791 445,000

Total Reyenues 3,691,417 733,349 4,424,766

EXPENDITURES:
Current:

General Government:
City Council 23,730 23,730

City Administration 124,652 124,652

City Clerk 10,742 10,742

City Treasurer 538 538

City Finance 39,347 39,347

General Goyernment 355,862 35,502 391,364

Total General Goyernment 554,871 35,502 590,373

Public Safety and Judiciary:
Legal Services 88,580 88,580

Police 2,012,446 3,638 2,016,084

Police Dispatch 446,965 446,965

Animal Control l!8,266 118,266

Fire 519,090 5 I 9,090

Totar Public Safety and Jndiciary 3,185,347 ~ 3,638 3,188,985

Transportation:
Streets 232,530 278,730 511,260

Total Transportation 232,530 278,730 511,260

Ciiltiial, Parks and Recreation
Librai)' 13,643 13,643

Theater 1,832 1,832

Parks and Recreation 238,327 28,322 266,649

Total Cultural, Parks and Recreation 253,802 28,322 282,124

ColilmiiitylEcoliomic Development:
Economic Development 22,600 29,146 51,746

Total Community/Economic Development 22,600 29,146 51,746

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and Other Cliarges 6,794 6,794

Capital Outlay 181,733 181,733

Total Expendiiiires 4,249, i 50 563,865 4,813,015

Excess (Deficiency) of Rei'enucs Over
Expenditures (557,733) 169,484 (388,249)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Debt Proceeds

Transfers In lOut (71,127) 75,280 4,153

Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) (71,127) 75,280 4,153

Ne! Change in Fund Balances (628,860) 244,764 (384,096)

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year 1,420,148 1,758,180 3,178,328

Residual Equity Transfers In (Out) 2,300 (2,300)

Fund Balances-End of Year S 793,588 $ 2,000,644 S 2,794,232

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Coming Financial Section Page 15



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITUES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Reconcilation of the Governmental Funds Statement ofReveiiues, Expendit\ires and Changes iii Fund Balances to thc
to the Government-Wide statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets:

Net change in fund balances - Total Governmental FUlids

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of
Activities and changes in net assets are diflercnt because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while
goveniinental activities report depreciation expeiise to allocate those
expenditures over the estimated usefìillife of the assets:

Capital assets purchases capitalized
Depreciation expense

i 60,093

(251,369)

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the govenimental
funds, but the repayment reduces long-teriiliabilties in the

Statement of Net Assets:
Capitallcase obligation principal pa)'ments

Some expenses reported iii the Statement of Activities do not require
the use of current IÌnancia( resources and ihcreìòre are not reported
as expeiiditures on govcrlUneiital fuiids:

Accnied compensated ¡¡bseiices

Clmnge in Net Assets of Govcrnl1ental Activities

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 16

Statement 4

(Continued)

$ (384,096)

(91,276)

( 18,902)

$ (494P4)



CITY OF CORNING Statement 5

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
June 30, 2010

Eiiter¡llise
Funds

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Investments $ 1,698,332

Accounts Receivable 482,070

Inventor)' 70,442

Total Current Assets 2,250,844

Noiieurnmt Assets:
Capital Assets:

Property, Plant, and Equipment 25,349,441

Accuiiulated Depreciation (8,854,576)

Net Capital Assets 16,494,865

Loan Acquisitioii Costs 136,807

Accumulated Amortization (30,9 i 3)

Net Loan Acquisition Costs 105,894

Restricted Assets 929,360

Total Noncurrenl Assets 17,530,119

Total Assets $ 19,780,963

LIABILITIES
Current LialJilties:
Accounts Payable $ 380,428

Accrued Wageslayroll Taxes 15,642

Due to Other Funds 168,313

Accrued Interest Payable 126,940

Deposits 57,918

Current Portion arNon-Current Liabilties 224,288

Total Current Liabilities 973,529

NOIIC\lTcnt Liabilties:

Notes, Bonds aiid Certifcates Payable 9,906,100

Accrued Compensated Absences 70,320

Total Noncurreiit Liabilities 9,976,420

Total Liabilities 10,949,949

NET ASSETS:

Investment in Capital Assets, net of related debt 6,397,154

Restricted ror:
Debt Service 2,187,416

Unrestricted 246,444

Total Net Assets 8,831,014

Total liabilties and net assets $ 19,780,963

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statemnets. City of Corning Financial Section Page 17



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIT ARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Statement 6

Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for Services

Sewer Charges $ 1,449,335

Water Charges I, 186,044

Solid Waste 407,216
Connection Fees 1,855

Lease and Rents 27,801

Other revenue 2,412,403

Total Operating Revenues 5,484,654

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries and Benefits 765,048
Utilties 263,010
Depreciation 608,098

Amortization 6,039

Other Expenses i ,424,640

Total Operating Expenses 3,066,835

Operating Income 2,417,819

NONOPERATING REVENlJES (EXPENSES):
Interest Income 17,931

Interest expense (452,449)

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses) (434,5 I 8)

Income Before Contributions and
Transfers 1,983,301

Operating transfers in (out) (4,153)

Net income (Loss) 1,979,148

Net Assets.Beginniig of Year . As previously stated 6,851,866

Prior period adjustment

Net Assets-BegiiUling of Year - As restated 6,851,866

Residual Equity Transfers In 1,354

Residual Equity Transfers Out (1,354)

Net Assets.End of Year $ 8,831,014

See accompanyuig notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 18



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNS
JUNE 30, 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers
Other Operating Cash Receipts
Pa)'meiits to Suppliers
Pa)'1nents to Employees

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Aclvities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPlTAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Operating transfers from (to) other funds

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Interest Paid
Repayment of Ccitificates ofParticipatioli
Loss 011 disposition of assets

Payments for capital acquisitions

Net cash (used by) capital and
related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Recei pts of interest

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQlJV A LENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

RECONCILIA TlON OF INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERA nONS

TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net

Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable
Decrease (Increase) in Inventory
Decrease (Increase) in Other Assets
Iiicrease (Decrease) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Wages Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accmed Compensation
Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds
Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Deposits

Net cash fi'oin (used for) operating activities

See accompanying notes to the
basic financial statements.

City of Corning Financial Section Page 19

Statement 7

Enterprise Fuiids

$ 2,862,392
2,455,959

(1,454,635)
(735,821)

3,127,895

(4,153)

(452,449)
(189,200)

(2,424,407)

(3,066,056)

17,931

75,617

1,622,715

$ 1,698,332

$ 2,417,819

614,137

(167,223)
(1,382)

(23,086)
279,127

506
28,721

(19,561)
(2,083)

920

$ 3,127,895



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and Investments

Total Assets

Net Assets

Held iii tnist for:

Scholarships

Libral)' Systems

Theater

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 20

Private Purpose
Funds

$

$

312,610

312,610

$ 27,923

262,864

21,823

312,610

312,610$

Statement 8



CITY OF CORNING
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2010

Private Purpose
Ti'iist

Additions:

Interest Income $ 6,183

Total Revenues 6,183

Deductions:

Scholarships 250

Capital Outlay

Other Deductions 900

Total Deductions 1,150

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over Expenditures 5,033

Other Fiiianciing Sources (Uses):

Operating Transfers In

Operating Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Source (Uses)

Change in Net Assets 5,033

Net Assets-Begining of the Year 307,577

Net Assets-End of the Year $ 312,610

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Financial Section Page 21
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Julie 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMI\IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The foIlowing is a summary of the more significant accounting policies of the City of Corning (City), all

of which conform to generaIly accepted accounting principles as applicable to governmental uiiits.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The financial repoiting entity (the government) includes all the funds of the primary government (i.e., the
City of Corning as legally defined), as well as all of its component units. Component units are legally
separate entities for which the primaiy government is financially accountable. The government provides a full
range of services including police and fire protection; sanitation, water, and wastewater services; the
constmction and maintenance of highways, streets and infrastructure; recreational activities and cultural
events.

The City is a general law city in the State of California. The City is governed by an elected City Council
consisting of five council members. These financial statements present all the fund types of the City and its

component units. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, pait of the

Cily's operations.

The City has determined that there is one potential component unit to be included within the repoiting
entity, the Corning Redevelopment Ageucy. As of this year, the City has not funded the Agency, and as a
result there are no activities to be incliided in the City's financial statements.

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-wide Financial Statements:

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activites displa)' information about the reporting government
as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciai)' funds. The statements
distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are
financed in whole or in part by tèes charged to external parties for goods or services.

Fund Financial Statements:

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each ofwhicli is considered to be
separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditure/expenses. Funds are organized
into three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds
within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major ifit is the primary operating
fund ofthe City or meets the following criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilties revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enteivrjse
filld are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds ofthat category or type; and

b. Total assets, liabilties, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of1he individual governmental fund or

enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise
funds combined.

The funds of the fiiiancia 1 repoiting entity are described below:

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 201 0

NOTE 1 SU1\IMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)

Govel'iicntal Funds

Gel/eral Fund: 111e General Fund is the pril1aJJ'fimd olthe City and always classifed as a l1ajorfimd. Ii is
used to account for all activities except those legally or administratively required to be accounted for in other
funds.

Special Rel'enue Funds: Special Revenue Fuiids are used to accoiint for ihe proceeds of specifc rewl/iie
sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for certain purposes.

Capital Project Funds: The Capital Project Funds are used 10 aceOllltfor resources restrictedfor ihe acquisiton

or construction of specific capital projects or items. The reporting entity includes thirteen Capital Project
Funds and they are used to account for the acquisitìon or construction of maj or capital facilties.

PrOIJIietary Funds

Enterprise Fund: Enterprisefimds are used /0 aceoimifor operalioiis (a) ihal are financed (liid operated iii a
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is thaI lhe costs of
providing services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user charges, or

(b) where the governing body had decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred,
and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public police, management control, accoiiitability,
or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

T1'st aiid Agency Fiinds: Ti"ist aiid Agency Funds are used 10 accoimtlor assets held by the City iii a triislee
capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other fuiids. These
include Expendable Trust, Pension Trust, and Agency Funds. Expendable Trusts are accounted for in
essentially the same manner as governmental funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assels Equal
liabilties) and do not liivolve measurement ofresuits of operations.

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis ofaccounliiig refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless ofthe measurement
focus applied.

Measurement Focus

On the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using tlie economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. below.

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic
resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All govel'mental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current

financial assets and liabilties are generally included on their balance sheet. Their operating statements

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUl\'MARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus (Contiiiued)

present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds
use fund balance as their measure of available spendable fiiiaiicial resources at the end ofthe period.

b. The proprietary fiiid utilzes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives

of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost
recovery), fiiancial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilties (whether current or noncurrent)
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fuiid equity is classified as net assets.

c. Trust aiid Agency Funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore,

measurement focus is not applicable to them.

When both restricted and unrestrlcted resources are avaHable for use, it is the government's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both the governmental and
business-like activites are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incuned or
economic asset Ilsed. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fiind financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on the modified accrual
basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"nic¡¡surable and available." Measurement means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount.
Available means collectible within the current period or within 60 days after ye¡¡r end. Expenditures

(including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation
bond principal and interest are reported when due.

A II proprietary funds util ize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accoiiiting, revenues
are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liabilty is incurred or economic asset 

used.

The City has elected to follow Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements, and not
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements after 1989, as presented by GASB Statement
Number 20.

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY

Cash llnd Investments

For the purpose oftlie Statement of Net Assets, "cash, includes time deposits" includes all demand, savings,
accounts, and cei1ificates of deposits of the City. For the Purpose of the proprietary fund Statement of Cash
Flows, "cash and cash equivalent" includc all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of deposit or
shait-term investments with an original maturity oftliree moiiths or less. Investments of 

the promissory note

trustee accounts are not considered cash equivalent.

(Contiiiued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contiiiued)

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Cßsh and Investments (Contiiiued)

The City pools idle cash from all funds for the purpose of iiicreasing income through investment activities. Cash
deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair vallie. Investments are staled at fair value in accordaiice with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Number 3 I. Investment income is recorded as
revenue in the individual funds based 011 the computed average interest rate of all investmenls and the average
daily cash balance of each fund. For purposes of the statement of cash flows of the proprietary fund types, cash
and cash equivalents include all investments.

IlItel'fuiid Receivable ane! Payable

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may result iii
amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and services type transactions are classified as "due to and
from other funds." Short-term interfund loans are reported as "ínterfiiid receivables and payables." Long-term
iiiterfund loans (noncurrent portion) are reported as "advances from and to other funds." Interfund receivables and
payables between fiiids within governmental activites are eliiiinated in the Stateiient of Net Assets.

Receivables

In the Government-wide statements, receivables consist orall revenues earned at year-end and not yet
received. Major receivable balances for the governmental activities include sales and use taxes, franchise taxes,
and police fines. Business-type activities report utiities as their major receivables.

The City records an allowance for doubtful accounts Oil general accounts receivable based onlhe experience method.

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such as
sales tax, franchise tax, and grants and other similar intergovermnental revenues since they are usually both
measurable and available. Nonexchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in the fund
financial statements in accordance with modifed accrual, but not clef erred in the government-wide financial
statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned
only if paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Utiity accounts
receivable compose the majority ofthe proprietary fund receivables.

Inventory

Inventory of supplies in the enterprise funds is valued at estimated costuiider the first in, first out (FIFO)
method.

Coiipensated Absences

The City perniits its employees to accumulate a limited aiiount of earned but uiiused vacation and compensatoiy
time and to redeem such unused vacation time in cash upon death or termination of employment, or by extended
absence immediatel)' preceding retirement. The employees are permitted to carryover, withinliniits, unused
vacation or compensatory time off from one year to the next. The total amount of unpaid vacation and
compensatoiy ¡¡me off at June 30, 20 i 0 has been determined and is reflected in the financial statements as
both a current liabilty and non-current liabilty. Sick leave, however, does not vest to the employees and is
payable only when sick leave is taken.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNNG
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Julie 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include propert, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks,
and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capiial assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial
cost ofinore than $5,000 and an estimated usefiiilife in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost 01' estimated historical cost ifpIIl'chased or coiish'iicted. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the
asset's lives are not capitalized.

lvfaj or outlays for cnpital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constnicted. Interest incurred
during the constructioii phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part oflhe capitalized
value of the assets constricted.

Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated
usefullíves are as follows:

Buildings
Improvements
Ivlachinery and Equipment
Utilty System
Infrastructure

10-40 years
10-40 years
3-20 years
5-50 years

IS-50 years

Restricted Assets

Restricted assets include cash and investments of the proprietary fund that are legally restricted as to their
use. The primar)' restricted assets are related to promissory notes and utilty deposits.

Long-Term Debt

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary ftind operations and whether they are reported in the government-wide or fund
financial statements.

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental and business-type resources are reported as liabilties in
the government-wide statements. The long-term debt consists primarily of notes payable and interfund loan
payables.

Long-term debt for governmental funds is not repOlted as liabilties in the fund financial statements. The debt
proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payment of principal and interest repOlted as

expenditures. The accounting for proprietary fuiid is the same in the fund statements as it is in the
govermnent-wide statements.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juue 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contiuued)

D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY (Continued)

Deferred Revenue

In tbe government-wide financial statements, unearned revenue is recorded for transactions for which
revenues have not been earned.

In the fund financial statements, deferred revenue is recorded when transactions have not yet met the revenue
recognition criteria based on the inodifed accmal basis of accounting. The City records deferred revenues
when potential revenue does not meet both the "measurable" and "available" criteria for recognition in the
Cllrent period. Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received by the City before it has a legal claim
to them. In subsequent periods, when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the City has a legal
claim to the resources, the liabilty for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet aiid
revenue is recognized.

Eq uit)' Classificiitions

Government-wide Statements

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed inihree components:

a. Investment in capital assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, lIet of acciimulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balance of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowing that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement ofthese assets.

b. Restricted net assets - Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use either by (J) extenial

groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other goverimeiits; or (2)
law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c. Unrestricted net assets - All other net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested

iii capital assets, net ofrelated debt."

Fuiid Statements

GovcrlUnental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classifed as reserved and
unreserved further spli between designated and undesignated. ProjJrietal)' fund equity is classified the same
as in the goveriment-wide stateinents.

Use of Estimates

The preparation offiiiaiicIal statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
inanagement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilties and
disclosures of contingent assets and the reported amounts ofrevenues and expenses during the reported
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

(Continued 011 the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUJI'IMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

E. REVENUES, E'-'PENDlTURES, AND EXPENSES

Pl'liel.ty Taxes

Propert taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of the first Monday in March. Property taxes are

payable in two installments on December io and April 10. The City collects its share of propert taxes

through the County of Tehama . The City relies on the competency of the County in determining its share of

the overall propert tax collections.

Opel'tlng Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues and expenses for proprietaiy funds are those that result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also inchides all revenue and expenses not related to capital
and related financing, non capital financing, or investing activities.

Expendi tures/Exp cnses

In the goverimenHvide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both goveriiieiital and
business-type activities.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows:

Governmental Funds - By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Debt Service
Capital Outlay

Proprietary Funds - By Operating and Nonoperating

In the fund fiiiiiiciat statements, governmental funds repoi1 expenditures of financial resources. Proprietaiy

funds reported expenses relating to use ofecononiic resources.

Intel'fuud Transfers

Permanent reallocation ofresources between funds of the reporting entity are classified as interfund transfers.
For the purposes ofthe Statement of Activities, all interfund transfers between individual governiiental funds
have been eliminated.

F. NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS

In 20 i 0, the city adopted new accounting standards in order to coliform to the following Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statements:

GASB Statement No. 45, AccolllI!Ing and Financial Reporting by Employers for Poslemploynient Benefits
Other Than Pensions - the statement addresses how governments should accoiint for and report their costs
and obligations related to post employment healthcare and other nonpeiision benefits.

Post Retirement Benefits: Employees may be paid for a portion oftheir unused sick leave upon
retirement. In lieu of this payment, the employees have the option of applying a percentage of unused

sick leave to either pay foi' future health insurance costs or to have them lIsed as a "credit" for their
PERS policy. The City does not currently pay for employee's poet retirement health insurance.

(Continued on the following page)
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Julie 30, 2010

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. NEW PRONOUNCEMENTS (Continued)

GASB Statement No. 48, Sales and Pledges of Receivables and Future Revenues and Intra-Entìty Transfers of
Assets and Future Revenues - the statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards for
transactions in which a government receives, 01' is entitled to, resources in exchange for future cash flows
generated by collecting specific receivables or specìfic future reveiiues.

The City has ejected to take advantage of the "prop 1 a securitization program" for the part of the
propert taxes that the State is withholding.

GASB Statement No. 50, Pensions Disclosures - An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and 27 - this
Statement more closely aligns the financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other
postemployment benefis (OPEB) and iii doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to financial
statements or presented as required supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers
that provide pension benefis.

NOTE 2 CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2010, are as follows:

Government- Wide Statement orNe! Assets

Governmental Business
Activities

Cash and investments $ 2,540,393 $

Activities

1,698,332 s
Total

4,238,725

Fiduciary

Funds

312,610 $$

Total

4,551,335

Restricted cash and

investments $ 929,360 $ $ 929,360$ $ 929,360

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds, except for funds required to

be held in a separate account by grant provisions or other agreement. Each fund's pOl1ion of the cash and

investment pool or segregated accounts is displayed on the Statement of Net Assets and the Fund Financial

Statement Balance Sheets as "Cash and Investments."

Deposits - At June 30, 2010, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $9,562,511, of which $2,250,214

was restricted and $7,312,297 was unrestricted. The bank balance was $12,188,405. Of the bank balance,

$400,000 was covered by Federal depositOlY insurance, and $1 i ,788,405 was covered by collateral held in the

pledging bank's trust department. Such collateral is in the City's name.

Iiivestments - The City reports its investments in accordance wiih Governmental Accounting Standards Board

(GASS) Statement Number 31. This standard requires tliatthe City's iiivestments be reported at fair value with
realized and unrealized gaius or losses in the statement of operations.

The California Government Code and the investment policy ofthe City authorize the City to invest in

(Coiitinued on the following page)
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NOTE 2 CASH AND INVEsnmNTS (Continued)

obligations, participation, or other instruments ofthe U.S. Government or its agencies, state aiid municipal bonds,

commercial paper of "prime" quality of ranking or of the Jiighest leiter and numerical rating as provided by

Standard & Poor's Corporation or Moody's Investor Service, Inc., bankers' acceptances, repurchase agreements,

mortgage pass-through securities, collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed or other pay-through

bonds, equipment lease-backed certificates, consiimer receivable pass-through certificates, or consumer

receivable-backed bonds, and medium-term notes (issued by U.S. Corporations) of a maximum of five years with

a mininuim rating category of "A" by a nationally recoguized rating service, notes, bonds, or other obligations

secured by a valid first priority security interest, and the State Treasiirer's Investment Pool (LAIF). The City

does not participate in Reverse repurchase agreements.

In accordance with authorized investment laws, LAW invests in various stnictured notes and mortgag~-backed

securities, such as collateralized mortgage oblígations. As of June 30, 20J 0, 14.72% of LA IF's investment

portfolio was invested in structured notes and other assets-backed securites.

At June 30, 2010, the City's investments and deposits were as follows:

Cash and Investments

Fair Value

Unrestricted Reslricted Total

Deposils $ 1,630,483 $ 929,360 $ 2,559,843

Local Agency Investment Fund 2,920,852 2,920,852

Total Cash and Investments $ 4,551,335 $ 929,360 $ 5,480,695

Interest Rate Risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates, the

City invests the bulk of its surplus funds in LAIF. The City has no forma! policy regarding interest rate risk.

Credit Risk - As of June 30, 2010, the City's investments iii LAIF are not rated as LAIF is a State sponsored

investment pool.

Custodial Credit Risk - All securities are held in the name ofthe City. As a result, the City had no custodial credit

risk at Julie 30, 2010.

(Continued on the foIlowing page)
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NOTE 3 CAPJTAL ASSETS

Capital asset activities for the year ended June 30, 2010, was as follows:

Donatioiis

Balance at Adjustments! Balance at

June 30, 2009 Additoiis Disposals June 30, 2010

Governmental Activities:

Buildings $ 1,328,746 $ - $ - $ 1,328,746

Parks 358,919 358,919

Fire Department 1,245,575 1,245,575

Police Department 590,101 590,101

tvIachinery and Equipment 852,281 160,093 1,012,374

Infrastructure 3,666,613 3,666,613

Total at Historic Cost 8,042,235 $ 160,093 $ 8,202,328

Less Accumulated Depreciation 2,911,561 $ 25 J ,369 $ 3,162,930

Governmental Activities Capital

Assets, net $ 5,130,674 $ 5,039,39!!

Business-Type Activities:

Coiislniction in Progress $ 192,679 $ 2,412,573 $ - $ 2,605,252

Land 838,088 838,088

Building 27,000 27,000

Improvemenls 52,532 52,532

Machinei)' and Equ ipment 497,523 497,523

Uti lily Properly 2 1,3 29,046 21,329,046

Total al Historical Cost 22,936,868 S 2,412,573 $ 25,349,44 i

Less Accumulated Depreciation 8,246,478 $ 608,098 $ 8,854,576

Loan Acquisition Costs 136,807 $ - $ 136,807

Less Accumulated Ainoi1ization 24,874 $ 6,217 $ 31,091

Business-Type Capital Assets, net $ 14,802,323 $ 16,600,581

(Continued 011 the followiiig page)
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NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summaiy of the long-term debt transactions oftlie City of Corning for the year ended June 30,

1999 2005 2005 Revenue
Capital Certificates of Certificates of Refunding
Leases Paiiicipation Paiiicipation Bonds

Long Term Debt July 1,2009 $ 213,405 $ 3,874,900 $ 2,255,000 $ 4,148,000

Additions
Deletions

Repayment (39,421) (61,200) (80,000) (48,000)

Long Term Debt June 30, 2010 $ 173,984 $ 3,813,700 $ 2,175,000 .$ 4,100,000

Capital Leases

The City leases a fire engine. This lease has been, for accoiinting purposes, capitalized and included in the

Long-Term Liabilities section of the balance sheet. Future minimum lease payments are as follows. The lease

bears interest at 4.204%

Fire Engine

.$ 47,308

47,308

47,308

47,308

189,232

15,248

$ 173,984

2010-11

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

Total ll'linillUm Lease Payments

Less: Amoiints representing interest

Present value offuhire minimum lease payments

1999 Certifcates of Participation

The $3,800,000 City ofCaming, California 1997 Loan Anticipation Notes (the "Notes") were issued to
finauce part of the cost of construction of improvements (the "Projects") to the water and sewer enterprise
systems (the "enterprises") located within the City of Corning, California (the "City"), pursuant to the
provision of section 53859, et. sea., ofthe Government Code ofthe State of California (the "Act") and to

Resolution No. 11-25-98-4 (the "Note Resolution") adopted by the City Council of the City on November 25,
1997. Pursuant to the agreement, on December 14, 1999, the United States Government (Rmal Development),
offered to make loans in the amount of $4,000,000, and $322,000, the proceeds of which were used to payoff
the loan anticipation notes. The 1999 certificates of participation bear an interest rale of 4.375 percent.

(Continued 011 the following page)

City of Corning Financial Section Page 32



CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30,2010

NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

The City of Corning Public Financing Corporation, (Corporation) a non profit benefi corporation is the
registered pa)ree of the certificates. The City leases the water and sewer project assets from the Corporation.
Under the terms of the lease, lease payments are payable from net revenues ofthe project on an equal and parity
basis with the installment payments. Interest is payable semialUlually on April I and September 1. Principal
payments are each September I in accordance with the following schedule:

Installment Payment Schedule roi' Cci'lificiites

Series A Certificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (September 1)

Series B Certificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (September 1)

$ 2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

$ 4,800
5,000
5,200
5,400
5,600
5,900
6,100
6,400
6,700
7,000
7,300
7,600
8,000
8,300
8,700
9,000
9,400
9,800

10,300
10,700
11,200
11,700
12,200
12,700
13,300
13,900
14,500
15,ioO
15,800
16,500

59,100
61,700
64,400
67,200
70,100
73,200
76,400
79,700
83,200
86,900
90,700
94,600
98,800

103,100
107,600
1 12,300

117,200
122,400
127,700
133,300
139,100
145,200
151,600
158,200
165,100
172,400
179,900
187,800
196,000
204,700

$ 3,529,600 $ 284,100

(Continued all the followiiig page)
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NOTE" CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Iiistalhneiit Payment Schedule rOl' Cei'tilcates (Continued)

Ofthe amouiits shown in this table ror interest, principal and total payments for each period. approximately
fift-seven percent (57%) of each siich payment represents amounts expected to be paid with respect to Notes,
the proceeds of which are anticipated to be used for Water Enterprise System improvements aiid fort-three
percent (43%) or each such payment represeiits amounts expected to be paid with respect to the Notes, the
proceeds of which are anticipated to be used with respect to the Sewer Enterprise System improvements.

2005 Certifcates of Participation

In February anoos, the City of Corning entered into an agreement with the City of Corning Pubic Financing
Corporation to sell Revenue Certificates of Participation (RCOPs) totaling $7,120,000. Series A of the RCOPs in

the amoiint of$2.500,000 was lIsed to defease and refinance the 1997 Certificates of Participation. The 2005

Series A Certificates bear an interest rate ranging from 2.75 to 5.75 percent. The payment of principal and interest

is derived solely from sewer and water revenue. The Series B Certificates in the amount of $4,530,000 will be
lIsed to finance the construction of improvements to the City's wastewater treatment plant These certificates
bear interest at 4.65 percent. Interest is payable semIannually on April J and September L Principal payments
are required each September 1 in accordance with the following schedule:

The City has agreed to acquire the assets constructed with the proceeds of the Series B Certificates from the City

of Corning Public Financing Corponi(ion on the installment basis with the payments for the installment obligation
having parity with the 2005 Series B Revenue Certificates ofPaiiìcipation described above.

By agreement between the City ofCaming and the Union Bank of Cali fomi a, N.A., on December i, 2005 the
2005 Series B Certificates were paid off by the proceeds afthe 2005 Revenue Refunding Bond proceeds, Series A
and Series B. See reference to the 2005 Revenue Refunding Bond.

IJlstnllmciit Payment Schedule foi' Certifcates

Series A Certificates

Principal Maturity Date
Amount (Augnst IS)

$ 80,000
80,000
85,000
90,000
95,000

100,000
100,000
105,000
1 15,000

655,000
670,000

2,175,000

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2023
2027

$

(Continued on1he following page)
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NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG- TERl\'1 DEBT (Continued)

2005 Revenue Refunding Bond

In December of 2005, the City of Corning entered into an agreement with Uiiion Bank of California, N.A., to sell
Revenue Refunding Bond in the amoiint of$4,268,OOO. Series A ofthe Bond in the amount of$3,820,000 and
Series B oftlie Bond in the amount of $448,000, along with other available money, was lIsed to refiance the 2005
Series B oftlie Certificates of Participation. The 2005 Series A Bonds bear an interest rate of 4.25 percent. The
payment of principal and interest is derived solely from sewer revenue. The Series B Bonds bear an interest rate
of 4.25 percent. The payment of principal and interest is derived solely from sewer revenue.

Interest is payable semiannually on April i and September 1. Principal payments are required each September i
in accordance with the following schedule:

Installment Payment Schedule for Bond

Series A Bonds

Principal rvlaturity Date
Amount (September 1)

$ $45,000
47,000
49,000
51,000
53,000
55,000
58,000
60,000
63,000
65,000
68,000
71,000
74,000
77 ,000

80,000
84,000
87,000
91,000
95,000
99,000

103,000
108,000
112,000
117,000
122,000

2010
2011

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
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Series B Bonds

Principal ìvlaturity Date

Amount (September 1)

5,000
5,000
6,000
6,000
6,000
7,000
6,000
7,000
7,000
8,000
8,000
8,000
9,000
9,000

10,000
10,000
11,000
11,000
11,000
12,000
12,000
12,000
13,000
14,000
14,000

2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031

2032
2033
2034
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NOTE 4 CHANGES IN LONG-TER11 DEBT (Contiiiued)

Installment Payment Schedule for Bond (Contiuued)

127,000 2035 15,000 2035

132,000 2036 16,000 2036
138,000 2037 16,000 2037

144,000 2038 17,000 2038
150,000 2039 18,000 2039
156,000 2040 19,000 2040

163,000 2041 19,000 2041

170,000 2042 20,000 2042
177,000 2043 21,000 2043
185,000 2044 21,000 2044
193,000 2045 22,000 2045

$ 3,669,000 $ 431,000

NOTE 5 OTHER REQUIRED lNDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES

Generally accepted accounting principles require disclosure, as part oftlie Combined Statements - Overview, of
certain information concerning iiidividual funds including:

A. Segment information for certain individual Enterprise Funds. This requirement is met by Note 11.

B. SU1JilUiry disclosure of debt service requirements to maturity of all types of outstanding debt. This

requirement is met by Note 4.

C. Suiiiiaiy disclosure of changes in General Fixed Assets by major asset class. This requirement is met by Note 3.

D. Summary disclosure of changes in General Long-Term Debt This requirement is met by Note 4.

E. Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds for the year ended June 30, 2010
are reflected in a schedule following the individual furid and account group statements beginning at page 91.

F. Deficit fuiid balances or retained earnings balances of individual funds at June 30, 2010
are reflected in a schedule following the individual fund and account group statements beginning at page 91.

G. Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30,2010 are as follows:

H. Deficit fund balances of$6,477, $5,757 and $24,198 exist in the CDBG Program Income Special Revenue
Fund, the Housing Element Special Revenue Fund and the 08/09 CDBG Special Revenue Funds respectively.
These deficits represent expenditures on housing project maintenance in excess of corresponding revenues.
The Deficits wil be liquidated with future CDBO funding.

1. The City uses interfiind transfers to supplant the budgets of various funds using general and enterprise surpluses
to offset funding shortfalls wÍlh Council approval.

(Continued on the following page)
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NOTE 5 OTHER REQUIRED INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

Interfund Receivable I Payable - Pooled cash interfimd balances

Receivable fund Payable fund Amount

General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fuiid
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund
General Fund

Flood Prevention Fund
Housing Element Fund
CDBG FY 08/09 Fund
CDBG Program Income Fund
Sewer Enterprise Fund
Safe Route to Schools Fund
Airport Fund
Transportation Fund

$
1,520

24,273
i 1,894

168,313

$ 206,000

NOTE 6 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - REGULAR EMPLOYEES

A. PLAN DESCRIPTION

The City's retirement plan is part of the Public Agency portion ofthe California Public Employees Retirement
System (CaIPERS), an agent multiple-employer plan administered by CalPERS which acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public employers within the State of California. A menu of
beneti provisions as well as other requirements arc established by State statutes withiii the Public Employees'
Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS
and adopts those benefis through resolution. CallERS issues a separate comprehensive aniiual fiiiancial report.
Copies orthe CalPERS' annual financial repoii may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Offce - 400 P
Street - Sacramento, CA 95814.

B. FUNDING POLICY

The City contributes the employees reqnired contribution of7% oftheir annual covered salaiy for all active plan
members in the City's retirement plan. The City is required to contribute the actuaríaUy determined remaining
amounts necessary 10 fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those
by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal years 2009/09 was
12.758% for non-safety employees. The contribution requirements ofthe plan members are established by State
statute and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CaIPERS.

C. ANNUAL PENSION COST

For fiscal year 2009/09, the City's annual pension cost was $169,846 and the City actually contributed $169,846.
The required contribution for fiscal year 2009/09 was determined as par of the June 30, 2006 actuarial valuation
using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the contributions determined as a percent of pay. The
actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses); (b) projected
salary increases that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45% and (c) 3.25% cost-of-living
adjustment. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation coiiponent of3.00%. The actuarial vahie of the City's

(Continued on the following page)
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NOTE 6 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - REGULAR EMPLOYEES (Continued)

retirement plan's assets was determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term volatilty in the
market value ofinvestinents over a two to five year period depending on the size of investment gains and/or

losses. The City's retirement plan's unfunded actuarial accmed liabilty (or excess of assets) is being amortized as
a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30,2007 was
I 1 years.

D. THREE YEAR TREND INFORllATION - (latest Available)

Annual Enti.y age
Fiscal Pension Net Normal
Year Cost % of APC Pension Accl'icd

Ending (APC) Contributed Obligation Liabilty
06130/05 $ 76,404 J 00.00% $ $ 3,438,328
06130/06 $ 163,344 i 00.00% $ S 3,766,808
06/30107 $ 174,129 100.00% $ $ 4,271,731

E. FUi\'lHNG STATUS OF THE PLAN

Actuai'ìal Unfundedl Annual
Vflluation Vallie of (O\'el'fimded) Funded Covcl(~d
Date Assets Liabilty Ratio Payroll
06/30/05 $ 3,854,828 $ (416,500) 112.10% $ 889,466
06/30/06 $ 3,702,127 $ 64,681 98.30% $ 839,509
06/30/07 $ 3,773,865 $ 497,866 88.30% $ 957,537

.. 6/30/08 and 6/30/09 - Information is not available according to CalPERS Circular 200-050-09 issued
oil July 9, 20 I O.

UAAL
Asa%
Pavroll

-46.8%
7.7%

52.0%

NOTE 7 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - SAFETY EMPLOYEES

A. PLAN DESCRIPTION

The City's defined benefit pension plan provides retireiieiil and disabilty benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. The City's retirement plan is part ofthe Public
Agency portion of the California Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS) an agent multiple-employer
plan administered by CallERS which acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating
public employers within the State of California. A menu of benefit provisions as well as other requirements are
established by State statutes within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. The City selects optional benefit
provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through resolution.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies oftlie CallERS' annual financial repoit
Ilay be obtained fi'OIl the CalPERS Executive Offce - 400 P Street- Sacramento, CA 95814

B. FUNDING POLICY

The City contributes the employees required contribution of9% of their annual covered salaiy for all active plaii
members in the City's retirement plan. The City is required to contribute the actuarially determined remain ing
amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial melhods and assumptions used are those
by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal years 2009/09 was
42.226% for all employees. The coiitribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statiite

and the employer contribution rate is established and may be amended by CaIPERS.

(Continued on the following page)
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NOTE 7 RETIREMENT PROGRAMS - SAFETY EMPLOYEES (Continued)

C. M'NAL PENSION COST

For fiscal year 2009/09, the City's aniiiial pension cost was $581,321 and the City actually contributed $581,321.
The required contribution for fiscal year 2009/09 was detemiined as pait of the June 30 2006 actuarial valuation

using the entry age normal actuarial cost method with the contributions determined as a percent of 
pay. The

actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate ofretul1 (net ofadminìstrative expenses); (b) projected
salaiy increases that vary by duration of service ranging from 3.25% to 14.45% for safety members, and (c)

3.25% cost-of-Jiving adjustment. BotIi (a) and (b) include an inflation component of3.00%. The actuarial value
oftlie Citys retirement plan's assets was determined using a technique that smoothes the effect of short-term
volatilty in the market value of investments over a two to five year period depending on the size of investment
gains and/or losses. The Citis retirement plan's unfunded actuarial accmed liability (or excess of assets) is being
amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period at June
30,2007 was 11 years.

D. THREE YEAR TREND INFORMATION - CITY'S RETIREMENT PLAN
Entry age

FisClll Annual Net Normal

Year PensIon Cost % of APC PensIon Accrued

Ending (APe) Contributed Obligation Liabilty
06/30105 $ 293,986 100.00% $ $ 3,721,547

06/30106 $ 318,423 100.00% $ S 4,226,453

06/30/07 $ 362,612 100.00% $ $ 4,954,832

E, FUNDING STATUS OF THE PLAN

Actuarial Unfunded/ Anil\iil VAAL

Vnliiation Value of (Overfiinded) Funded Covered Asa%
Date ~ Liabilty Ratio Payroll Payroll

06/30/05 $ 2,63 J ,350 $ 1,090,197 70.7% $ 492,401 221.4%

06130106 $ 2,510,528 $ 1,715,925 59.4% $ 685,819 250.2%

06130/07 $ 2,578,121 $ 2,376,711 52.0% $ 741,955 320.3%

'" 6130/08 and 6130/09 - Information is not available according to CalPERS Circular 200-050-09 issued
011 July 9, 2010.

NOTE 8 JOINT VENTURE

The City is a member ofthe Northern California Cities Joint Powers Authority (Authority) for liability insurance
and workers' compensation purposes. The following joint venture disclosures made iii compliance with GASB

Code Section J50.l03:

A. Description of Joint Powers Authority

The Authority is comprised of20 Northern California Cities and is organized under joint powers agreement
pursuant to the California Government Code. The purpose oHhe Authority is to arrange and administer
programs of insurance for the pooling of self-insured losses and to purchase excess liabilty coverage. Each
member City has a representative on the Board of Directors. Offcers are elected annually.

(Contiiiued on the following page)
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NOTE 8 JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

A. Descl"ptioli of Joint Powers Authority (Continued)

General Liabilty Insurance: Annual deposits are paid by member cities and are adjusted retrospectively to cover
costs. Each member city, incJuding Corning, self-insure for the first $25,000 of each loss. Participating cilies
shared in loss occurrences in excess of $25,000 up to $500,000 for fiscal year 2010. Coverage iii excess of
$500,000 is provided through the California Joint Powers Insurance Risk Management Authority, a joint power
authority organized to provide excess covenige for its members. Specific coverage includes: comprehensive and
general liability, personal injUlY, contractual IiabílHy, errors and omissions, and auto liabilty.

Worker's Compensation Insurance: Annual deposits are paid by member cities and are adjusted retrospectively to
cover costs. The City self insured for the first $100,000 of each loss. Participating cities shared in loss
occurrences in excess of $100,000 up to $500,000. For coverage above the $500,000 the city has purchased excess
coverage with limits of$5,000,OOO per occurrence.

B. Condensed Fiiiaiicíallnforiiation of the Authority

Noted below is a condensed audited balance sheet of the Authorities Combined Worker's Compensation Insurance
and Liability Insurance Fund as of Jnne 30, 20 I 0

Assets $ 50,850,284

Liabilties
Fund Equity-Reserved for Insurance

Claims and Losses:
Co-Participants
City oreoming

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

32,576,752

.$

18,164,872
108,660

J 8,273,532

C. Claims and Judgments

The City accounts for material liability claims and judgment in accordance with GASB Code Section C50.110.
When it is probable that a claim liability has been incurred at year end, the amount of the loss can be reasonably

estimated, the City records the estimated loss, net of any insurance coverage under its self-insmance program. At
June 30, 2010, the City, in the opinion oftlie City Attorney, had no material claims which would require loss
provision iii the financial statements. Small dollar claims and judgments are recorded as expenditures when paid.

NOTE 9 RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY

Under provisions orGASB Code Section 1800.12J -123, a Cit), nia~' set up "Reserves" of Fund Equity to
Segregate Fund Balances which aTe not appropriable for expenditures in future periods, or which are legally set
aside for future use. Fund "designations" may also be established to indicate tentative plans for financial resource
utilzation in future periods. The City reserves at June 30, 2010, are outlned below followed by explanations as
to the nature and purpose of each reserve:

Reserve
Reserve for Contingencies
Reserve for Scholarships
Reserve for Library Systems
Reserve for Theater

General Fund

$ 800,000
Fiduciary Funds

$
27,923

262,864
21,823
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NOTE 9 RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND EQUITY (Continued)

A. Reserve foi' Contingencies

Amounts reserved for contingencies represent funds set aside to meet unusual and/or unexpected needs ofthe City.

B. Reserve fol' Scholarships

The reserve for scholarships represents the funds balance ofthe JT Levy Trust Fund. Monies in this fund are
invested and the earnings are used to fund scholarships to qualifYing students residing in the City of Corning.

C. Rcserve for Libl'ary System

The reserve for Library S)'stem represents the fuiid balance of the Ridell Library Trust Fund, which was given to

the City specifically for improvement and expansion of the Coming Library branch of the Tehama County

Líbrary System.

D. Reserve fol' Theater

The reserve for Theater represents the fund balance of the "Fraiik, tvlary, Wealthy and Daniel Rogers Theater"
tmst fund, the net income thereof to be used for the care and maintenance of the Rogers Theater Building.

NOTE 10 CONTINGENCIES

The City participates in a IHlllber of Federal and State assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to
program compliance audits by the grantors. Accordingly, the City's compliance with applicable grant
requirements wil be established at some future date. While the contingency for un-reimbursed expenditures could
potentially be material, the amount, ifany, of which may be disallowed by the granting agencies can not be
determined at this time.

NOTE 11 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

In 1985, the City established a separate and distinct Redevelopment Agency. The Agency is currently inactive
and has had no financial activity since its creation.

NOTE 12 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to all City employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary uuti future

years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees unti termination, retirement, death, or
unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all propert and rights purchased with those amounts, and
all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or
other beneficiary) solely the propert and rights of the Benefíciai)'. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to

the fair market value of tile deferred account for each paiticipant.

(Continued on the following page)
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NOTE 13 REGIONAL AGENCY

It is the opinion of the City's legal counsel that the City has no liabilty for losses under the plan but does have
the duty of due care that would be required of the ordinary prudent investor. No compensation, propert or
rights purchased with siich amounts, or income attributable to such amoiints, propert or rights was made
available to participants or other beneficiaries during the fiscal year.

The City is a party in the Tehama County Sanitary Landfill Agency. The purpose of the Agency is to plan,

acquire, fund, construct, and operate all solid waste tàcilites and services as provided in the health and safety
code and all other applicable codes and laws. In addition, the Agency has been formed for the purpose of reducing
the cost ofreporting and tracking disposal aiid diversion programs by the individual cities and counties and related
activities.

NOTE 14 RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Explanation of certain differences between the government fliid balance sheet and the government-wide statement
of net assets:

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental funds
and net assets - governmental activities, as repoi1ed iii the government-wide statement of 

net assets. One element

of that recoiipilation explains that "long-term" liabilties, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported in the funds". The details oflhat diftèrence are as follows:

Beginning of End of
the Yelll the Yeal"

Capital leases payable $ (187,141) $ (353,332)

Other accrued liabilties (391,725) (268,690)

Cei1ificate of Participation 

Net capital assets 4,335,223 5,039,398

Net adjustment to reduce fnnd balance - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities $ 3,756,357 S 4,417,376

Explanation of cei1ain differences between the governmental fund statement ofrevenues, expenditures, and
changes in fuud balances and the government-wide statement of activities:

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances includes a reconcilation
between net clianges in fund balances - total governmental funds and changes in net assets of governmental
activities as reported in the government-wide statement ofactivi1ies. One element of 

that reconcilation explains

that "governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities the cost
ofthose assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense." The details of
the difference are as follows:

Capital outlay
Depreciation
Bond Proceeds
Bond Principal Retirement
Change in accrued liabilties
Principal payments on capital leases

Net adjustment to increase net changes in fuiid balances - total governmental
funds to arrive at changes iii net assets of governmental activities

(Continued on the following page)

$ 160,093

(251,369)

(18,902)

$ (110,178)
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NOTE 15 BUDGETARY PRINICPLES

Biidget Datu

The operating budget of the City is adopted by the City Couiicil prior to July 1 each year primarily on a cash
basis. The City Manager is authorized to transfer budget amounts between divisions of a department within any
fuiid; however, any revisioiis that aller the total expenditlires of any fuiid require City Council resolution.

Budget information is adopted and presented for the general, special revenue and capital project funds. The
presentations represent original appropriations adjusted for supplemental appropriations, jf any, made during the
year.

The City does not formally adopt a budget for debt service funds. The bond documents are the controlling factor.

Portions of fund equity are recorded as reserves when segregation for future iise is necessary and the funds are,
therefore, not available for futUle apportionment or expenditures.

Slil1l1U1l1' of Differences between ßlulf!etrlT' Basis £lnrl Gene/'ll¡' Accelfefl ACCOlilifillf! Priiicivles

(GAAPJ

The following are the diftèreiices between the City's budgetary basis and GAAP:

A The City does not budget for GASB 3 i interest income
B The City does nol budget for accounts payable or intergovernmental payables
C The City does 110t budget for benefit accruals
D The City does not budget for transfers from the debt service funds when revenue is in excess of

debt service requirements
E The City budgets for certain receivables and payablcs on a cash basis
F The City budgets for land to be held for resale as expenditure
G Encumbrinces are not included in the Statement of Revenue, Expenditures ancl Changes in

Fund Balance

BI/(If!efflll' Basis Reconciliation

Budgets are not adopted for the debt service fuud except for the debt scivÎCe funds of the Agency.

NOTE 16 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The City made certain adjustments to reflect adjustments to the cash held in the hands of the Bond Trustee.
These amounts are reflected iii the statements as prior period adjustments.
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CITY OF CORNING
GENERAL FUND
Comparative Balance Sheet
June 30, 201(l

Exhibit A-I

General

ASSETS Fuiid

Cash and Investments $ 562,615

Interest Receivable 2,433

Accounts Receivable 15,719

Receivable from Other Governments 7,020

Other Receivable 4,045

Due From Other Funds 318,515

Total Assets S 910,347

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable $ 33,564

Accnied Wages/Payroll Ta.xes 71,512

Deferred Reveiiue 11,683

Total Liabilities 116,759

FUND BALANCES

Reserved tòr:
Contingencíes 800,000

I nsnrance

Unreserved, reported in (6,412)

General Funds
Special Revenues Fund
Capital Projects Fuiid

Total Fuiid Balances 793,588

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 910,347

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 44



CITY OF CORNING
GENERAL FUND
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Bnhmce

Year Elided June 30, 2010

REVENUES:

Taxes
1ntergovemmeiital Revenues
Interest
Licenses and Permits
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General Government:
City Council
City Administration
City Clerk
City Treasurer
City Finance Department
General Goveriiiiicnt

Total Gcncral Goyernment

Public Safety aiid Judiciary:
Legal Services

Police
Police Dispatçh
Animal Control
Fire

Total Public Safety and Judicial)'

Transportation:
Streets

Total Transportation

Cullural, Parks and Recreation
Library
Theater
Parks and Recreation

Total Cultural, Parks and Recreation

Community/Economic Development:

Economic Development

Total CommunitylEcoliomie Development

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) ofRevemies Over
Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In

Transfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balaiicc-Begiiiiing
As previously stated

Prior period adjustments

Residual Equity Transfers In
Residual Equity Transfers Oiit

~illflÆl?siBiilPig1otes 10

the basic fiancial statements. City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 45

Exhibit A-2

s

General
Fund

3,104,199
252,549

5,336
158,124
171,209

3,691,417

23,730
124,652

10,742
538

39,347
355,&62

554,871

&8,580

2,012,446
446,965
118,266
519,090

3,185,347

232,530

232,530

13,643
1,832

238,327

253,802

22,600
22,600

4,249, iSO

(557,733)

4,153

(75,280)

(71,127)

(628,860)

1.420.148

2,300

$ 793,588



CITY OF CORNING
GENERA FUND
COJlIlllllitive Statement of Revenues, Exiienditul'es,
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actmil
For the Fiscal Years ended June 30,2010

Resources (Inflows):
Ta.xes

Safes and Use Taxes .$
Propert Taxes

Franchise Ta'(es
Vehicle License Fees

Transient Occupancy Tax
Other Taxes

Total Taxes

Intergovernmental Revenues
Interest
Licenses and Permits

tvliscellaneous

Other Financing Sources:

Operating Transfers In

Amount A vailable for Appropriation

Budgeted
Amounts

OI'igJnal Filial

1,826,000
554,900
113,000
575,000
270,000

20,000

3,358,900

163,100
10,000
99,000
92,050

3,723,050

1,826,000 $

554,900
113,000
575,000
270,000

20,000

3,358,900

163,100
10,000
99,000
92,050

3,723,050

Exhibit A-3

Actual
Amounts

Vai'iaiice With
Final Budget

Positive (Negative)

1,598,173 $

527,583
103,817
494,587
358,736

21,303

3,104,199

252,549
5,336

158,124
171,209

(227,827)
(27,317)
(9,183)

(80,4 I 3)
88,736

1,303

(254,701)
89,449

(4,664)
59,124
79,159

4,153

3,695,570

4,153

(27,480)

Charges to Appropriations (OLltfOWS):

City Council
Personnel Serl'ices 19,116 19,116 17,282 1,834

Material and Supplies 900 900 852 48

Other Serl'ices and Charges 6,000 6,000 5,596 404

Total City Council 26,016 26,016 23,730 2,286

City AdrninÍstratioIl

Personiicl Services 121,439 121,439 121,594 (155)
Material and Supplies 1,550 1,550 1,315 235

Other Services and Charges 1,000 1,000. 1,743 (743)

Total City Administration 123,989 123,989 124,652 (G63)

City Clerk
Personncl Services 4,522 4,522 4,169 353

Material and Supplics 6,000 6,000 6,493 (493)
Other Services and Charges 100 100 80 20

Total City Clerk 10,622 10,622 10,742 (120)

City Trcasurer
Personnel SCl\'Ices 646 646 538 108

Total City Treasurer 646 646 538 108

City Finance Department
Personnel Services 18,122 18,122 17,835 287

Material and Supplies 21,340 21,340 21,312 28

Other Scrvices and Charges 200 (200)

Total City Finance Depaitiient 39,462 39,462 39,347 115

General Goyel1ment
Personnel Services 133,198 133,198 152,313 (19,115)
Material and Supplies 194,240 194,240 204,558 (10,318)
Other Services and Charges 6,lOO 6,100 (1,009) 7,109

Total General Government 333,538 333,538 355,862 (22,324)

Legal Services
Personnel Services 60,292 60,292 67,966 (7,674)
Other Services and Charges 14,000 14,000 20,614 (6,614)

(Continued)
See accompanying footnotes to

City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 46the basic financIal statements.



CITY OF CORNING
GENERA FUND
C0llli11rative Stiitement of Revenues, EXllcnilihll's,
and Changcs iii Fund Balances - ßUdgêt and Actual
For thê Fiscal YCRrs êiided June 30, 2010

Exhibit A-3

(Contiiiued)

Biidgêted Vlll'iimcc With
Amounts Actual Final Budget

Origiiial Final Amoiints PositÏ\'e (Negative)

Total Legal Services 74,292 74,292 88,580 (14.288)

Police
Personnel Services 1,967.199 1.967,199 1,922,265 44,934

Material and Supplies 31,950 31,950 23,584 8,366

Other Sen'ìces and Charges 61,720 61,720 66,597 (4,877)

Total Police 2,060,869 2,060,869 2,012,446 48,423

Police Dispatch
PerSOiliel Services 441,802 441,802 396,736 45,066

Material and Supplies 60,200 60,200 48,112 12,088

Other Services and Charges 4,000 4,000 2,117 1,883

Total Police Dispatch 506,002 506,002 446,965 59,037

Animal Control
Personnel Serv kes 141,068 141,06& 104,605 36,463

Material and Supplies 9,800 9,800 10,338 (538)
Other Services and Charges 6,400 6,400 3,323 3,077

Total Animal Control 157,268 157,268 118,266 39,002

Fire
Personnel Services 422,777 422,777 459,367 (36,590)
Material and Supplies 47,150 47,150 44,504 2,646

Other Services and Charges 15,900 15,900 15,21~ 681

Total Fire 485,827 485,827 519,090 (33,263)

Streets
Personncl Scrvices 112,503 112,503 124,619 (12,116)
Ma1erial and Supplies 116,250 116,250 101,847 14,403

Othcr Services and Charges 6,100 6,100 6,064 36

Total Streets 234,853 234,853. 232,530 2,323

Librai)'
Ma1erial and Supplies 15,000 15,000 12,977 2,023

Othcr Services and Charges 800 800 666 134

Total Librai)' 15,800 15,800 13,643 2,157

Theatcr
Otlier Services and Charges 3,150 3,150 1,832 1,318

Total Theater 3,150 3,150 1,832 1,318

Parks and Recreation
Personnel Services 190,662 i 90,662 164,747 25,915

Material and Supplies 39,470 39,470 66,107 (26,37)
Other Services and Charges 8,300 8,300 7,473 827

Parks and Recreation 238,432 238,432 238,327 105

Economic Devc(opmcnt
Other Services and Charges 21,350 21,350 22,600 (1,250)

Total Economic Development 21,350 21,350 22,600 (1,250)

Capital Outlay 6,580 6,580 6,580

Operating Transfer Out 75,280 75,280 75,280

Total Charges to Appropriations 4,413,976 4,413,976 4,324,430 89,546

Excess (Deficiency) of Resources Over
Appropriations $ (690,926) (690,926) $ (628,860) $ 62,066

See accompanying footnotes to
City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 47the basic financial statements.



CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENUE FUNS
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010

Special Special
Rural STIP Federal Gas Tax Gas Tax Subtotal

Planning Projects TEA Improvement Improvement (Carried
Fund Fund Fund #2105 Fund #:Z106 Fund fonvard to

(Fund 105) (Fund 107) (Fund 108) (Fund 109) (Fund 110) next page)

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ - $ 48.540 $ 57.068 $ 28.712 $ 37,226 $ 171.546
Intergovernmenta Receivable 29.000 - - 3.522 2.735 35..57
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G)

Tota Assets $ 29.000 $ 48.540 $ 57.068 $ 32,2li :& 39.961 $ 206.803

LIAILITIES k'I FUD BALAi'lCE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 2.933 $ - $ - $ 67 $ - $ 3.000
Accrued WagesIayroJl Ta.'(cs 417 - - 528 451 1,396
Due to Other Funds 2.810 - . - - 2.810
Deferred Revenue

Tota Liabilities 6.160 - $ - $ 595 $ 451 7.206

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreserved, undesignated 22.840 48,540 57.068 31,639 39510 199597

Total Fund Balance (Deficit) 22.840 48.540 $ 57.068 $ 31.639 $ 39.510 199,597

Total Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 22-.gg.Q. $ 48.540 $ 57.068 $ 32.234 $ 39.961 $ 206.803

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 48



CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENU FUNS (Continued)
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010

Special Spedal
Gas Tax Gas Tax

Improvement Improvement Local Traffc Traffc Subtotal
Subtotal #2107 #2107.5 Transportation Congestion Mitigation (Carried
(Brought Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund fonvard to
fonv3rd) (Fund 111) (Fund 112) (Fund 114) (Fund 115) (Fund 116) next page)

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 171.46 $ 125.628 $ 794 $ 87.884 $ 57.137 $ 448,705 $ 891,694
Intergovernmenta Receivable 35.257 4.747 - - 18.554 - 58.558
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G) ---

Total Assets $ 206.803 $ 130.375 $ 794 $ 87~884 $ 75,691 $ 44,705 $ 950,252__N

LIABILITffS AND FU BALÁJ"ICE

Liabilties:
Accounts Payable $ 3.000 $ - $ 339 $ 154 $ - $ 4.147 $ 7.640
Accrued WageslPayroll Taxes 1.396 - - - . - 1,396
Due to Other Funds 2.810 - - - . - 2.810
Deferred Revenue -

Tota Liabilities $ 7.206 $ - 339 $ 154 - 4.147 $ 11.846

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreserved. undesignated 199.597 130.375 455 87.730 75.691 44.558 938.406

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) $ 199.597 $ 130,375 455 $ 87.730 75.691 44.558 $ 938.406

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 206,803 $ 130.375 $ 794 $ 87.884 $ 75,691 $ 448.705 $ 950.252-

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 49
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CITY OF CORNG Exhibit B-1

SPECIA REVENU FUNDS (Continued)
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30,2010

SAFE GIS Housing SALDO Subtotal
Subtotal Grant Planning Element HOME 08/09 CDBG (Carried
(Brought Fund Grant Fund Fund Fund fonvard to
forward) (Fund 188) (Fund 304) (Fund 308) (Fund 321) (Fund 322) next paiie)

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 969,881 $ 7.280 $ - 5; - $ - $ - $ 977,161
Intergovernenta Receivable 75.266 - . . - - 75,266
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G)

Tota Assets $ 1,045,147 $ 7.80 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1.052.427

LIAILITIE Al'I FUN BALANCE

Liabilties:
Accounts Payable $ 9.080 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9.080
Accrued WageslPayroll Ta;"es 1.396 - - - - - 1,396
Due to Other Funds 2,810 - 1.520 - 24,273 28.603
Deferred Revenue -

Tota Liabilities 13,286 - 1.520 - 24.273 39,079

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreserved, undesignated 1))3 i-..8§ i 7.280 - ._. . .__.(L520) - (24.273) 1,013,348

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) 1,031,861 7.80 ( 1,520) - (24.273) 1,013,348

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 1.045.147 $ _.?.:~ $ ~._---~ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1.052,427

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 5 i



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-1

SPECIAL REVENU FUS (Continued)
Combining Balance Sheet
June 30, 2010

CDBG
CDBG 90/STBG/491 CDBG Housing Housing Subtotal

Subtotal Program Inc. Grant Economic Reuse Acquisition (Carried
(Brought Unrestricted Fund Reuse (Fund 326, RLF Fund forward to
fonvard) (Fund 323, 820) (Fund 324) (Fund 325. 823) 821,822,824) (Fund 327) next pagc)

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 977.161 $ 7.014 $ 26.962 $ 68.33 $ 118.022 $ 4.668 $ 1.202,260
Intergovernenta Receivable . 75.266 . - - - - 75,266
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G) . 13 1,040 - 195,391 266,967 - 593.398

Total Assets $ 1.052,427 $ 138.054 $ 26,962 $ 263.824 $ 384.989 $ 4,668 $ 1,870.924

LIAILITS AN FUND BALCE

Liabilties:
Accounts Payable $ 9.080 $ - $ - $ 32 $ - $ - $ 9.112
Accrued WagesIayroll Ta.xes 1.96 - - - - 1.396
Due to Other Funds 28.603 11.894 . - - - 40.497
Deferred Revenue - 131.040 - 195.391 266.967 - 593.398

Tota Liabilties 39.079 142.934 - 195.423 266.967 - 64.403

Fund Balances (Deficit);
Unreserved, undcsignated 1,01;?..;?1S- u ..(4,880) 26.962 68.401 118.022 4.668 1.226.521

Total Fund Balance (Deficit) 1.013.348 (4.880) 26,962 68,401 118.022 4.668 1,26.521

Tota Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 1.052.427 $ 138.054 $ 26.962 $ 263.824 $ 384.989 $ 4,668 $ 1.70,924

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Coming Supplemental SectIon Page 52



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-1

SPECIAL REVENU FUNS (Continued)
Combining Balaiice Sheet
June 30, 2010

Housing New
Subtotal Rehabilitation Construction SALADO Wall Drainage Yost Field
(Brought RLF Fund Grant RLF Fund Fund Fund
forward) (Fund 328) (Fund 329) (Fund 344) (Fund 345) (Fund 352) Total

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1.202,260 $ 4.668 $ 153 $ 91,044 $ 116,928 $ 3,793 $ 1,48.846
Intergovemmenta Receivable 75,266 - - - - 75.266
Notes Receivable (C.D.B.G) 593.398 - - - - - 593.398

Tota Assets $ 1.870.924 $ 4.668 $ 153 $ .9.1.044 $ 116.928 $ 3,793 $ 2,087.510-- - ~~ ~ .L

LIAILITIES AN FUN BALANCE

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 9.112 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 9,112
Acced WagesfPayroIl Taxes 1.96 - . - - - 1,396
Due to Other Funds 40.497 - - - - 40,497
Deferred Revenue 593.398 - - - - - 593.398

Tota Liabilties 644,403 - - - - 644,403

Fund Balances (Deficit):
Unreserved, undesignated .....J,22§,521 4,668 153 91.044 116,928 3,793 1.443,107

Tota Fund Balance (Deficit) 1.226.521 4.668 153 91.044 116,928 3,793 1,443,107

Total Liabilties and Fund Balances $ 1.870,924 $ 4,668 $ 153 $ 91.044 $ 116,928 $ 3,793 $ 2,087.510"_. ___0

(Contiued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corng Supplementa Section Page 53
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CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUNS
Combininii Statement of Revenucs, Expenditures
and Chan~cs in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30. 2010

SpC(ial SpC(ial
Rural STIP Federal Gas Tax Gas Tax Subtotal

PIlInning Projects TEA Improvement Improvement (Carried
Fund Fund Fund #2105 Fund #2106 Fund forward to

(Fund 10S) (Fund 107) (Fund 108) (Fund iO~ì (Fund 11 0) next paiie)

REVENUS:
Intergovernmenta Revenues $ 29,000 $ - S - $ 40.334 $ 31.867 $ 101,201
Interest 104 479 547 233 300 1,663
Oter Revenues

T Ola) revenues 29.1 04 479 547 40567 32,167 102.864

EXPENDITS:
Curent:

General Government:
General Government 25.001 - 339 - 25,340

Tota General Governent 25.001 - 339 - 25.340
Public Safety and Judiciar:

Police

Tota Public Safety and JUdiciaiy

Trasporttion:
Streets - 49.727 30.956 80,683

Tow Trasporttion . - 49,727 30.956 80.683

Cultu, Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation

Tota Cultura, Parks and Recreation

Community/Economic Development:

Economic Development
Total Community/Economie Development

Capita Outlay 4.068 6,010 - - 10,078

Tota E,xpenditures 25.001 4.068 6,010 50,066 30,956 116,101

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditues 4.103 \3.589) (5.463) (9,499) 1.211 (13,237)

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out

Tota Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances 4,103 (3,589) (5.463) (9,499) 1.211 (13,27)

Fund Balances-Beginning of Yea 18,737 52.129 62.531 41.138 38299 212.834

Residual Equit Trnsfers Tn lOut

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 22.840 $ 48540 $ 57,068 $ 31.639 $ 39,510 $ 199,597

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Cornng Supplemental Section Page 55



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENU FUS (Continued)
Comb;nin:i Statement of Revenues. Expenditures.
and Cban:ics in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Special Special Gas Tax
Gas Tax Improvement Local Traffc Traffc Su btotal

Subtotal Improvement #2107.5 Transportation Con:icstion Miti:iation (Carred
(Brou:ibt #2106 Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund forward to
forward) (Fund 11 1) (Fund 112) (Fund 114) (Fund 115) (Fund 116) next 113iie)

REVENUS:
Intergoverental Revenues $ 101201 $ 53.757 $ 2,000 $ 58.850 $ 66.915 $ 47,451 $ 330, 174
Interest 1.663 727 8 570 184 4,140 7.:2
Oter Revenues - - - - - . .

Tota revenues 102,864 __5H81 ___ 2,008 59,420 67.099 51.591 337,466

EXPENDITURS:
Curent:
Geeral Government:

Gener Govenuent 25.340 . 2.211 - . 27,551

Tota Gencra Government 25.340 ...._- 2.211 - - 27,551

Public Safety and Judiciar:

Police

Total Public Safety and Judiciar

Trasporttion:
Street 80,683 30,612 1.584 51.030 14.933 8.608 187,50

Total Trasporttion 80.683 30.612 1.584 51.030 14.933 8.608 187,450

Cultu, Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation

Tota Cultual. Parks and Recreation

CommunityÆconomic Development:

Economic Development

Tota CommunitylEonomic Development

Capita Outlay 10.08. - - 21,640 31.718

Total Expenditues 116.101 30.612 \,584 53,241 14.933 30.248 246,719

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
E.xpenditures (13.237) 23.872 424 6,179 52.1 66 21,343 90.747

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out

Tota Oter Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances (13.237) 23,872 424 6,179 52,166 21.343 90,747

Fund Balances-Beginning of Yea 212.834 106.503 31 81,551 23,525 423.215 847.659

Residua Equity Trasfers In lOut --
Fund Balance-Ending of Year $ 199.597 $ 130.375 S 455 $ 87.730 $ 75,691 $ 44.558 $ 938,406

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)
Combinin;: Statement of Revenues. Expenditures,
and Chan~es in Fund Balance
Year Ended Jnne 30,2010

Loleta Ro~crs Planning Abiindoned Subtotal
Subtotal L¡~htin2 Theater Environmental OTSi Vehicles (Carried
(Brought Fund Restoration Rev. Fund Fund forward to
forward) (Fund 117) (Fund 130) (Fund 150) (Fund 164) (Fund 170) next pa;:e)

REVENUS:
Intergovernental Revenues $ 330. I 74 $ . $ - $ $ 28.508 $ 20.140 $ 378.22
Interest 7 ).92 94 6 121 39 307 7.859
Other Revenues .. 6.157 - - - 6.157

Total revenues 337,466 94 6.163 121 28,547 20.447 392.838

EXPENDITS:
Current:
General Governent

Genera Coverent 27.551 - - - - - 27.551---
Total General Government 27.551 . -- . . 27,551

Public Safety and Judiciar

Police

Total Public Safety and Judiciar
Trasporttion:

Streets 187.450 - - 17.155 204,605
Tota Trasporttion 187,450 . - 17.155 - 204,605

Cultural. Parks and Receation
Parks and Recreation

Tota Cultura. Parks and Recreation

Community/Economie Development

Economic Development

Total CommunityfEconomic Development

Capita Outlay 31.18 . - . 31.718
Tota Expenditures 246,719 . - 17.1 55 - 263.874

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditues 90.747 94 6.163 121 11.392 20.#1 128.964

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances 90,747 94 6,163 121 11.392 20.447 128,964

Fund Balance-Beginning of Yea 847.659 10.015 . 12,869 1.088 31,266 902.897
Residua Equity Trasfers In lOut

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 938,406 $ 10.109 $ 6.163 $ 12.990 $ 12,480 $ 51.713 $ 1.031,861

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUS (Continued)
Combinioii Statement of Revenues Expenditures.
and Chaniics in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30. 2010

SAFE GIS Housing SALDO Subtotal
Subtotal Grant Planning: Element HOME 08/09 CDBG (Carried
(Brought Fund Grant Fund Fund Fund forward to
fonvard) (Fund 188) (Fund 304) (Fund 308) (Fund 321) (Fund 322) nex paj:c)

REVENUS:
Intergovernmenta Revenues $ 378.822 $ 10.299 $ 5.562 31.27 $ 2.390 $ - $ 428,200
Interes 7,859 40 10 . 51 7.960
Other Revenues 6.157 - - 6,157

Total revenues 392.838 10.339 5.572 3 i. 27 2,390 51 442,317

EXPENDITURS:
Current:
Genera Government:

Genera Goverent 27.551 - 2.3% - 29.907

Total General Government 27.551 - - 2.356 - 29,907

Public Safety and Judiciai:

Police - 3.638 - - - . 3,638

Tota Public Safety and Judiciai - 3.638 - - 3.638

Trasportion:
Streets 204.605 - - 204.605----

Tota Traporttion 204,605 - - - 204,605

Cultura. Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation ----
Tota Cultu. Parks and Recreation

CommunityfEonomic Development:
Economic Development --- 26.890 - 126 27.016

Tota Community/Economic Development --- 26.890 126 27.016

Capital Outlay 31.718 - - 31.718_.._¥"..~....
Total Expeditures 263.~Zi 3.638 - 26.890 2.356 126 296.884

E.xeess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expeditues i 28,964 6.701 5.572 4.237 34 (75) 145.433

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances 128.964 6.701 5.572 4.237 34 (75) 145.433

Fund Balances-Beginning of Yea 902.897 579 (5.757) - (24.198) 873.521

Residual Equity TransferS In / Out --2.1J (34) - (5.606)

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 1.031.861 $ 7.280 $ . $ (1,520) $ . $ (24.273) $ 1.013.348

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2
SPECIA REVENUE FUNS

(Continued)
Combiniiiii Statemellt of Rcvciiues. Expenditure.
and Chaii~cs iii Fund Balance
Year Ended Jane 30, 2010

CDBG
COBG 90/STBG/491 CDBG Hous¡n~ Housin~ Subtotal

Subtotal Proiiram Ine. Grant Economic Reuse Acquisition (Carried
(Br'ou~lit Unr'cstrcted Fund Reuse (Fund 326. RLF Fund forward to
fonvard) (Fund 323, 820) (Fund 324) (Fund 325, 823) 821.822) (Fund 327) next page)

REVENUS:
Intergovernmenta Revenues $ 428.200 $ $ - $ $ - $ - $ 428,200
Interes 7.960 117 281 620 992 29 9,999
Other Revenues 6.157 IASO 3.454 52.768 - 63,859

Toml revenues 442.317 1,597 2S1 4.074 53.760 29 502,058

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Genera Government;

Gener Government 29.907 - - 29.907
Total Geneml Governent 29.907 - - - 29.907

Public Safety and Judiciar:

Police 3.638 - - - - 3.638
Tota Public Safety:ud Judiciar 3.63S - - 3.638

Trasporttion:
Streets 204.605 - - 204.605

Tota Transporttion 204.605 - - 204.605
Cultura, Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation

Tota Cultu. Parks and Recreation _...-....
Community/Economic Development:

Economic Dcvclopment 27.016 2.130 - 29,146
Total Community/Eonomic Development 27.016 ....._- 2.130 - 29.146

Capita Outlay 31.718 --- - - - 31,718
Tota Expenditues 296,881- - - 2.130 - 299.014

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expnditues 145.433 1,597 281 4.074 51.630 29 203.044

Trafers In
Trasfer Out

Tota Oter Financing Sources and Uses

Net Ch:uge in Fund Balances 145.433 1,597 281 4.074 51.630 29 203,044

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year 873,521 (6.477) 35,760 64.478 66.591 - J .033.873
Residua Equity Trasfers In lOut (5.606) (9.079) (151) (199) 4,639 (10,396)

Fund Balances-Ending of Year $ 1.013,348 $ (4.880) $ 26,962 $ 68.401 $ i 18.022 $ 4.668 $ 1.226.521

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2
SPECIA REVENU FUNS (Continued)
Combiniii~ Statemeiit ofReveiiues. Expenditures.

and Chan~es in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30,2010

Hou$iD~ New
Subtotal Rehabiltation Construction SALADO Wall Drainaiie YOst Field

(Broui:ht RLF Fund Gnlnt RLF Fund Fund Fund
fonvard) (:Fuud 328) (Fund 329) (Fund 34) (Fund 34 (Fund 352) Total

REVENUS:
Intergovernenta Revenues $ 428.200 $ $ $ - $ 8.827 $ - $ 437.027
Interest 9.999 29 1 848 1.\03 29 12.009
Other Revenues 63.859 - 870 64,729

Total revenues 502.058 29 ! 848 9.9.30 899 513.765

EXPENDITURS:
Current:
Genera Governent:

General Government 29.907 - - - 29.907
Tota Genera Government 29,907 . - 29,907

Public Safet and Judiciar:

Police 3.638 - - . 3,638
iotal Publie Safety and Judiciar 3,638 . . . - 3,638

Trasporttion:
Streets 204.605 21.091 - 225,696

Tota Trasporttion 204.605 - 21.091 . 225,696
Cultul, Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation

Tota Cultu, Parks and Receation

CommunityÆconomic Development:

Economic Development 29.146 - - - 29.146
Tota CommunityfEconomic Development 29.146 - - - - 29,146

Capita Outlay 31.13 - - . 31,718
Tota Expenditues 299,014 - 21.091 - 320.1 OS

Excess (Dficiency) of Revenues Over
Rxpenditures 203.044 29 1 848 (11.161) 899 193,660

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out ----_...._..

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses

Net Change in Fund Balances 203.044 29 i 348 (11.161) 899 193,660

Fund Balances-Beginning of Year 1.033.873 90.196 128.089 2.894 1.255.052
Residual Equity Trasfers In / Out (10.396) 4.639 152 . - (5,605)

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 1,~26..s2) $ 4,668 $ 153 $ 91,044 $ )16,928 $ 3,793 $ 1,443,107

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNING Exhibit B-2

SPECIA REVENUE FUNS (Continued)
Combining Statement of Revenues Expeiiditurcs,
aiid Chaniies in Fund Balance
Year Ended June 30.2010

Houghton Curbs and L¡l?htiD~ & Li::htin:: & Li::htin:: &
Su biotal Trail Gutter Landscape Landscape Landscape
(Brou::bt Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
fonvard) (Fund 356) (Fund 365) (Fund 701) (Fund 703) (Fund 704) Total

REVENU:
Intergovernmenta Revenues $ 437.027 $ $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 437.027
Interest 12.009 54 2 1 62 32 12.160
Other Revenues 64.729 -- 919 4,263 4.773 74.684

Toti revenues 513.765 54 2 920 4.325 4.805 523.871

EXTEì\'DITS:
Current:

General Government:
Genera Government 29.907 - - - 29.907

Total Genera Goverent 29.907 - - - 29.907
Public Safety and Judiciar:

Police 3.638 . - - 3.638
Total Public Safety and Judiciar 3.638 - - - 3.638~_.-

Trasporttion:
Streets 225.696 697 1.50 3.433 231.76

Total Trasporttion 225.696 697 1.50 3,433 231.176

Cultura. Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation

Tota Cultura. Parks and Releation
CommunitylEonomic Development:

Economic Development 29.146 - - - 29.146

Total CommunityÆconomie Development 29.146 29 ,146

Capital Outlay 31.718 - - - - 31.718

Toti E..~pendjturcs 320.105 - - 697 1.50 3.433 325.585

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
E.':pcndítures 193.660 54 2 ??~ 2.975 1.12 198,286--~

Trasfers In
Trasfers Out --

Tota Oter Financing Sources and Uses - _.-
Net Change in Fund B:il:iccs i 93.660 54 2 ??- 2.975 1.372 198.286--"

Fund Balances-Beginning of Yea 1.255.052 5.742 234 109 5.560 - 1.266.697

Rcsidua Equity Trafers In / Out (5.605) - 3.305 (2.300)

Fund Balances-Ending of Yea $ 1,43, I 07 $ 5.796 S 236 $ 332 $ 8.535 $ 4.677 $ 1.462.683

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
City of Cornng Supplemental Section Page 61the basic financial statements.



CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30,2010

REVENUS:

Interovemmem:il Revenues

IntcrCS

Oter Revenues

Tota rcvcnUQS

EXPENDl.URE,

Currt:
Oenern GovC:l1mCTt:

Generi! Goverment

Tota Gener Goverent

Public S:iei und Judiciar:

Police

Tota Public SiÜcty und Judici;

l"rns.porition:

Stree,

Tota Trn$poruon

CommunitylEnomic: Development:

Economic Deelopment

Tota Communit)/Economic Development

Cnpita Outloy

Tota EXllendilUrcs

E.'(ccss of Rcvenucs Over

(Undcr) E:tpcdituc:

OnlER FIANCING SOURCE (USES):

Opi:inS Tr.3fc:rs In

Tota Oter Finoncing

Sourcc'S (Over)

B.ce"" Q(Revenues ond Oter

Sources Over (Under)

Expditues ond Oter Use.

FU BALANCE (DEFICI). AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Residu:i Equity Trocr In lOut

FUD BALANCE (DEFICIT. AT END OF YEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic finanCial statements,

Exhibit B-3

Rut'l P"'nnin~ Fllnd (Jiund 10S)

Vnri:inc:e

Fnvornble

R\i(lget Aenml (Un(iiornbloi

$ ~l.OOO S 29,000 $ (2.000)

104 104

. .
31,000 29,104 0.896)

30,871 2$.001 5.870

30.871 25,001 5,870

-

-

- .
-

.
- -

.

30.871 25,001 5.870

129 4.103 3.974

.

.

$ 129 4.103 $ 3.974

18,737

S 22.840

STIP Prj""i. Fund (Fund 107)

Vnriimcc

Favornblc

Blld~ot Aotu.1 (Unr.wornb1o\

S - $ $

1.152 479 (673)
. . .

1.152 479 (673)

. . .

. . -

- - .
. .

. . .
- . -

- -

. .

4.100 4.065 32

4,100 4,068 32

(2.94) 0,589) (641)

. -

. . .

$ (2.948) (3.589) $ (641)

52,129

$ 48,50
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CITY OF CORNING
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUS:

TntC1~ovo1'mont:i1 Revenues

rntCT

Oter Revenues

Tot;l revenues

E.XPENITUR:
Current;

Genem Govommcni:

Gencr Goverment

Tot: Gcncr: Government

Publio Siioi and Judioior:

Polico

Toi: Publio SlÚOiy :id Judioior

Trnsporbon:

Street

Touil Trosporton

CommunityÆconomic Development:

Economic Development

Totn CommunitylEonomic Development

Copil! Ouaay

TotD E.'(periditures

E..~ccs ofR~enues Over

(Undor) Eidiiuos

OTHER FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operng Tniers Tn

Tol! Oter Fin:ioing

Souroos (Over)

Exoos ofRoveues :id Oter

Source. Over (Undor)

Eiqenditures:id Oter Uses

FUD BALCE (DEFICI). AT BEGINING OF YEAR

Rcsdu: Equity Tri:iers In lOut

FU BALANCE (DEFICI. AT END OF YE

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial sttements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Fodernl TEA Fund (Fund 108)

Voiri.nncc

Fnvor.ablci

BudAet Actnl (Unfnvornble)

$ S S

500 547 47

-

500 547 47

-

.

.

.

.

- -

- . -

6.100 6,010 90

6.100 6.010 90

(5.600) (5,463) 137

.

-

$ (5.600) (5,463) $ 137

6:.531

$ 57,068

Special G.. T.x2106 (Fnnd 110)

VannDcC'

F:lVórnble

Budget ÅCtu.1 (Unr.vombl.)

$ 32,00 $ 31,867 $ (133)

700 300 (400)
. - .

32.100 32.167 (533)

.

. - .

- ,

- . -

51,932 30.956 20.976

51.932 30.956 20.976

. .
- - -

. -

51.932 30.956 20,976

(19.232) J.211 20.443

. .

. - .

I
$ (19,22) 1,211 S ZO.443

38.299

-

:0 39.510

SpcdnJ Gn, Tnx lmprov('ment #210$ (Fnnd 109)

V.nrinl1oCc

Fftvornbte

ßitdgN Actunl (Unrnvornblc)

$ 42.600 S "".0.334 $ (2.266)

500 233 (267)

. -

43,JOO 40.567 (2.533)

494 339 155

49~ 339 l55

- -

-

61.040 49.727 11.313

61,040 49.727 11.313

- -

-

. -

61.534 50.066 11.468

(18,34) (9,499) 8.935

-

-

, (18,434) (9,499) $ 8.935

41.138

S 31,639
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUS:

lnteovemmenui Revenues

lntcno:

Oter R~vctlues

Toti revenues

EXPENDITS:
Current:

Gencml Government:

Genera Goverment

Totc Ckcr: Govemme11

Public Safety and Judiciar

Police

Tota Public Safcty and Judiciii

Trisporttion:

Streets

TotW Trosprton

CommunitylEnomic Deelopment:

Economic Development

Tot: CommunitylEonomic Dc...c1opn'(."lL

C:pita Ouu:i

Tota a,pciditurcs

E."(ccss or Revenues Over

(Under) a'pendiiures

OTHER J'lNANClNG SOURCES (USE):

Opi:ting Trosfcrs In
Totn Other Finoncins

Soutec, (Ove)

Exces of RCVe1UCS and Oter

Sources Over (Undcr)

E:q'cndiiures and Oúer Use,

FUN BALANCE (DEFICI, AT BEGING OF YEAR

Rcsdu: Equity Tr:sf"" In I Qui

FU BALAi'lCE (DEFICI, AT END OF YEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Spool.! Gn' T.x2105 (Fund 111)

V;iriJ\nc:-c

'FnvoJ'.nble

Budgct Aetunl (Unf:ivoniblc-)

S 57,000 S 53,"7:57 S 0.243)

600 727 127

- -

57,600 54.48 (3,116)

-

-

127.693 30.612 97.081

127.693 30,612 97.081

-

- -

-

i 27,693 30.612 97.081

(70,093) 23.872 93.965

- . -

S (70.93) 23,S7Z $ 93,965

106.503

-

S 130,375

SpL'd"1 Go. T"x2107.5 (Fund 112)

Var1nm::e

Fnvonibl~

Bud:iet Actunl (Unrnvor'ble:)

$ 2.000 S 1.000 $ -

200 8 (192)

- -

2,200 2,008 (192)

-

-

- -

2,200 1.584 616

2.200 1.584 616

- -

. -

- - -

2,200 1.584 616

- 4.24 424

-

-

$ 424 $ 424

31

$ 455

Loonl Trmupol'iioii Fund (Fund 114)

Vuri::mc:~

Favoniblc

8nd~cl Aetu:il (Un£w.""blo)

$ 63,00 $ 58.850 $ (4.150)

1.00 570 (4:l0)

- .
64.000 59,420 (4.580)

2.11 (2.211)

2.211 (2.21)

. . .
- -

79,S 51.030 28.470

79.$00 51.030 28.70

-

- - -

. - -

79.500 5:l,241 2G~S9

(15,500) 6,179 21,679

- -

- -

$ (15.500) 6,\79 S 21.679

Sl.551

.

S 87,730
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUS:

I'lteiovcmmenrol Revenues

lntcrcsr

Oter Revenues

TotD (cvcnuc:

E...1'ENDITURS:

Current:

Geeral Government:

Genera Go'Vcniert

Total General Goverment

Public S:icty nnd JudiCÍ

Police

Tot. Public S:iety and Judieiii

Transporton:

Streets

Tob. Trnspoiton

CommunitylEeonomie Development:

Economic Development

Tot ComiunitylEonomic Development

Copit. Oinoy

Tot. Eoditures

Exces ofRe:venue~ Over

(Under) E''Penditure'

OTH FIANCIG SOURCES (USES):
Opemting Tni,rers In

Tot. Oter Financing

Sou'ces (Over)

E.xees of Revcnu05 and Oter

Sour Ow, (Under)

E""mditues lld Oter Uses

FU BALANCE (DEFICI. AT BEGING OF YEAR

Residual Equity Tl'er: In lOut

FUN! BALANCE (DEFICIT). AT END OF YEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Triiflc Mitigntion Fiind (Fund 116ì

V3l'¡nn~è

Fnvornble

Bud:;C't Achml (Unfnvornble)

$ 67.000 $ 47.451 S (19.549)

10.000 4,140 (5,860)

7i.COO 51,591 (25.409)

-

- -

- -

.

5.101 8.68 (3.507)

5,101 8.608 (3,507)

- -

.

250.000 21.640 "8,360

255,101 30,248 "4.853

(178.101) 21.343 i 99.44

-

.

$ (17S.101) 21.343 $ 199,44

423.215

$ 44,558

Trnfie Congestion Fund (Fiind 115)
I

V:Ir':it1C'C'

F.nvornblc-

Budget Actu:il (Unf;fvor:ibl~)

S 68.3 SO S 66,915 S (1.435)

500 184 (316)

68.850 67,099 (1,751)

. -

.

-

-

19.200 14,933 4,267

19.200 14.933 4.267

. -

-

19.200 14.933 4,267

49.650 52.166 2.516

-

-

S 49,650 52,166 S 2.516

23.525

-

$ 75,691

Snf. Rou'. to Se~.oi Fund (Fund 118)

Varinncc

Fnvornble

Budge. Actu.1 (Unr.vornble)

S - S - S -

. 6 6

- 6.157 6,157

6.163 6.163

-

. - .

- .
. .

- -

. .

.
- .
- -

. - -

. 6,163 6.163

. .

- -

$ 6.163 $ 6.163

.
-

s 6.163
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actal
Year Ended June 30. 2010

REVEl\lJ:
rntagovemmcnt:1 Revenues

lntercSl

OtherR(;venues

Totn revenues

EXPENDITURS:

Current:

Oener:l Goverment;

Gener: Governent

TauI Gcncr: Government

Public S:ielY ""d Judieiot:

Police

Tota Public S:iol ""d Judieiot

Tmnsporton:

Streets

TaU) Tr'ii:porton

CommunityÆconomic Development:

Eçonomiç Development

Tota CommuniNlEonomie Development

C;iitaOutloy

Tota E."qt'dituri:s

Excess of Revenues Over

(Under) Expendituros

OTHER FIANCIG SOURCES (USES):

OpernS TnisfCO In

Tota Otor Fin-ic1i1g

Soureos (Over)

Exoes ofRc:enues ""d Oter

Sources Over (Cnder)

Eiconditues ""d Other Use

FU BALANCE (DEFICI). AT BEGIG OF YE
Rcsidii Equily Trior In lOut

FU BALA1'ICE (DEFICIT), AT END OF YEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Rogc~ ThcttCf R~tor':\tion Fund (Fund 130

Yl1nnn(c

F:ivorablc

Budget AC'tl~1 (Uu rnvornblt)

$ - S S -

6 6

6.157 6,157

6.163 6.163

-

-

-

-

-

- -

.
-

-

- 6.163 6,163

-

-

S 6.163 S 6.163

$ 6.163

Bu~in(,s ImprO\'l.'mcnt Di:drict Fund (Funò 142)

V:uinncc

Fnvomblt

Bud~t: Ac:lunl (Unl:ivornbte)

$ - S S -

. 94 94

- - -

94 94

-

-

- -

- -

-

- 94 94

- -

- -

S - 94 S 94

10.015

-

S 10.109

pi"nnin; Environment.1 Rev. Fund (Fund iSO)

V:inanc\"

Fnvol'ble

Budi:d Adu:nl (Unf:Jvornbl~)

$ . $ S -

121 121

- -

. 121 121

- . -

- - -

- - -

. - -

. -

-

- - -

-

-

- . -

. 121 121

-

- - -

$ - 121 $ 121

12.869

$ U.990
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenditures.
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT)" Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30. 2010

REVltmS:
Intetgovetmcnt: Revenues

inier~

Oter Revl,"Tui:

Tot3l"evenues

EXPENDITUR:

Curronc

GenemI Govc:mi:t;

Gcnernl Government

Toi: Geni: GQvemi:t

Public S:ici ond Judici:i:

Police

TQi: Publie S:iety ond Judicior

Tl'spoi'on:
Street

TOi: Tr:i'on

Community/Enomie Development:

Economic Development

Toi: CommuniiylEonomie Devclopmont

Cop;tnl Outloy

Toi: Excndi\ios

Exces of Revenues Over

(Under) E.~"pendilUrcs

OTßER foANCING SOURCE (USES):

Opting Tto.tcr In
Tot: Oter Pinoneins

Sourees (Over)

E.,ceoc ofRcvc:nuc. and Other

Sources Over CUnd..)

Exenditures and Other Uses

FUND llLANCE (DEF'CIT). AT BEGINNING OF YEAR.

Rcsduo Equity T""sf"" In I Out

FUND BALAi'lCE (DEFICI). AT EN OF YEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

OTS 2 Fund (Fund 164)

Ynn.1:tlcc

Fnvor.bl~

Bud!:"t A","ii¡ (Ulif:ßvornbl~)

S 19.696 $ 2&,50S $ &.&12

" 39 39

.

19.696 2&.547 &.S;I

. .
" .

" " .
.

19.696 17.155 2.5.11

19.696 17.155 2,541

.

"

. .

19,696 17,155 2,:54-1

11 ,392 11,392

. .

:; 11.392 $ 11.392

1.08&

.

:; l2,480

Abiindoii.. Vebide., Fund (Fond 170)

V:irinCl

Fnvornble

Bud~el Actu.:l (lnf"voniblo)

$ 4.00 S 20.140 $ 16.140

. 307 307

- .

4.000 20,447 16.447

- -

. "

.
. . .

7.000 7,000

7.000 - 7,000

. .

. .
.

7,000 . 7.000

(3,000) 20.47 23.447

. - "

- .

S (3,000) 20.47 $ 23,447

31.266

-

$ 51.713

2002 CAI Tocb Gniol Fund (Fond 184)

Varinnçc

F:ivoL"nble

Budgel Actual cunrnvorab1e)

$ . S 2&.sS $ 2&.508

. 39 39

2&.547 2&.547

- - -

. . .

. . .

. . .

" 17.155 (1.155)
- 17.155 (17.155)

. . .
. - -

" . .
- 17.IS5 (17.155)

- 11.392 11.392

. - .

- - .

S . 11,392 S il,392

1.0&&

-

$ 12,480
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENU:
rntcrso~mmcnt: Revenues

Int~rcs

Other Rcv,,ues

Tobl reveues

EXENITUR:
Current:

Gener Goverment:

Genera Govement

Totn Gonor: Goveront

Publie Sofely ond Judioi"':

Police

Totn Public Saely iid Judioi"'

Tmnsportori:

Stree
Totn Tronspn:on

ConuuniN/Economic Deelopment:

Economic Dcvdopmcrt

Totn CommumiylEoonomic De.,elopment

Coi,n1 Ou~ay

Tool Exenditurcs

Exce ofRevemies Over

(Under) EXl'enditures

OTHR FIANCIG SOURCE (USES):

Opng rro:ier. In
Tobl Oter Finnncing

Souroos (O.,or)

Eo"ec," of Rovonues ond Oter

Souro.. Over (Under)

Expnditure oid Other Uses

FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT). AT BEGING OF YER

R..iduol Equity Trisfet In IOUI

FU BALAi'lCE (DEFICI. AT END OF YEA

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

SAFEGrnnt ISS

Variance

Fl1vornbl~

Bud~ol Actual (Unrnvornblc)

$ \0.00 S 10.299 S 299

. 40 40

.

10.000 10.339 339

. -

.

7.500 3,638 3.862

7.500 3.638 3.862

- .
- -

-

. -

-

7.500 3.638 3.862

2.500 6,701 4.201

.

- -

$ 2,500 6,701 S 4.201

579

-

$ 7.280

GIS Pbmnin:i Gr::nnl (Fund 304)

Vit:ince
F:tvol"bl~

Budget Adunl (Unfnvornble)

$ S 5.562 S 5.562

10 10

5,572 5.572

- -

- -

- -

- -

-

- - -

- - . -

-

- - -

- -

- 5,572 5.572

"

-

$ - 5.572 S 5.572

-

(5.572

$ "

Housing Dcniont Fund (Fond 308)

VaNoct'

F.:ornble

Budgot AOlun (Unfnvo""blc)

$ 35.000 $ 31.127 $ (3.873)
-

-

35.000 31.127 (3.873

- - -

- - -

- -

- -

- .
. -

43.7SO 26.890 16.860

43.1SO 26.890 16,860

- - -

43,750 26.90 16.860

(8.750) 4.237 12.987

8,750 (8.750)

8.750 (8,750)

$ - 4,237 S 4.237

(5.757)

.

$ (l,520)
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) ~ Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVEi\S:
rntergovercntn Revcnu'C

In:otst

Ot~r Revenues

Tota rcvcnucs

e.Xl"ENDITURS:

CUlTonl:

Gerer Government:

Gçner Government

Totl Goner Government

Publio &iety ond Judicior:

POlice

Totl Public sorel and Judiciar

Tr.sporttion:
Stree

Toui Trl1sporition

ComnunitylEconomie DçvçlQpmçni:

&.onomie Di:eJopmeni

Tott CommunitylEconomic Drwdopmerit

Cop;ui Outl")

Toro 8xdilUres

Execs-ôfRc;çni.cs Over

(Undor) Expenditues

OTHER FIAJ.¡CIG SOURCES (USES):

Oprong Trnsfors In
Totl Other Financing

Source (Over)

Excc: of Revenues and Oter

Soutees Ovor (Undci)

EiqdilUr., oid Oter Usos

FU BALANCE (DEFICIT, AT BECINC OF YEAR

Residuo Equity Tr.ers In IOul

FUN BALANCE (DEFICI. AT END OF YEAR

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

08/09 CDBG Fund (Fund 322)

Vnnrinte

F:ivornbl~

Blid1:et Ai:nl (Un(~vornblC')

$ 1.500,COO S S (1.500.000)
- 51 51

- - .

1.500.000 51 ( 1.499,949)

-

- .

- -

-

- .
-

! ,480.370 \26 1.480.244

1.480,370 126 1.480.244

- . "

J ,480.370 126 1.480.244

J9.630 (75) (19.705)

- - -

- -

$ 19,630 (75) $ (19,705)

S (75)

SALDO HOME Fund (Fund 321)

V:innl1c~

F:ivor'ibh.'

Budi:d Actu:nl (U. f.vorubl.)

$ - $ 2.390 S 2,390

-

-

2,390 2.390

2.356 (2,356)

2.356 (2,356)

- -

- -

.

-

.
- -

. 2.356 (2.356)

34 34

. -

. -

$ . 34 $ 34

(34)

$ -

CDBG Proim Un..trci.d (Fund 3Z3. 820)

VarÎcc
Fnvomblc-

Budg.t Ai:nl (Unruvoniblc)

$ " S $ -

- 117 117

- I,4S0 1.480

- 1,597 1,597

.
" . -

.
- - -

. - -

- . .

" -

- " "

- -

" -

- 1,597 1,597

. . -

" . "

S - 1.597 $ 1.597

(6.477)

.

$ (4,880)
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUS:

Inteiovemmcnti Revenues

Interest

Oter Revenues

Tota revcni.es

E,'CENDlTS:
CUlTon!:

General Govcmmcnt:

Gonorn Goverment

ToUI Gcnem! Goveent

Public Soot:id Judici:n:

Police

Tot: Public S:iot:id Judici:n

Trnorttion:
Streets

Tota Tl'n~orton

CommuniiylEonomic Devclopment:

Ecnomic Development

Tot; CommunityiEonomic DevclOpmelit

CopiUI OUduy

Totn lJ'aonditures

E~çcss ofRçv~nues Over

(Under) Exnditurcs

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE (USES):

Opcrting Tmnsf,.. In

Totn Oter Fin""cins

Source. (Over)

E.~c= of Revonu~ :id Oter

Sour Over (Under)

Expnditures (Ud Oter U"".

FU BALCE (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNIC OF YEAR
Residual Equity Tmnsfers In / Out

FU BALANCE (DEFCI), AT END OF YE

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

CDBG Economic R.ii.. (Fund 32~, 82)

Vrinanc(:

FAvornblc-

Budget Actu.al (Unrnvornl.)

S $ - S -

620 620

3.4$4 3..454

- 4,074 4,074

- - -

-

-

-

- -

- -

-

-

4,074 4.074

-

- - -

$ - 4,074 $ 4.074

64,478

-

$ 68,552

90/STG/491 Grunt F.nd (Fund 324)

Vnr"iitnce

Fnvornble

Buds;et Actunl (Uur"vorubl.)

$ $ - $ -

- ~si 2S1

.

. 281 281

-

. . -

- -

-

-

- -

- .
- -

- -

281 2S1

- -

, - -

S - 281 S 281

35.760

(9.079)

S 26,962

CDBG Housin¡ R."'e (Fund 3Z¡¡ 821, 82Z)

Vnrino-cc

Fnvornbl.

Budg., Actonl (Unr.v.nibl,,)

S - S S -

99~ 992

52.768 52.76$

53,760 53,760

-

. -

- -

. -

.
- -

. 2.130 (~.130)

. 2,130 (2.130)

- . -

. 2.130 (~.130i

. 51.630 51,630

. .

. - -

$ . 51,630 $ 51,630

66.591

-

$ 118.221
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUDS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUS:

Intorovemmenml Revenues

Intc!l
Oter Revenues

Tob! revenues

EXPENDITUR:

Curent:

G~o":d Goverment:

Gcnernl Govçmmcmt

Tota Genor Government

Public S:iet and rudici:i

Polic-c

Toti Public Soet and rudicio¡

Trosporttion;

Streets

Toti Trosprttion

COr'tlinunitylEooriomic Development:

Economic Deelopment

ToW. CommunitylEconomic DeveIopmi:t

C.piti OuUoy

Toti Exndinies
Exçcss QfR.çvenu~s OVi;

(Under) Expenditures

OTHER FIANCIG SOURCES (USES):

O""rnring Trllsfcrsln

Tot: Other Financiris

Source (Over)

Exçc:s. of Rcvcnui; and QtÇ1

Sources Over (Under)

Expnditures::d Other USC~

FU BALANCE (DEFICI. AT BEGING OF YEAR

Rosdu:i Equity Trosfen In lOut

FU B,\LAi..CE (DEFICIT). AT E"'"O OF YEAR

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

HOll"iigAcqui...itiGn RLF Funò (Fund 327)

V:iri.'1nceo

F:R\'ornble

Bndgct Actnl (Un(",'ornble)

S $ S

- 29 29

-

. 29 29

- -

-

- -

-

-

.

.
- -

-

29 29

. . -

S 29 S 29

-

4.639

S 4,668

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Hou:i¡n.g Rebnbilt:ition RtF Fund (Fund SZ8)

Val'inncc

F'worn 'bl~

Bl1di;ct Actulll (U.r.v...bl.)

S - S S -

29 29

- -

29 29

"

- -

.
- - -

. "

-

" -

.
- - -

19 19

- -

$ - 29 $ 29

4.639

$ 4.668

Now Co.stnei;o. RLF Fuod (Fund 329)

Vanance

Fiivoiibtc

Budget A...i (Un(nvo",bl.)

$ $ . S .
- I I

- .
- i I

- -

- -

- . -

. .

. - -

. -

. .

. - .

. . .

. .

. i 1

. - .

.

S . I $ i

.

IS2

S 153
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CIT OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENU FUS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENU:
Intcrgovcm(.ta Revenues

Intetes

Oter Revenues

Totn tcvc:r'Ucs

EXPENDITS,
Cumnt

Gcneml Goverment:

Gcncr Goverment

Toui Genel' Goverment

Public Safet;:d Judicior

Police

Tota Public Safely:id Judici:i

Tl':lrion:
Streets

Tot: Tl'Sjrition
CommunitylEonomic Development:

Economic Development

Tot: CommunityÆconomic Development

Copittl Outloy

Tota E.'acnditur~

E.,e.. of Revenues Ovet

(Under) Expndituro&

OTHER FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

Openg Tr:sÏcrs In

Tota Other Financing

Source (Over)

E~c=ofRcvcnuc. and Other

Source.ct Over (Under)

Exenditures :id Oter Uses

FU BALANCE (DEF1CI), AT BIlr.'IG OF YE

Rcsiduo Equity Tr:sfers In IOUI

FU"D BALANCE (DEFICIT), AT END OF YE

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements,

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

SALO Wnu Fund (Fund 344)

V:h'.¡,..ncè

FJtyo.-bl~

lludge, Actunl (Unrnvor:,blcl

$ S $

- 848 84S

.
- 84 84S

. -

- -

-

- -

-

- .
-

S..S 848

.

-

$ 848 $ 84S

S8.0Z1

S 88,869

Dr:iin:igc Fund (Fund 345)

VnrincC'

Il:ivornblc

Budi:et Actunl (Unrm'umble)

S 10.000 $ 8.8~7 $ (1. 73)

3.000 1,10:; (1.891)

- -

13.000 9.930 0,070)

- - .

-

4.059 21.091 (17,032)

4,059 21.091 (1.032)

-

- -

20.350 - 20,350

24,409 21,091 3.3\8

(11,409) (11.161) Z48

-

$ (11.'-09) (11,161) S 248

128.089

-

$ 1l6,928

Yo'" Y",W Fund (Fund3S21

Vnr;nni;

Fnvomblt

lludgoi Actnnl (Unfnvnmble)

S . $ . $ -

- 29 29

2.00 870 0.130)

Z.OO 899 0.101)

2.800 - 2,800

2,800 - :2,800

-

.

. .
- . .

.
- -

. . -

2.800 - 2,800

(800) 899 1.699

-

.

S (800) 899 $ 1.699

-

2.884

$ 3.783
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CIT OF CORNING
SPECIA REVENUE FUDS
Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) - Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES:

lttesovemmenuü Revenues

Jntere.c;

Olcr Reven~es

Tota 'ovenuo$

EXPENITUS:
Current:

Gcner. Govement:

Gcneni Governent

Tota Genor GovommOlt

Publio S:iol iid Judiei:i:

Police

Tota Publie S:iol ond J~dici:i

Tro'p,,,Ulon:

StreetS

Tota Tr:sporton
Community/Eonomic Development:

Economic ~elopmcnt

Totn CommunìtylEconomic DèVdopmem

Cnpiui Oudii

Tota E"Pcndinr""

Exces ofRcvcnucs Over

(Under) a"Pendit,es

OTHE FlNA¡"CIG SOURCES (USES);

Opc:g T""sf"" In
Tot OOe' Finoncing

Sources (Over)

Exe", of Rovcnucs end Other

Sou,eos Ove, (Under)

E.~ditue.. and Other Uses

FUN BALANCE (Dll:FCI), AT BEGING OF YEAR

Residual Equity Tr.sfo", In / Out

FUN BALANCE (DEFICIT). AT END OF YEAR

(Continued)
See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Exhibit B-3

(Continued)

Houghton Tni;¡ Fond (Fund 356)

V;lr'ianc~

Fln'OTibl('

llud~ot Actual (Unr.vonible)

S $ $

. 54 54

1.000 (1.000)

1,000 54 (946)

.

.

- .
-

-

.
- -

. .
- -

1.000 54 (946)

. -

-

$ 1.000 54 S (946)

5.142

-

$ 5,796

Cu..bs nnd Gutter Fund (Fund 365)

Vnnnni:e

Fnvornblc

Budt:C'i Actunl (Un(.ivornble)

$ - S $ .
- 2 2

- - .
2 -

-

- -

- -

-

-

.

- - .
-

. .-

-

- 2 2

- - -

-

$ . - $ -

234

$ :26

Li~bi;ng & i.nndsc:po Fond (Fund 701)

Vnrinnçc-

Fovonible

Sodget Ai:.1 (Uurnvonibl.)

$ $ . S -

- I 1

1.090 919 (111)

1.090 920 (170)

- .
- -

. - .
- -

1,125 697 1.02$

1.725 697 1.028

. - .
- - -

. .

1.725 691 1.(l8

(635) :: 858

. - -

- - -

$ (635) 22 $ 858

109

S 332
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CITY OF CORNG
SPECIA REVENUE FUNDS
Combining Statement of Revenues, J:xpenditures,
and Changes in FU BALANCE (DEFICIT) " Budget and Actual
Year Ended June 30, 2010

REVENUES:

Interovermental Rc:onuc:

(ni.,os

Oter Rcvenu~

Tota revenues

E.XPENDITUR:

CUl'ont:

Gener: Government

GenL'1 Govcont

Toii Geer Goverment

Public Safet iid Judicior:

Poliet

TotiPublic Saet iid Judicior

Trosporton:
Street

Toti Tr:sport1on

CommunjtylEnomic Development:

Economic Dcv~lopmcnt

Tota CommuitylECOrlomic Development

Copittl Outloy

Toii E""endituc:

Exees orRevonucs Over

(Under) E",-pndiiur-c~

OTHER FIANCING SOURCE (USES):

Opcring Troers In

Toii Oter Fin:icini;

Sour"" (Ov.,)

Exccss of Revenues :id Oter

Sources OvC1 (U "dor)

Expditues:id Oter Usos

FUN BALANCE (DEFICI, AT BEG'llNG OF YEAR

Res;dun Equity Tr:or (n lOut

FUN BALANCE (DEFICI), AT Ero'! OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements,

Exhibit ß.3

Lighting & L.'nd~c~pe Fund (Fuzid 703~

Vnn:lOCC

FrivoMlble

Bud:;.ci Act.1 (Unfnvo..ble)

$ $ . $

. 62 62

2.900 4,263 1.363

2,900 4,325 1.425

. . .
-

- -

2,625 1,350 1.275

2.625 1.50 1.275

.
- .

2.625 1.350 1.275

275 2.975 2,700

. -

- -

S 275 2.975 S 2,700

5.560

$ 8,535

Lighting & L:md~cripc Fund (Fund 704)

VnrinnoeoC

Fnvorablc

ll.dg_t Actunl (Unfnvo..ble)

S S $

32 32

4,775 4.773 m
4.775 4.805 30

-

- -

- -

- -

,.400 3,4B (33)

3.400 3,433 (33)

-

. .
-

3.400 3,433 (33)

1,375 1.372 (3)

- -

-

S 1.75 1.312 S OJ

-

3.305

$ 4,677

Tot."Ù

Varinace-

Fnvomblc

a.dget Actunl (Unf.vorable)

S 1,94\,64 $ 465.535 $ (1,476.1 II)

18.152 12,04 (5,948)

11,765 80.841 69.076

1.971.563 558.580 (1.412.9SS

34.165 29.907 4,258

34,165 29.907 4,258

7.500 3.638 3.862

7.500 3.638 3.862

385.171 24S.33 1 136.840

335.17J 248.331 136,840

1.524.120 29.146 1,494.974

1.524,120 29,146 1,494.974

280,550 31.718 24,832

2.1.506 342.740 i.8S.766

(2S9,943) 215,840 475.783

8.750 . (8,750)

8.750 (8.750)

$ (251,193) 215.840 $ 467,033

1,198,893

88.S03

S 1,503,536
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(Contiued)

See accompanying notes to
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CITY OF CORNING E.'dìbìt C-2

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
Combin:t Sbwment of Revenues Expend¡tur~
nnd Cban:ts in Fund Bnlaee. Bud::et and Actal
Year Ended June 30. 2010 Animal

Police Control Fire Public Work.'
Equipment Offcer Equipment Equipment Park Park Parklnd

Replacement Replacement Replacement Replacement Acquisition Improvement Acquisition
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

(Fund 071) (Fund 072) (Fund 076) (Fund 078) (Fund 341) (Fund 353) (Fund 355) Torot,
REVENUS:

Intergovernmenta Revenues $ - $ - S - S - S - S $.000 $ - $ $,000
Acquiition Charges and Fees - 19.908 - - 1,100 21,008
Interest 827 13 528 396 1,901 151 1,$55 5,371
Other 1,624 2.916 26,308 12.567 10.268 - 124,416 178,099

Total Revenues 2.451 2.929 46.744 12.963 12.169 5.151 127.071 209,47$

EXPENDI'ES:
Curent:
Gener Goverent:

General Government - 5.595 - - $,595
Total Generl Governent 5,595 -- - - 5.$95

Public Safety and Judiciar:
Police
Fire

Total Public Safety and Judiciar
Trasporttion:

Streets - 47.308 246 - 47.554-~
Tota Trasporttion - - 47,308 246 - - 47.554

Cultu, Parks and Recreation

Parks and Recreation - 2.558 - 25.764 28,322
Tota Cultu, Parks and Recreation - - 2.558 - 25.764 28.322

Debt Servce:
Principal
Interes and Oter Charges 6,794 - - 6.794

Capita Outlay 22.762 - - 127253 150,015

Total Expenditues 5.595 76 ~64 246 -~ . . ...153.0J1 . --3&.28Q

E."cess of Revcnucs Over
(Under) Ei;pcnditues 2451 (2.666) (30.120) --2l _...'?...1J 5 III (25.9%) (28.802)

OTfR FINANCING SOtJ'RCES (tSES):
Operating Trasfers In 53.280 22.000 " " 75.280
Opcrating Trasfers Out

Tota Other Financing

Sources (Over) 53 280 22.000 " - 75.280

Exces of Revenues and Othcr Sources Over

(Under) E:-:penditues and Oter Uses 55.731 (2666) (S.120) 12.717 961 i 5,151 125.946) 46478

FU :BALACE. AT BEGING OF YEAR 33,226 2.099 9,325 36.910 " 197.449 15.838 196.636 491.483

Residua EQuity Trasfers In
Residua Equity Trasfers Out

FU BALACE. AT END OF YEAR $ 88957 (567) $ 1.205 $ 49.627 $ 207 060 $ ........._2.0.9.89. S _170 690 $ 537.96 i

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
City of Corng Supplemental Section Page 76the basic financial statements.



CITY OF CORNNG
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues. Expenditures.
and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Aetual

Year Ended June 30. 2010

REVENU:
In'er¡ovmento Rove.eO$

Acquioron Ch~ and Fees

Inter
Oter

Toti Ri'VriUc."

L"(ENITES:
Cur~'t

Gcnero Goveent:

Gecm Governent

Tot: Cker Gov.:mrcni

Public S:iei ond Judici.iy

Police

Toio Public S:ii: D1d Judic;ii

Tra~orcon:
Stroo

TQt: Tr:'qrttion

Culruro, Par :md Ri:inon

~ks Md Recr~tion

Toui CULtU. P:uks :id Rcorc.tion

CommunlEcol'ornÎC ~iopm~nt:

Economic Development

Tobl CommunitylEconoinc Oc~lopmcn

Debt Servce:

In'er"' and Other Cbi""

C.piti Outlii
Tot: Expenditues

Exc($i; ofRevucs Ov

(Under) E"Pc,wiwC$

OrnER FINANCIG SOURCE (USES)'

Debt Proceeds

Opring Ti=cr In
Toti Otcr FimuciG

5ouft" (Over)

E'(cc:o: ofRevenue: ~d Oter SOUfC~ OvCT

(Under) &pwrur", ond OterU.""

FUD \iAlAC'AT &EGlNING OF YER
FU BALA1'lCE.AT ENl OF YE

(Contiued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

Police- EQuiJ,.m~nt RepLictmrnt Fund (Fund 071) Anim:il COnlrDl Offcer RepLicement Fund (Fund 012)

Vnri:lO~~ Vnn.1.nct'

fiivor:blc F:ivornbl~

&ud:,t Actl (Unrnvor.bl,) Bud~ct Actnl (Unrnv.""bl,)

S S S $ S - S -

-

500 827 327 13 13

30,800 1,6:M (29.176) ),00 2.916 (84)

31,300 2,451 (28,849) :100 2.929 (71)

- $.500 5.595 (95)

- - 5,;500 5,59$ (95)

- -

-

-

i 12 000 11 2.000

11 2.000 11 2.000 5.500 5595 (9)

(80.700) :2.451 83.t51 (2.5001 (2,666) (166)

- -

S3.2ßO 53,280 -

53.280 53.280

$ (27,420) S5.73 S 83,151 S (2500) (2.66) $ (166)

33.226 2.099

$ 88,957 $ (567)

City of Corng Supplemental Section Page 77

Exhibit C-3

Fire 'Euipment RC'pbi~m(nt FlUd (Fimd 076)

Viiri'1c~

Ftlvoralc

Bud~ct Attmd (Uor""...bl.)

$ $ - S

2.,500 19.908 (2.592)

1.000 528 (472)

26.300 26,308 -

49.808 46.744 (3,06)

- -

- -

- - -

-

47375 47.308 67

47.375 47308 67

. -

. -

.
- .

6,794 (6.794)

24,433 ~76i 1671

71,808 76.86 (5.056)

(~oo) (30.120) (8.120)

22,000 2200

22000 22.000

$ - (8.120) S (8.120)

9.3:\

$ 1.25



CITY OF CORNG
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenucs E;ipenditurcs.
aDd Changes in Fund Balance - Budget aDd Actual
Year Ended JUDe 30.2010

RlVEUES:
Intcrgo\'crmcnll Revnue:

Acquisition Ch:ies -id fees

lnleres

Oter
Tot: Rovuo

EXI'EJ'DtT:
Curenr.

Gecrn Goverment.

Go.ri Governmen

Tot: Ckor Goerent
Trani.porton:

Stm
Tom) Trtorm'ton

Culluml. ~ end Recre.tion

Pnrks Md R~~on

Tot Cultuml, Piiks end Rcoo:tion

CommuntylEnoinc D~ìopmcnt

Ecnomic Devlopment

Tòti CommUlil)iEeononiic Oev.lopmcn

Debi Sece:

Int"",:id Other CIW¡;

Copit: OutllT

Tot: Expenditure

Exce orRcvcnucs Ovi:r

(Und",) Excndin=

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Debt Proceèd.~

Operang Trn"" In

TÐti Oter FircinS

Sour.., (Over)

Exces of Rowues nnd O1(!r Sourecs Over

(Under) Exndi.. ond Oter U,..

FU BALCE, AT BEGINING OF YEAR

FUND BALACE.¡\TENOFYEAR

(Continued)

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements,

Public: Worlc Equip. Rcp~cC'incrit Fund (Fund 078)

V;iriiincc

Fnvornbtc

Bud~i:c Aetnl (Vn(:ivor:hlc)

S $ S

100 396 196

- 11.567 12,567

100 12,963 11,S63

1.000 Z46 1.754

1.00 246 1.754

-

-

.

.
2.000 246 1,754

(1.900) 12.717 \4,617

12.500 (12.5O)

12,500 (1,500)

$ 10,600 12,717 S 2.1 17

36,910

S 49,627

Park Ac:qutc¡ition Fund (Furid 341)

V:in:iDCt'

F-ivoniblc

&ud-ge1 AC"tul (UnfavorabJe)

$ $ $

1,000 1.901 901

! 1..00 10.268 (9321

12.200 12,169 (31

.
-

2.541 2.55S (17)

2.5~1 2,558 (17)

-

11.000 12,000

1.1.50$1 2.558 11,983

(1.341) 9.6JJ 11,952

-

-

-

S (2.341) 9.611 S 11.952

197.4t9

S 207.06

City of Cornng Supplemental Section Page 78

Exhibit C-3

(Continued)

Pnrk Improvement Fund lFund 353)

VAri;i~

Fnvo.le
Budtd A~runl (Unfllo",ble)

S - $ 5.000 S 5.00
- -

SOO \5\ (349)

500 5.15\ 4.651

-

- . -

-

.

-

-

- .
- -

- .

- -

SO 5.151 4.651

-

S 500 5.151 S 4.651

i 5.38

$ 20.989



CITY OF CORNG
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues E;qenditurcs
and Changes in Fund Balance. Budget and Actual
Year Ended .June 30,2010

REVENUES:

lntClsomrml Rev",u..
Acqui¿iton Clwge :ud Fee

Interes

Other

Tot: Rev..u,,

EXENDITES:
Curnt

Gcn(:r: Gornent:

Gconi Goveen.
Tot: Goim Government

Tr:~rmon;
Streo

Tota Tiirttion

CuJiu Pnr:id Reo,"on

PorI( ond Recre.tion

Toml CULiU Porks OId Receation

CommunityfEnoml, Devop""nr.

&onomi Oe~lopm~t

Toii CommlltyfEnomie Devopment

Debt Sece:

10'00.'" ii OtCl Chei

C.pit Ou~,y

ToinE.\1ondil\'"

Ex,es orReVl'l"" Ov

(Under) E,epcnditu"S

OTHER FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

Opr.nB Tr:.i. In

T-oti Oter FinciriS

Sou"" (Ovr)

Exees, of Revues and O1cr SoUt" Over

(UndCt) E.xponditu.. ii OtherU,..

FUl';o lJALACE. AT BEGINING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCE. AT ENU OF YER

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements.

P:irkL"'nd Acquisition Fund (Fund 3S$)

Vm;:1n('('

F3\'Or.iblc-

Bud~ct A,tii (Unr..o..blc)

$ . S $

131.500 1.100 (130.400)

5.000 1.555 (3.445)

124.416 124.416

136.500 127.071 (9.429)

15.764 r25.7(4)

25.764 (25,764)

14.500 . 14,500

14.500 . 14500

156.S~0 127.253 29.147

171.00 153.017 1 7.&,

(,4.500) (25,946) 8.554

.

$ (34.500) (25,946) $ &.554

196,636

$ 170.690

Exbibit C-3

(Continued)

C:ipitnl Proj~(:t 'Fundli

Vurisuu:e

F':ivGrnble

Bud::t Actual (U.r..ornbl.)

S S $,000 S 5,000

IS4,OOO 21.C08 (132.992)

$.100 5.371 (2,7:9)

71,30& 171,099 106.791

233.40& 209.473 (23.930)

5.500 ;,;95 (95)

5,500 5,595 (95)

49,375 47,554 1,$21

49.3.75 47.554 - 1.&21

2.$41 2&.322 (25.731)

2.541 2&.322 (25.7&1)

1.:.500 14,500

1-500 - 14,500

6.794 (6,794)

30.1.93; 15~.015 IS4,91$

376.849 23S.2'SO . 13$,569

(143.441) . (Z&,80Z) 114.639

&7,7S~ 75':&0 M.SOO)

87.7&0 75.280 - (12.500)

$ (55.661) . 46.478 $ 102.139

491,483

$ 537.961
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CITY OF CORi~G Exhibif D-1

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Balance Slieef
June 3l1, 20IlI

Sewer Solid Wlisle Transportatioii Wliter
Enterprise Enterprise Airporl Cenler Enfei'prise

Fund Fund Fuiid Fund Fund

(Fund 610, efe) (Fund 615) (Fund 620, 621) (Fund 625) (Fund 630, efc) Tolli(

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash aiidliivestmeiits $ 661,105 $ 84,249 $ 4,810 $ (1,385 $ 936,783 S 1,698,332

Accounts Receh'able 90,772 19,553 296,132 685 74,928 482,070

lilYentories 14,816 55,626 70,42

Total Current Assets 166,693 103,802 3tJO,942 12,070 1,067,337 2,250.844

Capital Assets:
Constniction in Progress 9,011 9,011

Property, Plant and Equipment 16,071,010 3,336,222 5,167 5,928,03 I 25,340,430

Acciimilated Depreciation (7,243,973) (2,000) (1,608,603) (8,854,576)

Net Capital Assets 8,827,037 3,334,222 5,167 4,328,439 16,494,865

Loan Acquisition Costs 27,361 109,446 136,807

Accumulated Amortization (6,219) (24,694) (30,913)

Net Loaii Acquisition Costs 21,142 84,752 105,894

Other Assets:
Restricted Cash:

Loan Repa)iiient 543,288 386,072 929,360

Total Other Assets 543,288 386,072 929,360

Total Assets 10,158,160 103,802 3,635,164 17,237 5,866,600 19,780,963

L1AßlLlTIES

Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:

Accounts P"yable 25,576 1 03,289 216,012 2,590 32,961 380,428

Accrued Wages 5,947 9,695 15,642

Due to Other Funds 168,313 168,313

Interest Payable 73,030 53,910 126,940

Deposits 57,918 57,918

Current Portion of Long Tenn Debt (14,024 110,264 224,288

Total Current Liabililics 218,517 i 03,289 384,325 2,590 264,748 973,529

Long.Teml Liabilities
Accrued Coiipensation for Future Absences 35,160 35,160 70,320

Certificates of Paricipation Payable 6,174,891 3,913,809 10,088,700

Less: Current Portion (93,180) (89,420) (182,600)

Total Long-TcOli Liabilties 6,116,871 3,859,549 9,976,420

Total Liabilities 6,335,448 103,289 384,325 2,590 4,124,297 10,949,949

NET ASSETS
Jiwestment in capilal assets, iiet 2,652,146 3,334,222 5,167 405,619 6,397,154

Retained Earnings, Restricted 1,422,764 764,652 2,187,416

Retained Eiiiings, Unrestricted (252,198) 513 (83,383) 9,480 572,032 246,444

Total Net Assets $ 3,822,712 $ 513 S 3,250,839 $ 14,647 $ 1,742,303 $ 8,831,014

See accompanying notes to

the basic financial statemenls.
City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 80



CITY OF CORNING Exhibil D-2

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Statement ofRc\'cnues, Expenses
Rnd Changes in Net Assets
YeRr Ended June 30, 2010

Sewer Solid Waste Transportation Water
Enterprise Enterprise Airport Center Enterprise

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fuud

(Fund 610, cte) (Fuiid 615) (Funil620,621) (Fund 625) (l'und 630, etc) Total

OPERATING REV£NUES:

Charges for Service S 1,449,335 $ 407,216 S - S - $ 1,186,044 $ 3,042,595

Conneclion fees 1,855 1,855

Lease and Rents 7,316 10,485 10,000 27,801

Oiher Revenue ii ,569 2,379,4 1 0 15,755 5,669 2,412,403

Total Operating Revenues 1,468.220 407,216 2,389,895 25,755 1,193,568 5,484,654

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salnrics and Benefits 282,072 21,125 461,851 765,048

Utilties 80,718 5,393 6,577 170,322 263,010

Depreciation 477,13 130,967 608,098

Amortization 1,244 4,795 6,039

Oiher Expenses 820,082 41'/,283 8,289 10,388 168,598 1,424,640

Total Operati ng Expenses J ,661,247 417,283 34,807 16,965 936,533 3,066,835

Operating 1ncome (Loss) (193,027) (10,067) 2,355,088 8,790 257,035 2,4 17,819

NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Investment Eaniiiigs 9,744 559 28 28 7,572 17,931

Interest Expense (267,71 I) -- --- (184,738) (452,449)

Net Non-Opemtiiig Revenues (Expense.s) ~257,967) 559 28 28 (177,166) (434,518)-_.~
Income Before Transfers ('150,994) (9,508) 2,355,116 8,818 79,869 1,983,30 I

Operating Transfers In 326,401 80,727 407,128

Operating Transfers Oul (315.674) (25,607) (70,000) (411,281)

Changes in net assets (440,267) (9,508) 2,329,509 8,818 90,596 1,979,148

NET ASSETS, AT ßEGlì\'NING OF YEAR 4,261,637 10,021 921,330 5,829 1,653,049 6,851,866

As Pre\'iously Stated
Prior period adjustment

As Restated 4,261,637 10,021 921,330 5,829 1,653,049 6,851,866

Residual Equity Transfers In 1,354 1,354

Residual Equity Transfers Oiit (12) (l,342) (I,354)

NET ASSETS, AT END OF YEAR $ 3,822,712 $; 513 $ 3,250,839 $ 14,647 S 1,742,303 S 8,831,014

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 81



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit D-3

ENTERPRISE FUNDS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2010

Sewei' Solid Waste Transportation WMer

Enterprise Enterprise Ail"Jorl Ceuter Eii tcrprise

Fund Fnnd Fund Fund Fund

(Fund 6HI, ele) (Fuiid 615) (Fuiid 620, 621) (Fund 625) (Fund 630, dc) Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Customers 1,442,065 406,023 (176,954) 1,191,258 2,862,392

Other Operating Cash Receipts 18,885 2,389,895 41,510 5,669 2,455,959

Payments to Suppliers (950,291) (405,284) 240,499 (30,153) (309,406) (J ,454,635)

Pa~1nents to Employees (277,742) (21,125) (436,954) (735,821 )

Net C¡¡fi Provided (Used) by
Operating Acti"ities 232,9J7 739 2,432,315 11,357 450,567 3,127,895

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING AClIVITIES:
Transfers from (to) other fìiids 12,069 (25,607) 9,385 (4,153)

CASH FLOWS FROìll CAPJTALAND
RELATED FmANCING ACriVITIES:

Interest Paid (267,71 I) (184,738) (452,449)

Reallocation of Opening Cash Balances
Repa)1Uent ofCcrtifieate.s ofParticipa(Ion (90,316) (98,884) (J 89,200)

Pa)1l1ents for çupital acquisitions (2,403,562) (20,845) (2,424,407)

Net c¡¡Ji (used for) capital ¡lId
related tìiianciiig actil'ities (358,27) (2,403,562) (304,467) (3,066,056)

CASH FLOWS FROìl INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts of interest 9,744 559 28 28 7,572 17,931

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . (l03,2.. 1,298 __ 3,174 i 1,385 163,057 75,617

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, 764,402 _ 82,951 1,636 773,726 1,67.,715

BEGIì\'NJNG OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAH S 661,105 S 84,249 S 4,810 S 11,385 S 936,783 S 1,698,332

UECONCILJA TION OF INCmilE (LOSS) FROtl)
OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED

(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Opcrating Income (Loss) S (193,027) S (10,067) S 2,355,088 S 8,790 $ 257,035 S 2,417,8J9

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net

Cash From (Used For) Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 478,375 135,762 614,137

Decrease (Increase) in Accounts Receivable (7,270) (1,193) (176,954) 15,755 2,439 (167,223)

Decrease (Increase) iii Inventory (291) (1,091) (1,382)

Decrease (Increase) iii Prepaid Assets

Decrease (Iiicrease) in Other Assets (26,159) 3,073 (23,086)

Iiiere¡¡c (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 20,800 i 1,999 215,906 1,837 28,585 279,127

Increase (Decrease) in Wages Payable 392 114 506

JiJcre¡¡e (Decrease) in Accrued Compeiisation 3,938 24,783 28,721

Increase (Decrease) in Due to Other Funds (42,81 I) 38,275 (15,025) (19,561)

Increase (Decrease) in Interest Payable (1,030) (1,053) (2,083)

Incrc¡¡e (Decrease) in Deposits 920 920

Net cash from (used for) operating aclÌ\'itics $ 232,917 $ 739 $ 2,432,315 S i 1,357 $ 450,567 $ 3,127,895

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 82



CITY OF CORNING Exhibit E-l

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNS
Combining Balance Sheet
JUDe 30, 2010

J.T. Levy Rodaers Ridell'"

Trust Theater Library
Fund Trust Fund

(Fund 401) --und 402) (Fund 403) Totals

ASSETS:
Cash and investments $ 27,923 $ 21,823 $ 262,864 $ 312,610
Receivables:
Intergovernental

County
Deferred compensation plan assets

Total assets $ 27,923 $ 21,823 $ 262,864 $ 312,610

LIAILITIES AND FUND BALANCE:
Liabilties:

Accounts payable $ - $ - $ - $

Tota liabilties 

Fund Balances:
Held In trst for:
Scholarhips 27,923 - - 27,923

Librar System - - 262,864 262,864
Theater - 21,823 - 21,823

Total fund balances 27,923 21,823 262.864 312,610

TotallIabilities and fund balances $ 27,923 $ 21.823 $ 262,864 $ 312,610

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 83



CITY OF CORNNG Exhibit E-2

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance
Year Ended .Junc 30, 2010

.J.T. Lev)' Rodgers Ridell
Trust Theater Library
Fund Trust Fund

(Fund 401) (Fund 402) (Fund 403) Totals

REVEl\lJS:
Intergovernental $ - $ - $ - $
Fines and Forfeitues

Interest 260 210 5.713 6.183

Total Revenues 260 210 5.713 6,183

EXPENDITURS:
Scholarships 250 . . 250
Capital Outlay
Other - 900 . 900

Total E:'..penditues 250 900 - 1,150

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 

Over E:--pnditures iO (690) 5.713 5,033

OTHER FIANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operatig Transfers In
Operating Trasfers Out

Total Other Financing Source (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and

Other Financing Sources Over Expenditues 10 ( 690) 5,713 5,033

FU BALANCE, BEGINNG OF YEAR 27.913 22.5 i 3 257.151 307.577

FUN BALAi'lCE, END OF YEAR $ 27,923 $ 21,823 $ 262.864 $ 312.610

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Corning Supplemental Section Page 84



CITY OF CORNG
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNS

Exhibit E-3

Combining Statement of Revennes, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance
Year Ended Jnne 30, 2010

Totals
Varince
Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

- $ - S

-
4,250 6.183 1.933

4.250 6.183 1.933

250 250
8.530 - 8530

29.500 900 28.600

38.280 1,150 37.130

(34,030) 5,033 39,063

REVENUS:
Intergovcmenta
Fines and Forfeitues

Interest

Tota Revenues

Scholarships
Capita Outlay

Other

Tota E:q,enditues

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditues

OTHR FINAì'ìCIG SOURCES (USES):

Operating Trasfers In

Operatig Trasfers Out

Tota Other Financing Source (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and
Other Financing Sources Over Expenditues (34.030) 5,033 $ 39.063

FUND BALANCE, BEGING OF YEAR 307.577

FOND BALANCE, E¡\,D OF YEAR 312,610

See accompanying notes to
the basic financial statements. City of Coming Supplemental Section Page 85
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Donald

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMD
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable City Council
City of Corning
Corning, California

J have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 20 10, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and have issued my
rep0l1 thereon dated January 31, 2011. I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 

the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, I considered the City of Corning's internal control over tìnancial
reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the eftèctiveness of 

the City's intenial control over

tìnancial repoliing.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation ofa control does not allow management or employees in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A
signifcant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability
to initiate, authorize, record, process 01' repOli, financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles such that there is more that a misstatement of the City's financial statements that is more than

inconsequential wiI not be prevented or detected by the entity's internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency 01' combination of signÍIcant deficiencies, that results in more that a
remote likelihood that material misstatement ofthe financial statements wiI not be prevented or detected by the
City's internal control.

My consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies iii internal control that might be
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. J did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Coming's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, I peiformed tests ofits compliance with certain provisions oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial

statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an obj ective of my
audit, and accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. However, I noted ceitain
immaterial instances of noncompliance thaI J have reported to management of the City afCorning in a
separate letter dated January 3 i ,2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, City Council, and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

~~i:~.9
Donald R. Reynolds
Cei1ified Public Accountant
January 31,2011
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WIT REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable City Council
City of Corning
Corning, California

Compliance

I have audited the compliance ofthe City ofCol1ing, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.

S. Offce of Management and Budget (Ol\1B) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major
federal program for the year ended June 30, 201 O. The City of Corning's major federal program is identified in the

summai)' of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with

the requirements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and grants ajiplicable to its major federal program is the responsibility
of the City of Corning's management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on the City of Corning's compliance
based on my audit.

I conducted my audit of compliance in accordance \vith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-B3, Audits olSlates, Local Governments, and
Non-Pl'fìt Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that J plan and pelfol'lI the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the U.S. Offce of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-I33 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. Aii audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the City of Corning's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as I
considered necessary in the circumstances. I believe that my audít provides a reasonable basis for my opinion. My
audit does not provide a legal determination on the City of Coming's compliance with those requirements.

Tn my opinion, the City of Corning complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable to its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 20 10.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the City of Corning is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning
and performing my audit, I considered the City of Corning's internal control over compliance with requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal progmii in order to determine my auditng procedures for
the purpose of expressing my opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, J do 110t express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City's inte11al control over compliance.

My consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
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Honorable City Council
City of Corning

of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the City's internal control that might significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees in the nonnal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's ability to
administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by
the entity's internal control. I noted no items that I believe to be a significant deficiency.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more that a
remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented or detected by the City's internal control. I noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance
and its operations that I consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of 
the audit committee, management, City Council, and

federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

d;~~iL~
Donald R. Reynolds
Certified Public Accountant
January 3 i, 20 i i
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Donald

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE
OF EXPEDlTURES OF FEDERA AWARDS

Honorable City Council
City of Corning
Corning, California

I have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Corning, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2010, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements and have
issued my repOlt thereon dated January 3 i, 201 1 These financial statements are the responsibility of the
City of Coming's management. IVIy responsibility was to express an opinion ofthese financial
statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards for financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards,
ìssuecl by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Offce of Management and Budget (OMS)

Circular A-I33, "Audits of State and Local Governments and Non Profit Organizations." Those
standards require that i plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit provided a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole
and on the combining financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial

Assistance is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required pai1 of the financial

statements of the City of Corn ing. The information in this schedule has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose and combining financial statements and, in my
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

~~~~e ~
Donald R. Reyn?lds :. L

Certified Public Accountants
January 31, 201 J
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CITY OF CORNING
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERA AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Federal Granlor/Pass- Through Grantor Program Tite

Departmetn of Transportation

Airport Improvement Program
Total u.s. Department of Housing & Urban Development

Total Expenditure of Federal Awards

* Major Program

Federal
CFDA

Number

Pass-Through
Grantor's
Number

Disbursements!
Expenditures

20.106 2,331,801
2,331,801
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CITY OF CORNING
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Note 1: General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all

federal awards programs of the City of Corning. The City reporting entity is defined in
Note i to the City's basic financial statements. All Federal awards received from federal
agencies as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies are included
in the schedule.

Note 2: Basis of Acconntiu2:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on a basis

other than that used to record transactions in the accounting records and as reported in the
basic financial statements. Sources of information for preparation of the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal A wards varies, depending on the accounting practices and
repoiting requirements of the departments implementing the program

Note 3: Relationsliin to Financial Statements

The amounts reported in the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal AVi'ards

agree, in all material respects, to amounts reported within the City's financial statements.
Federal award revenues are reported principally in the City's financial statements as
intergovernmental revenues in the General and Special Revenue funds.
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CITY OF CORNING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Section 1

Financial Statements Summary of Auditor's Results

a.) Type of auditor's report issued on financial statements Unqualified

b.) Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identifed:
Significant Deficiencies indentified that

are not considered to be material weaknesses:

No

No

c.) Noncompliance which is material to the financial
statements: No

Federal Awards

d.) Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified:
Significant Deficiencies indentified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses:

No

No

e.) Type of auditors' repoit issued on compliance for
major programs: Unqualified

f.) Any audit findings which are required to be repoi1ed

under Section .51 O(a) of OMB Circular A-133: No

g.) The dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type itA" and Type "B" programs \vas $300,000

h.) Program identified as a major program
CFDA Number

20.106

Name of Federal Program

Airport Improvement Program

i.) Auditee qualified as a low risk auditee under Section

0.530 ofOMB Circular A-133: No.
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CITY OF CORNING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2010

SECTION 2

None Reported

Federal AWlll'd Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported
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CITY OF CORNG
SCHEDULES TO FOOTNOTES
Budget and Appropriations

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

NOTE 5 OTHER DISCLOSURS

SCHEDULE OF EXCESS EXPENDITURS:

Excess Additional

Fund Appropriations Expenditures Expenditures Revenue Received

2002 CaJ Tech Grant Fund (Fund 184) $ - $ 17,155 $ 17,155 $ 28,547
SALDO HOME Fund (Fund 321) - 2,356 2,356 2,390
CDBG Housing Reuse (Fund 326.821,822) - 2,130 2,130 53,760
Fire Equipment Replacement Fund (Fund 076) 71,808 76,864 5,056 -

$ - $ 21,641 $ 21,641 $ 84,697

SCHEDULE OF DEFICIT FU BALANCES;

Deficit

Fund Fund Balance

CDSO Program Income Fund (4,880)
Housing Element Fund (1,520)
08-09 CDBO Program Fund (75)
Animal Control Offcer Replacement Fund (Fund 072) (567)

$ (7,042)
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CITY OF CORi'lG
SEWER ENTERPRISE FU1)S
Combining Bl1l:n(:c Sheet
June 30. 2010 W.W.T,P.

Seer C"lpibl Capit:l SCWct" C:ipÎlal 2005 2005 TOTAL
Improvement '''WT Repl.eement Rcplaeemci)t WWTP 1999 2005 2005 Rcfundinj: Refundlnj: Seer

Fund EXP. Fund Fund EXP. Fund COP COP COP Boid Bond Enterprise
((und 347) ((uud 348\ (Fund 380) (Fun,1381) (Fiind 385\ (Fund 610) (673,611) (Fnnd 681) (Fund 68) (Fund (92) (Fund 693) Fund

ASSIIS
CUlent Asets:

C:sh ond Investents S $ 120,814 S 347,568 $ 86,459 $ S 103,800 $ 2,46 $ S . S . S . S 661.105
Accounts Rcceivablç 90.772 . 90.772
l'ventones . 14.816 . 14.816

Toi: Curent Assets 120.814 347.568 86.459 209.388 ~.46 . ~693
C.pii: Asset'

Proper. PI""t:md Equipment 4.453.848 1 1,617,162 . 16.071.010
Acculated Depreciation (533,199) /6.710.774) -- (7.243.973)
Net Capit¡¡ Assets 3.920.649 -- 4.906.388 8.827.037

Loon Acquisition COst 27.361 . . 27.361
Accuulated Amorttion (6.219) . (6.219)
Net Loon Acquisition Cost, ::1,142 . . -1142

Oter Asets:

Re.,cted Cosh:

Loon Repayment --- 403.787 38.820 1 100.680 543,288
Totn OtJer Asts .....____P' 403.787 38.820 1 100,680 543,288

ToUtI ,\eL' S . $ 4.041.463 S 347.568 $ 86,59 $ S 5.136,9\8 $ 406.25 i S S 38.820 $ 1 $ 100.680 S -- 1 60

LIABILIT

Li:ibiJitic.,,:
CUlent Lbbilitics:

Aeeol'ts Payable S 15,636 S $ $ - $ $ 9,940 $ S S S S $ 25,576
ACCTcd WaAcs 5,947 5,947
Interest Payable 43.563 29,467 . " 73.030
Current Porton ofLonS Ton Debt 46,000 68.024 . \\4.024

Totn Curent Liobilties 15,636 89.563 113.378 . ~577
Long.T~rm Liabilties

Interfund Loan Pay:ble (381.370) 381.370
Aecred Cornpetion for Futue Absences 35.160 . 35.160
Cercates of Parcipation Poy:b1c 4, i 00,000 2.074,891 . . 6.174.891
Les: CUlent Poron (46.000) /47.180) (93.180)

Toin LonS.T"" Liabilties 3.672630 2.44.241 . " . 6.116.1m

Toin Liabilities 15.636 3.762.t93 2.557.6\9 . 6.335.448

Fund Equity:
Contrbuted Cnpitn

Remined Eiiin~s:

Investment in Cpitn AsOl (179,351) 2,831,497 2.652.146
Re.,eted (15.636) 458.621 347,568 86.59 406.25 1 38,820 I 100,680 J .422.764
UnrC$cted (252.198) . (252.19&)

Toto Net Assets (15,636) 279.270 347.568 86.459 2.579.299 406.251 38.820 1 i 00.680 3.822.712
Total Net Assets $ (15.636) $ 279.270 $ 347.568 5: 86.459 S S 2.579.299 $ 406,25 i $ . S 38.820 S i 5: 100.68 $ 3,S~712

See accompanying notes to

the basic financial statements.
City of Coming Supplemental Section Page 96



CITY OF CORNG
SEWER ENTERPRISE FUS
Combinni: Statement of Reveoucs Expeoses

and Cban~cs in Retained E3rniD~s
Year Endod June 30, 2010

W.W.T.P.
Sewer Capital Capital Sewer Capit:l 2005 2005 TOTAL
Improvement WWT Replacement Replacement WWTP .1999 2005 2005 Refund¡n~ Refundinii Sewer

Fund E.'''. Fund Fund EXP. Fund COP COP COP Bood Bond Enterprie
(Fund 34 7) (Fund 348) (Fund 380) (Fund 381) (Fund 385) (Fund (10) (6i3.61l) (Fund (81) (Fuod (83) (Fnnd (92) (Fund (93) Fund

OPERATING REVENUS:

Chares for Servce $ . S - $ - $ - $ S 1.449.33S $ - $ S - $ - $ . S 1,449,335
Connecton fees - - - - . - .
Lease and Rents - 7.316 - . - 7.316
Other Revenue 3.210 8.000 . - 359 - - - - 11,$69

Tow Operatig Revenu.: 3,210 8,000 - 1.457.010 - - - - - 1,468,220

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Salares and Benefts - 282.072 - - - 282,072
Utilities . 80,n8 - - - - - 80.718
Depredation . 133,951 343,1 SO - - - - 477.131
Amorttion 1.244 - - - . 1,244
Other E:q)enses 1.266 3,212 57.463 503 756.273 1.32 i 15 1 20 820.086

Tota Opertig E.xpnses 1.266 137.163 57.463 503 1.463,487 1.32 1 15 1 20 1.661.251

Operatig income (Lss) 1,944 (129.163) (57,463) (503) (6.477) (1.32) (I) (15) (1 ) (20) (193.031)

NON-OPERTING REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Investment EMgs 2,141 2,978 690 85 3.800 1 15 1 33 9.744
InlerOS axpene - _(174.747) (9,945) (6) - (13) - (267.711)

Nel Non-Operatig Revenues (Expenses) - (17,606) 2,978 690 192.S60) __3,800 (5) 15 ~mi 33 (257.967)

Neilneorne Before Tr;sfer 1,944 (301,769) (54.485) 187 (99.337) 2,468 (6) - (13) 13 (450.998)

Opratig Traer In - 225,000 50.000 18.300 10.727 - - - 22.374 326,401
Oprag Traer Out (225,000) (22.374) _.(§¿Q . - ~~------- - (315.674)

Net Income (223,056) (99.143) (4.485) 18.487 II 56.91 0) 2.468 (6) . (13) 22.387 (440.271 )

NET ASSETS, AT BEGING OF
YEAR 207.420 378.413 352.053 67.972 - 2.736.209 402,441 6 38.820 2 78.305 ~641
As Previously Stated

Rcsidua Equity Trasfer In . - 1,342 . . 12 1.354
Residua Equity Trasfer Ou - - _..w_._ - - - . (12) (12)

NET ASSeTS, AT END OF YEAR $ (15,636) $ 279.270 $ 347.568 $ 86,459 $ S 2.579,299 $ 406,251 $ - S 38.820 $ 1 $ 100.680 S 3,822.712

See accompanying notes to
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